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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

The Roard of Directors

Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Kanakia Wall Sireet

Andheri Kurla Road

Andheri (East).

Mumbai - 400093

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the attached Restated Financial Information of Fedbank Financial Services Limited
{the “Company™), comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30 June 2023, 31
March 2023, 31 March 2022, 30 June 2022 and 31 March 2021, the Restated Statément of Profit and
Loss (mcludmg other comprehensive income), the Restated Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Restated Cash Flow Statement for the three months- period ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 and
for the financial years ended 31 March. 2023, 31 March 2022 and.31 March 2021, the ‘Summary
Statement of Significant Aceouriting Policies, and other explanatory “inforrdtion (collectively, the
“Restated Financial Information™), as approved by the Board of Directors of the: Company at their
meeting held on 05 September 2023 for the purpose of inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus
(“RHP”) and the Prospectus prepared:by the Company in connection with the Issuer’s proposed Initial
‘Public Offer of equity shares (“IPO”) prepared in terms of the requiréments of:

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Compames Agt, 2013, as amended (the “Act");

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capita! and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as.amended ("ICDR Regulatlons"), and

¢} The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) lssued by the Instifute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance.
Note™}.
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2. The Company’s Board of Diréctors ‘is. responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the RHP- and Prospectus to be filed with Securities. and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") and relevant stock: exchanges &nd the. Registrar of Compames
Maharashtra at Mumbai, where the equity shares of the Company are proposed to be listed, in
connectien with the proposed TPO. The Restated Financial Information have. been ptepared by the
management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in note 2.1 to the Restated Financial
Information. The Board of Directors of the Company responsibility includes designing,
implethenting “and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Restated Finanicial Information. The Board of Directors are also. responsible for

identifying and ensuring that the Company- complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and theé
Guidance Note,

3. Wehaveexamined such Restated Finaticial Information taking inte consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our erigagement agreed upon with you in accordance with
our gngagement leiter dated 11 August 2023 in connectien with the proposed 1PO of equity
shares of the Company;

b The Guidance Nate also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the. Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAL;

e} Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain feasonable assurance based on. verification of
evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and.

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Qur work was performed
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation fo your compliance with the Act;
the IEDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the:IPO.

4. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from:

a; Audited interim Ind AS financial statements as.at and for the three months period ended 30 June 2023
and 30 June 2022 prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting”, specified under section 133 of‘the Act, read with Companies {[ndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; and other accounting. prineipies generally accepted in India (the
“Interim Ind AS. Fmanelal Statements”) ‘which have been approved by the Board. of Directors at their
meeting held on 08 August 2023 and 13 October2022 respectwely

b. Audited Ind AS financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, 31
March 2022 and 31 March 2021 which were prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under
section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
arid other accounting principles generally .accepted in India which have been approved by the Board
of Directors-at théir meeting held on 26 May 2023, 18 May 2022 and 12 May 2021 Tespectively.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a) Auditors’ report issued by us dated 08 August 2023 on the interim financial stateménts of
the. Company as at and for the three months period ended 30 June 2023 as referred in
Para;,raph [4] above;

b) Auditors’ report issued by us dated 26 May 2023 on the financial statements of the Cotnpany
as at and for the year'énded 31 March 2023 as referred in Paragraph [4]-above;
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c) Auditors” report issued by us dated 13 October 2022 on the interim financial statements of
the Company -as at and for the three months period ended 30 June 2022 as referred in.
Paragraph [4] above;

d). Auditors’ report issied by us dated 18 May 2022 on the financial statements of the Company
-as at and for the-year ended 31 March 2022 as referred in Paragraph {4] above; and

e¢) Auditors’ Report issued by the Previous Auditors dated 12 May 20_21 on the fi nancial statements
of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, as referted in Paragraph. [4] above,

The-audit for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 was conducted by the Company’s auditors,

[Varma & Varma Chartered Accountants], (the “Previous Auditors™), and accordingly reliarce-
has been placed-on the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities and the Restated Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), Restated Statement of Changes in
‘Equity and Restated Cash Flow Statement, the Summary Statement of Significant Accounting.
Policies, and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred as the “March 2021 Restated
Financial Information®) examined by them for the said'year. The examination repott included
for the said year is based solely on the examination report dated 05 September 2023 submitted
by the Previous Auditors, They have also confirmed that the March 2021 Restated Financial
Information:

i) havebeen prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies,
material errors-and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in thefinancial year énded
31 March 2021 toreflect the same accountinig treatment as peér the accounting policies and
‘grouping/classifications followed as at and for the three months period ended 30 June
2023;

1) does tot-contain any qualifications requiring adjustments, further the matter(s) giving rise

to-emphasis of matter paragraph and other matter paragraph mentiened in ‘paragraph [6]
below does not require any adjustment; and

iif) havebeen prepared in accordance with the Act, [CDR Regulations and the Guidance Note,

‘8. 1) The Audit reports on the financial statements as at and for the three months period ended 30 June
2022 issued by us, as referred in paragraph 4 abeve, contained the following Other Matter paragraph:
The interiin financial'statéments of the Company for the quartér ended 30 June 2021 were audited
by the predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmodified opinion vide their report dated. 13
October 2022,

Our opinion is not modified in-respect of above matter.

ii) The Auditrepott on the financial statements as.at and for the year ended 31 March 2022 issued
by us, as referred-in paragraph-4-above, contained the following Other Matter paragraph:

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021 were audited by the
predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmeodified opinion vide their repoit dated 12 May 2021,
Our op‘iﬁioﬂ is not modified in respect of above matter.

iii) The examination report on the restated financial information-as at and for the year ended 31
March 2021 issued by the previous auditor dated 05 September 2023, as referred ir'l_paragr'ap_h_ 5
above, contained the following Emphasis of Matters (also refer Note 49 of the Restated Financial
Information) paragraph:
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We draw attention to Note 47.28 1o the financial statements, which describe the extent to whiich the
COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’s financial performance will depend on future
developments, which are highly uncertaiti, The findncial statements do not include any adjustments
that might result form the outcome of this uncertainty except to the extent stated in the said note.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

iv) The examination repott on the restated financial information as at and for the year ended 31
March 2021 issued by the previous anditor dated 05 Septembel 2023, as referred in paragraph §
above, contained the fo llewing Other Matter paragraph:

During the current financial year, Non-Convertible Debentures (Debt) issued by the Company by
private placement weére listed on the Botbay Stock Exchiange. However, as per the amendment to
Section2 (52) of the Companies Act, 2013 -and insertion of Rule 2A in the Companies (Specification
of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, companies that have issued non-convertible debt securities
issued on private placement basis in terms- of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulatxons 2008 are not considered as Listed Compames Accor dm;:,ly, Standard on Auditing (SA)
701 - Communicating Key Audit Maiters in the Independent Auditor’s Report - i$ not considered
applicable and hence not reported.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

7. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations givento.us and also.as
per the reliance placed on the examination repart submitted by the Previous Auditor, we report that the
Restated Financial Information;

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting palicies,
material errors and regroupirig/reclassifications retrospectively in the three months périod ended
30 June 2022 and the financial years ended 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
to reflect the. same accounting: treatment as per the accounting ‘policies and
grouping/classifications followed as at and for the thrée months period ended 30 June 2023;

b) does not contain any qualification, further the: matter(s) giving rise to emphasis of matter:
paragraph and other matter paragraph mentioned in. paragraph [6] -@bove does not require any
adjustment; and '

¢) have been prepared in-dccordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

8. The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent tothe
respective dates of the.reports on the audited financial statemients meritioned in paragraph [4)] above.

9. This report should riotin any way be constried 4s a reissuance. or re-dating of any of the previous audit
reports issued by us:or the Previous Auditors, nor should this repott be construed as a new opinion on
any of the: financial statements referred to herein.

10. We have no responsibility to update -our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date
of this examination report..
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1.

Our report is intended solely for use.of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the RHP and prospectus

to be filed With Securities and Excliange Board of India and relevant stock exchanges and the Registrar-
of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai in connection with the proposed IPQ where the equity shares

of the Company are proposed to be listed. Our report should not be used, referred:to, or distributed for

any other purpose-except with our prior-consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not:accept or assurne

any liability or any duty of care for any:other purpose or to any other person to whofm this report is

shown or ifite whose hands it may conie without our prior consent in writing.

For BSR & Co. LLP
‘Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248 W/W-=100022

ASHWIN Digitally stgned

by ASHWIN

SOMA SOMA SUYARNA
Daite: 2023:09.05

SUVARNAm 0521 +05'30"

Ashwin Suvarna

Partner

Membership Number: 109503
UDIN: 231095 03BGXUQ___L43 62
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 05 September 2023
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Pedban Financizl Services Limited

Notes to the Restated Financial Iniformdtion for the guarter ended June 30, 2023, June 30, 2022, year ended.

March 31, 2023, Mazch 31,2022 and March 31,2021

Cotpozate information

‘Fedbank Finaneial Scmces Limited (‘the Company’) is 2 Public Limited C ompany incorporated on 17 April, 1995

inIndiaandisa subs1d1a;; of The Federal Bank Limited. Its registered office 1$ located in Mumbai. The Compnny
is in the business of lcndmg and has 2 divessified lending portfolio consisting of Gold Loans, Loan against
Property, Home Loans/SME Loans and Wholesale Finance. The Company als extends Micro Loans theough tie.
ups with sourcing anrl setvicing agenits. The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of Indiz as 2 Nop-
Banking Finance Company (NBFC) vide Registration No-N16.00187 and is preseatly catcgomcd as a Systemically

Impottant Non-Deposit taking Non-Baoking Financial Compagy (NBFC-ND-8I) in. 1ccordancc with the
.-gwde]mes of Reserve Bank of India.

Basis of pteparation and presentation of Restated Financial Information

Basis of preparation of Restated Financial Information

The Restated Statement of Assets and Lizbilities of the. Company as 4t June 30,-:2023, June 30, 2022, Mareh 31,

.2023 ’\Iazch 31, 2022.and March 31, 2021 4nd the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss (mcludmg Other

C01np1ehcn:>1vc Income}, the Restated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Restated Staternent of Cash Flows
for the quarter ended June 30, 2023, June 30; 2022, year ended Maich 31, 2023, Mirch 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021 and the Materal: Accounting Policy Tnformation and other L\planarory notes to Restated Fidancial

'Informanon {together referred to as “Restated Financial Informatmn”) have been prepared under the Indian

Accountmg Standards. (‘Ind AS’) nofified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevarit.
ptovisions of the Act as amended from fime and fime.

The Restated Financial Information have been apptoved by the Board of Directors on September 5, 2023.

These Restated Financial Information have been prépared by the management of the Company fof the purpose
of inclusion in the red herrmg prospectus (the. “RHP”), prospectus (together referred to as “Offer Document’y
prc:parcd by the Company in connection with'ifs proposed Initial Public Offer (“IPO™) in terms of the
requirements of:

{f} - Section 26 of Chapter I1] of the Act;

(H) relevant provisions of the Sccurities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure

* Requirements) Regulations, 2018, issued by the Secutities and Exchange Board of India SEBI), as,amended
(“IEDR Regulations™); and

(i) Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) issued by the Tastitute of Chartered
Accoustants of India (“ICAT?){the “Guidance Note™)

These Restated Financial Infotmation have, b'ecﬁ compiled (tom

® Audited interim Tnd AS financial statements as-at and for-the quarter ended June 30, 2023 and June 30,
2022 prepared in-accordance with IndmnAccounnng Standard (Ind AS) 34 "nterim Financial Reporting',
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, and other accounting prmmples generally accepted in India (the “Special Purposc Interim

Ind AS Financial Statements”). which have-been approved by the Board of Ditectors at their meeting held
oni-August '8, 2023 and October 1? 2022 respectively.

(ii) Audited Ind AS financial st'ltemrfnts of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, March

B 31, 2022 and Match 31, 2021 pfepared in accordance with the Tndian Accounting Standards (referred to
as “Ind AS™) as preqcnbed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rulés 2015, as amended, 'and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, which
have been approved by the Board of Dircctors. at théir rheeting held on May 26, 2023, May 18, 2022 and
May 12, 2021 respecnvely

As spetified-in the ICDR, Regulamms these restated financial inforination have been prepared having regard to

‘the requircments of Ind AS 8'on Atcounting Policies, Changes iu Accounting Estimatds and Errors, refrarding the
-mannet of adjustmients and disclosuzes of miattets dealt with therein, Estimation involves ]udgemcnts based on.

the latest available, rehablc mformatlon C hangcs 1n estimates result-from new nformation or new developments
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March 31, 2023, Manh 31, 2022 and March 31, 2031

which ave continuously evolving and accordingly; are not corrections of errors. Changes in Estimates, if any, atc

not restated, as they are events of that cotrésponding petiod,

Since there ate no differences in the Bquity and Profit (Loss) as per the Aodited Financial Statements and the
restated financial information, no reconciliation s fiarnished th these restated financial statements.

These Restated Financial Information has been prepared by the Management from the Audited Financial

‘Statements for respective pedods and

(a) there wete no changes in accpunting policies during the periods of these firiancial statesments;

(b) there were no material amounts which have beéa ddjusted for in arriving at profit/ loss of the respective
periods and

(¢} there were no material adjustments for reclassification of the conesponding items of income, EXPERSEs, Assets
and Jiabilitles, in order to bring them in line with the groupings'as per the Audited Financial Statements for the
quarter endedjunc 30, 2023 of the Company and the requirements of the SEBI Reguldtions;

Davision II1- Schedids T to the Comp«mcs Act, 2013 has been amended vide the Government I\lomﬁcation dated

March 24, 2021 to inclade certdin additional presentation and disclosures requirements and changes to some of

the' existing. requi.rements ‘These: changes’ nceds to be applied in preparation of financial statements for the
findricial yedr comimencing on or after April 1, 2021, Accordingly, this restated financial information has heen
prepared based on the above requiretnents, Thc adeption of the said amiendment does not impact recognition-and
measurement prineiples followed for preparation of the. financial stareiments.

Presentation of Restated Financial Information

The Restated Statement of Assets and Libilities, the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Restated
Statement of Changes in Equity, are preseated in the format prescribed under Division IIT of Schedule Il of the

Act, as amended from time to time; for Non-Banking I inancial Companies {NBFC') that are required to comply

with: Ind AS. The Restated Statement of Cash Flows: has been presented as-per the requirements of Ind AS 7 -
Statement. of Cash Flows. The Company presents. its Restated Statemnent of Assets and Liabilities in order of
liquidity,

Fmanmal assets and financial Habilities are generally reported on'a gross basis iri the Restated Statement.of Assets
and Liabilities. They are only offset and reparted net ‘when, in addition to having 4n unconditionial legally
enforceable right to offset the- recogmscd amounts without bcmg contingent on 2 futite event, the patties also
intend to-settle on a net basls

Functional and presentation currency

‘These Restated Financial Information are presented in Indian Rupees (¥ or INR or Rs.) which is also the

Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest millions, tnless otherwise indicated.
Basis of measurement

These financial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis; ; except
for certain financial instruments which are measured at Fair values as required by relevant Ind AS basis.

Critical dccounting estimates and judgments.

The ‘preparation of the Restated Financial Information requites- management 1o make use of estimates and
Judgcrncnts In view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved in measizement of i items, it
is poss1ble that the outcomes in the subsz.quent financial years could differ from those on which the Management’s

estimates ave baséd. A(:cuuntmg estimates -and judgements that are used fox various line items in the Restated
financial Informaten are as follows:

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Gompany recognizes interest income / expense using 2 rate of return that represents the best estimate of a
comstant rate.of teturn overthe expected life of the loans given / taken. Thls estimation, by nature, requires ar
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element of judgement regarding the expected. behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments; as well as expected
changes to other fee income/ expense that ate integral patts of the instrument.

Contingencies:
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in'the period when it becomes probable that thete will bea future outflow
of funds thultmg from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be rehably estimated, The

timing of recogaition and quantification of the habihty requires the qpphc*ltlon of ;udgcmcnt to existing facts and_

cireumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrying amousits of provisions and liabilities are reviewed
tegulardy and revised to take accdunt of changing facts and citeurostances,

Useful lives of property, plant-and equipment and Intangible assets:

Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual vilues of the asséts annually in 6rder to detérmine
the amount of depreciation to be récorded during ahy réporting peridd. Fhe useful lives and residual values as
per schedule II of the Cofnparies Act; 2013 or are based on the Company’s historical expericace with stmilar
assets and taking into accolsit anticipated technological chianges, whichever s miore Appropdate.

-Defined employee benefit obligation:

The, cost of post-employmient benefits. is determined using actuatial valuations. An actuarial valuation jnvolves
makmg various assumptions that may differ from actual developruents in the futire, These: include the
determinagon of the discount rates, future salary increases'and mortality ratds. Due to the complexities inyolved
in the valuation and its long -term. natute, a defined benefit obligation is. highly serisitive. to changes in these
assumptions. All assumprions ate reviewed annually,

Fair value measurement:

When the fair values of fnancial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be. derived.

from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techrique that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible; but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fait values, _]udgments include considerations of inputs,
such as liquidity risk, credit sisk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported
fair value. of financial instruments.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payment of principal and
interest (SPPI) and the business model test, The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects
how groups of financial assets are managed together to-achieve 2 paruculfu business objective. This assessment
includes judgment reflecting all relevant evidence mcludmg how the performance of the assets is cvaluated and
their perfotmance measuted, the-sisks that. affect the performance of the assets and how these are mamged and
how the managers of the assets are.compensated: The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortized
cost or fait value- through other comprehensive income that are derecognized prior to their maturity to
usniderstand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the businéss
for which the dsset was held. D \/Ionitbi:ing' is part of the Company’s continuots assessmerit of whether the
business model. for which' the remaining financial assets ‘are held continues to be appropsiate and if it is.not
appropriatc whether there has beeti a change'in business inodel and s0-a piospecive ch'mge t6 the classification
of those assets.

Income taxes

Matedal judgments are involved in deterrmnmg the provision for:income taxes in¢luding judgimient on whether
tax positions are probable of being sustained in tas assessments, The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets
is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those: temporaty
differences and tax loss carry forwards become deductible. The G ompany considers the expegted reversal of
deferred tax llabﬁlucs and projected future taxable income in making this assessment.

Expected credit losses on financial assets

Theimpairment provisions of financial assets and-contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of default,

expected recovery through liquidations of collateral, and expected timing; of collection, The Compiny uses.
judgment in making these assumptions and aclcctlng the inputs to the impairment celculation, based on the
Company’s past history of collections, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions aswell as forward
Iookmg estimates at the end oFeach reporting: pcnod
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Estimation of impairment allowance on finasicial assets affected by COVID-19 pandemic (relevant for
financial year 2020-2021 and 2021-2022)

‘The Covid-19 pandémic has impacted most countries including India. The nationwide lockdown initiated by the
Govetnment of Indiz in April-May 2020 substantm}ly unp'zcted economic activity. The easing of lockdown
imeasures subséquently led to gradual improvemeént in economic ¢ 1ct1v1t'y and progress towards normalcy RBI
toak various regulatorv measures like moratordutn’ on payment of dues, relief towards "Interest on interest"
chatged during March-August 2020 and allowing onetiine restructuring to-cligible borrowers (OTR),

Fuzther the second wave of COVID-19 pandemic in Aprl-May 2021 led fo 1o imaposition of localised /regional
lockdown in vadous parts of thé country, which led to substantial impact on econemic activities. The second
waive subsided from. June 2021 onwards and there has been gtadual lifting ‘of lock downs and increasc in
economic activities. However, the uncertdinty afound the third wave of Covid-19 pandemic in future and its
impict on the economic activities aze not-knowi. Accordingly, the Compauys tesults remain nncertain dAnd
dependent on fature developments and dctuals may differ from the estimates used'in the pteparation of Restated
Financial Information on the reporting date,

Estimates and associated assumptions used for determining the: J.mp*u.m)r_nt wllowarnice on the Gompany’s
financial assets, are based on historical experience and other emerging factors epanating from the COVID-19

pandernic which may also influence the expected credit los. The Company has used Oni Time Restruc uring

{OTR) schetme under the RBI resolution frameswork 1.0 and 2.0 and repayment moratotium dn loans as early
indicatots suggesting higher flow rates and probqbﬂ.ttv of default and accordingly accounted for commensutate
cxpccted credit loss. The Company believes that the factors considered are reasonable under the curcent
circumistances and information available: However, the uncertainty caused by COVID-19 pandemic and related
évents could fusther influence the estimate of credit losses.

Leases.

Ind A8 116 definies a ledse term as the non-cancellable pc:.ibd for which the lessee has the right 10 use. an
undetlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably certain to exercise an option to: extend
{orrictto tefminate) alease. The: Company considers.all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic
incentive for the léssee to exercisé the option when determining the lease terrmn, The opt:;on to-extend the leage
term are irichided in the lease tern, if it is reasonably certain that the lessec will exercise the option. The Company
reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances occur that are within the contrel of
the lessee,

_Ma_t'Etiai_Accoun'ting Policy Information

This note provides.a list of the material aceounting policy information adoptedin the preparation of these Restated:

Fihancial Informafion.

Measurement of fair values

Fair values-are categortsed into diffecent levels in a fair value hiérarchy based oa the inpuis used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets and liabilines.
- Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable fot the asset or liability, cither

directly or indirectly.

- Level 3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable:market data (unobservable inputs),
The mianagement regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments,

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a hablhty the-Company uses observablemarket data as: far as possible,

If the inputs vsed to measure the fair value of an asset or a. lmblllty fall into different levels of the fair value

hierarcliy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair-value hieraxchy.
as the lowest level ifput that {5 significant to the entite measurement.

The. Company recognises. transfers between levels-of. the fait value higrarchy at the end of the reporting perod

.during which: the changes have occiired,
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Reveniue Recognition

Interest income

Interest income is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest tate (EIR) method for
all financial instruments which are measured either at amortised cost or at fair value throngh other comprchenswe
income. The EIR is the:rate that exactly discounts éstimated futute cash receipts-or payments through the expected
life of the financial instrament of, when approptiate; a shortet pedod:

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount of. preriium on acquisition, fees and transaction costs
that aré an mtcgral part of thie contract. Transaction costs include incremienital costs that are directly atteibutable
to thie acquisition of financial 4sser.

If expectations regarding’ the cash ﬂ(}\\-’b on the financial ‘asset are revised for redsons otheér than credit risk, the
adjustmerit is accounted as a positive or negative: adjustment to the carrvmg ambount of the asset 1 the balarlcc
sheet with ap increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subscquéntly amortised through interest
income in the Statement of Profif and Loss.

The Compam calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of Anancial assets
other than credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset becomes credit- -impdired and is thetefore regarded as
‘Stage 3, the Company calculates interest income by qpplylng the EIR to.the net amortised cost of the financial
asset, If the financial asset cpres and is no longer credit- impaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest
income on-a gross basis.-

Interest'income on all trading assets and financial assets, if any; required to be measured at FVTPL s rccogm/ed
using the: contractual interest rate as net gain on fair value changes.

Fee, comumission and distribution income
The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customets (other than financial assets to which Ind AS 109
‘TFinancial Instruments’ is applicable) based on a assessment model as ser out in Ind AS 115 Revenue from
contracts with customers. Revenue from contract with customer for rendering services Is recognized ata point in
time-when performance obligation is satisfied.

Fees.and commission income are measured at én-amount that reflects the fair value of the consideration received
or.receivable, to which an entity expects:to be catitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Disttibution income:is earned by selling of services and products of other entities under distribution attangements.
The incoine so edrned is recognized on successful sales on behalf of other eatities subject to there being no
significant uncettainty of its recovery.

Dividend and interest-incomie on investments:

Dividends are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right th receive payrieht is established,
itis prob'lblc that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company #nd the améunt
of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Interest income from investments is recogmzed when it is cettain that the economiic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured rehably Interest income is-acerued on a time basis, by
reference to the prmmp'll outstanding and at the cffective interest raté applicable.

Net gain on fair value changes
The Company recognises gains on fair value change of financial assets. measured at FVTPL and realised gains on
derecognition of financial asset measured at FYTPL and FVOCT on, net basis.

However; net gain / loss on derecognition of financial instruments classified as amortised cost is présented
separately under the respective head in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Income from direct as‘sigﬂment
Gains arisiag out of direct assignment transactions compnse of the difference between the interest on the loan
porticlio and the apphcab]e rite at which the dircct assignment is entered into with the assignee, also’ known as
the tight of excess uiterest spread (EIS). The future EIS basis the scheduled behavioral cash flows.on execution

of the transaction, discounted at the applicable-rate entered into with the assignee is recorded upfront in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. EIS is evaluated and adjusted for ECL and expected prepayment.

Other income and expenses
All otherincorie and éxpende are recogrized in the period in which they occur.

Pioperty plant and equipments

Propetty, plant. and equipmehnt ("PPLY) -dre statéd at cost less aceumulated depreciation and: accumulated

impairment losses, if any. €05t of an item of property, plant and ¢quipmént comprises its purchase price, incliding
import duties and non-refundable puichase taxes after deducting trade discount and rebates, any ditectly

atttibutable cost incidental to acquisiion and installation, up to the point the asset is ready forits intendéd use:

Advances paid towards the acquisition of PPE outstanding at each reporting date are shown under other non-
finaricial asset. Assets acquired but not ready forintended vsé or assets under construction at 'the reporting date

are classificd under capital work:in progtess.

Subsequent expenditute related to:the asset are added to its carrying amount ot recognized as a separate asset only
if the future benefits of the- existmg -asset, beyond its previously. assessed standaxds of pf:rforrnanct and cost can
be measured reliably, Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off as and ‘when-ineurred.

Deptreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is ‘provided on straight-line method in case of Computer

Equipment & Server and on Written Down Value (WDV) miethod in case of Office Equipment, Furniture &

fixtures & Vehicles. Dépreciation is charged over the useful ives of assets as prescribed under. Schcdulc 1 of the
Comparies Act 2013,

The estih'm_tcd_.useful_liirf_:szfused_ for computation of depreciation are-as follows;

‘Useful Life (in yeats)

Computer cqmpment ' o 3

Somver S . — e
Office- eq’u.i'pmént. T | 5

Furnitire and fixtutes o 10

Vehicles B E)

Leasehold improvements ‘aie amortized over the period of the lease,

The residual vahigs, wseful lives and methods of depieciaton of prcip'erty plant and equipment dre reviewed at
each financial year endand adjusted prospiectively, if appropriate. Changes in the éxpected useful life are-accounted
for: by changmg the amiortization petiod or méthodology, as apptopriaté, and treatéd as changes in accdusting
estimates.

PPE is derccognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it use, Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference berween the ner disposal proceeds and the net
carrying amount of the asset) is recognued in other income / netted off frorn any: Jloss on disposal inthe Statermnent
of Profit and Loss in the year the asset is derecognized. Assets hield for sale or dispasals are stated at the lower of
their nét-book value and net tealisable value.

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is-recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected
fature cconomic benefits thar aze attriburable to it will flow to the Company.
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Intangble assets acquired separately are measured on inftial recognition at cost: The cost of an mtangiblc asset-
comprises its purchase price-and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for-its intended
use and net of any trade discounts and rébates, F ollowmg initial recopnition, intangible assets are-carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subﬁcquem expenditure related to the asset'is added to its carr}nng amount or recognised as a separate asset oaly

if it increases the futuse benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of performance
and cost can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets comprise of software which is amortized using the straight-line method over 2 period of three

‘years-commengcing from the date on which such asset is fist récognized.

Gaisis or losses from dérecognition of intangible assets are measured as thie. differénice between thie net disposal
ptoceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are fecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset
is derecognised.

Foreign exchange transactions. & translations

d) Initial recognition

‘Fransdctions in foreign currencies are recoguised at the prevailing exchange tates between the reporting.
curredey and a foreign cutréncy on the transaction date.

b) Convetsion

Transactions in foreign curtencies ate translated into the functional currency using the exchangé rates at.thic
dates of:the transactions, Foteign exchange gains and losses resulting from the sertflement of such transactions:
and from the translation of monetary-assets and liabilittes denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange tates ate generally recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded.as an adjustment to borrowing costs ate presented in the Statemeant of
Profit and Loss, within finance costs; All other foreign exchange gains -and losses are preseated in the
Statement.of P1oﬁt and Loss on a net basis.

Non-monetaty items that are méasured 4t fair value in a forcign cuszency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carrded at
fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain orloss. Thus, translation differences on non-monetary
asscts and labilities such as equity instrumients held at faix value through profit or loss.are tecognised in profit-
orloss.as part of the fairvalue gain or loss and tranisiation differences on non-meoenetary assets such as equity
investments classified as FVOCI ‘are tecognised in other comprehensive incorne.

Non-mionetary items that are measured-at historical costin foteign curresicy are not rettanslated af reportihg.
date,

Financial instruiments

a) lnitial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets and habﬂlties‘ are recognised when the comnpany becotmes a patty to the contractial provisiong’
of the instrument. The Company follows trade date method of accounting for purchase and sale of
investments. Financial assets. and ].l’lbllth‘i are Lmtially measured at fair value. Transaction costs -that are.
directly- atttibutable to the acquisition or issue-of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial.
assets.and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) ate added to-or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities. Tmnsacnon costs directly attﬂbutahle
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial lahilities at FVTPL are, recognised immediately in Statement.
of Profit and Loss.
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b) Initial classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets;
The Company classifiés. its financidl dssets into various measurement categories. The classification dcpends
on the contractual térms of the financial assets™cash flows and Company’s business model for managing-
finanicial assets. On initial fecognition, # finadcial ‘asset is classified as measured at:

- Amortised cost
- Fait Value throiigh Other Comprehénsive Income {FVQOCI) - debt instruments;
- FYOCI - equity iﬁstxurnents;
- Fair Value Thxc_)ugh Profit and Loss (F VTPL}.
Amortised ‘cost

The Company’s business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, bur at-a higher level of
aggregated portfolins being the level at whlch they are managed. These financial assets comprise bank: balarices,
loans, trade receivables:and other financial instruments.

Dcht_mstruments_ m_easurcd at amortized cost where they have:

a} ‘contractual teims thit give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payment of principal and
interest (SPPI) oti the principal amount outstanding; and
b) ‘areheld within a business modél whese objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

These financial assets aze subsequently measured atamortized cost using cffcctivc interest method. The arnomzed
costds reduced by impairmentlosses. Interest income; formgn exchange gains and losses and impairment provision

are recognized in Staterhent of Profit and Loss. Any gain and loss on derecognition are recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss.

FVOCI - debt instruments.

The Company measures. its debt instruments at FYOCT when the instrument is held within a business model, the
objective of which:is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial asscts; and the
contiactual térms. of the financial assét micet'the SPPY test.

Deébt instrumenats at FYOCT are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective. interest
method, foreign e\ch’mgc gains and losses and 1 mlpamnent provision are recogm.zcd in Statement of Profit .and
Loss. Other net gains and losses.are recognized in other comprehensive income (OCE). On detecognition, gains
and losses accurnulated in OCI are reclassified to’ ‘Statement of Profit and Lma

FVOCI - equity instruments’

For equity investmenits, the-Comparny makes an clection onan instrument-by-instrument basis ro designate equity
investments as measured at FVOCL

These elected investments ate measured at fair value with g’un:, and losses apsing from changas in- fair value
recognized in other, comprehenswe InCome. and accumulated in the reserves. The cumulative gam or.10ss is not
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the investments, These investments in equity aré not
held for trading; Instead, they are held for strategic purpose. Dividend income received on'such equity investments
ate recoguized in Statement of Profirand Loss.

FVTPL

A financial asset which is. not-classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. This includes all
dedvative financial assets.

Equity investments that.are not designated as measured at FVOCI ate designated 'as measured at FVTPL 1nd

sub'icqucnt changes in fair, Value ate rccogulzcd in Statement of Profit-and Lass.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measurcd at fair value, Net gains-and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recognized in Statement of Profit anid Loss.



Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Restated Financial Information for-the quariet ended June 30, 2023, Jusie 30; 2022, yedr ended
March 31, 2023, Masch 33 2022 -and March 31, 2021

c) Initial classification and subs'eg uent measurement of financial liabilities and equity insttuments:
Classiﬁc‘ation as debt.or equity

Debt and equity instrumients issued by the Company are classified as either financial Habilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual atrangémeénts aad. thie definttions of a financial Lability and an
equity Instrument,

Equity--instruments

An cqu.tty instrument is any contract that evidences a sésidual interest in'the asscts of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by Company ate 1ecognized gt the pioceeds received. Transaction costs
of an equity {ransaction are recognised as a ‘deduction from equity.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilitics are. classified as measured at amortised cost ot FVIPL. A financial linbility is classified as at
FVTPL if it is. classified as held-for: tradmg or it is 2 derivative or it is des!gﬁated as such on intual recognition.
Other financial liabilities are subscqucutly measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Ttiterest
expense and-foréign exchange gains and losses are recognised in-Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss
on dcrecogmrlon is-also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

d)y Reclassification of financial assets and labilities:

Financial assets arc not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, exceptif and in the period the Company
changes its busines$ model for managing financial assets. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

e) Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities:
Financial asséts

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual tights to the cash Alows from, the finandial asset
expire, ot it transfers the rights to receive the contractusd c15h flaws in 2 transpction in which subshntrllly all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred of in which the Company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.and does not retain control of the finaacial asset.

If the Compﬁ_i_ly enters inte :t'r_;ir'isa_ctlons-whereb},' it'transfers assets recognised ‘on its bal'ancefsheet,- but retdins
either all or substandally all of the tisks and rewards of the transferted assets;. the transfeired agsets afe dot
derecognised.

Financial liabilities

A financial habllity is derecognised when the obligationin respect of the liability is dischatged, cancelled ot expires,
Where an- existing financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially-different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is trégted as de-

recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 2 new liability. The difference between the carrying value
of the financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss..

t) Writewoffs

The gross carrymg amount of a financial asset 15 written off when the Company has no. reasonable- cxpectatxonq
of recoveéring a financial asset in its cofirety 6 a portion thereof. This is generally the case when the Company
determinés that the borrovwer does not have assets or sources of mecome that could generate sufficient cash fows
o repay the amounts subjected to write-cffs. However, finaricial assets that are written off could still be subject
to enforcement activiies under the Company’s. recovery procedures, taking into' account legal advice whete
appropna te. Any subsequcnt tecoveries made ate tecognized in Statément of Profit and Loss.

£) Offsemng:

Financial assets and financizl liabilities aré offsct and the net amovnt ‘ptesented in the balance sheet'when, and
only when, the Company currently Has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and itintends. exthen to
settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settde the liability simultanecusly. The legally enfotceable right
is not contingent on future events and enforceable in the vozmal course of businéss.and in the event of default,
insolvency-or bankruptey of the group ot the counterparty..
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h) Detivatives and hedging activity:

The company uses deérivative. contracts liké éross cu.rrency interest raté swaps; forward .contracts, options
contracts, to hedge its tisk associated with foreign currency and interest rate fluctuation telating to forclgn currency
Apating rate borrowings. Derivatives are initially recognized at fait vahie on the date a derivative contract is entered
into and sre subsequently te-measured to their fair value at the end of cach repotting permd The résulting
gain/loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Toss immiediately unless the detivative is designated and is
effectiveas 4 hedging instiument, in which event the- timing of the técognition in the Statement of Profirand Loss
depends on natuze and type of the hedge relationship designated,

Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effecttve poxﬂou of changes in the fair valuc of. detivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
is recognized in cash flow hedging teserve within - eqmty The ‘gain of loss relating to the neffective portion is
recognized immediately in profit-or loss, within other gains/(losses).

Amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income and accumuldted in eq"uity relating to effective
portion as described above are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged itemraffects profit.or
loss, in the same line.as the recognized hcdged item. However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in the
recognition of 2 nonfinancial asset or a non-financial liability; such gaihs and Josses are transfeired from equity
(but ot as 4 reclassification.adjustment) and are included in-the initial measurement of the cost of the fon-
financial asset or nonfinancial Liability.

Hedge accounting is diséontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, termifoated, or exetcised, or
wher it no longu: qualifies for hedge accountmg Any gain-orloss récognised in other comptehensive income and
accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is fecognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately
recognized in-profit or loss. When a forecast transaction 5 no. longer expected 16 occur, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is reclassified imimediately in profit.or loss,

Fairvalue hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fait value hedges are récognised in
profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are
attributable to the hedged risk.

The change i the fair-value of the designated pottion of hedging fnstrument and the change in the hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk azé recogaised in profit-or loss in the line item relating to the hedged item.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated; or exercised, ot
when it no longer qualifies for hcdgc accounting, The faix value ad]ustment to the carrying smount of the hedged
item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit-ot loss from thatdate,

1) Restiuctuted, tescheduled and modified loans

Restructured loans  (other than: OTR) where repayment terms are renegotiated as. compared to the original
contracted térms due to significant credit distress of the borrower are classified as credit impaired. Such loans
continue to be'in stage 3 until they exhibit regular payment of renegotiated principal and interest over.a minimum
observatién of pedod, typically 12 months- post rencgotiation; and there at¢ no other indicators of impairment,
Having satisfied the conditions of timely payment over the observation period these loans could be transferred to
stage 1.or. 2'and 2 fresh dssessment of the tisk of default be donefor such loans.

Ro]loveu / Leplcdgcs in. case of gold loans are not cogsidered as restmetured provided no concession are allowed
and the LTV is maintzined at less than ot equél to preseribed rLgulato:y guidelines.

For loans restructured under the RBI Resolution Framewotk (QTR), the Coriipany, basis credit assessment, the
terms of restructuring, repayment behavior of botrowers 4rd othet qualititive factors, has considered all 1odns
restructured as an-early indicator of significast ineredse in credit risk and accofdingly class;ﬁcci_ such loans as Stage
5 :
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) Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and secoguition of impdirment 16ss on
loans measured atamortised cost and FVOCT and other debt finaneial assets not held at FVTPL.

For recognition of impaimment loss on othér financial assets and risk exposure, the Coinpany determinés: that
whether there has. béen a significant increase in-the credit risk since initial recognition. If ¢credit sk has not
Increased significantly, 12 months ECL is calculated to. prowdc for impatrment: loss. However, if tredit risk has
increased stgmﬁcantly, lifetime ECL is.usedl. If, in a subsegiient peﬂod credit q_uahty of the instrurment improves

such that there is no longet a significant increasé in credit sk since initial recopnifion, the C ompany revétts to
‘recognizing nnpairment loss allowance hased on 12 months ECL.

"The.Company performs an assessment, at the end of each reporting petdod, of whether a financial assets credit
gisk has increased mgmﬁcantly since mmal recogmnon “When determining whether credit risk of a financial asset
has mcm'ls(.d significantly since imt.ﬂl recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, This'
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, including on historical experience and forward-
laoking mformatlon

Estimation of Expected Credit Loss (ECL}:
The Company. caleulates ECLs based on o probability-weighted scenarios and historical data te measure the

expected cash shortfalls, A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash flows that are due to an entity i
accordance with the contract and the cash flows. that the entity expects to receive.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations.are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

Probability of default (PD): The Probability of Default is an estimate of the kelihood of default over # piven
time horizon. The Company uses historical information where available to determine PD.

Exposute at default (EAD): The Exposure at Defaultis an estimate of the exposute at a default date taking into
account the repayment of piincipal and interest until the reporting date.

Loss Given default (LGD): The Loss Given Defavitis an esuimate of the loss arising in the case where a default
occurs at 4 given timé, It is based on the differérice between the contractual cash flows duc and those that the
lender would éxpéct to feceive, including from the realisation of any collateral.

Forward looking ihformation: While éstimating the expected credit losses, -the Company reviews macro-
economic developments occutring in the, economy ‘and market it opetates in. On a penodic basis, the Company
analyses if there is any relationship between key ecoriomic treads like GDP, inflation ete. wifh thie éstimate of I,

LGD determined by the Company based on its internal data. While:the mtemal estimates of PID, LGD fates by
the Company may fiot be always zeflective of such relationships, temporary overlays, if any, are eimbedded in the
mcthodoi_o_gy to-reflect such macro-economic trends teascniably.

Based-on the above process, the-Company categorizes. its loans into three stages as deseribed below:

Stage 1; When loans are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowance based on 12 months ECL. The
12-month ECL i3 2 porl:ion of the hfenmr. ECL which results from default events that are posszble within- T2
months after the reporting date. T hese e_\pccted 12-month default piobabﬂmes are 1pphtd to an BAD and
multiphied by the expected LGD. Stage 1 loans also include faclhtlcs whete the credit risk has inproved and the
loan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage: 3.

Stage 2: When a-loan bas shown a significant increase in credit risk since odgination, the company records an
allowance for the life time ECL. The ‘mechanics are snmlar. fo those expl'uncd above, but PDs and LGDs are
estimated. over the lifetime of the instrument.
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Stage 3: Financial asséts are classified as stage 3-when there 1s objective evidence of impairment as result of one
ot more loss events that have occurred after the inidal recognition, The -Company records an allowance for the
Life time ECL. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 dsséts, with the PIY set at 100%.

For gold loans, when 2 loari remains overdué for 90 days or more and docs not fulfil the conditions forminimurm
collateral cover, such loans are classified as Stage 3,

The Company has cqr_isi_déﬂ_:‘ci additional ECL provision by applying management overlays to-model detived PDs
and 1L.GDs for certain poo] of loans where it believes that. there is ‘a'need for further adjustments. given the
uncertainty on forward looking risks.

k) Financial guarantee contracts

4 financial guarantee contract is a contract that requites the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
bolder for a loss it inguis biecduse a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with.the
terms of a debt instrument, :

Financial guarantee contracts issued by 2 Company are initally measured at theit fair values and; if not designated
asat FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of o

- the.amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 - Finaricial
Instruments; and

« the amount initally recognized less, - when approptiate, the curhu_imivt_: a'm'i:,_)unt of income. recognized in
accordarice with the principles of Ind 45115 —Revenue from conitracts- with customers.

Impairment of assets other than financial assets

The Company teviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and infangible. assets at the end of each reporting
pedod, to determine whether there js any indication that those asséts have impaired. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the assetis estimated in erder to-determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any),
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does. not generite cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. '

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in uge. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discovint raté:that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the gsset for which the estimates of Future

‘cash flows have not been adjusted.

If thie tecoverable amount of an asset (ot cash generating unit} is estimated to be less than its catryingamount, the
carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generafing unir) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairraent loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the zsset (61 4 cash gencrating unit) is
increased to thé revised estimate of its recoverable amouat _such_- that the increased ca-rr_y_ir}-g amount does not
exceed the cairying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had been'recognised for the

assct (Or cash-generating nnit) in prior years, The: reversal of an impairment loss is recognised ini- Statement of°
Profit and Loss.

Employee benefits

2) Short-term employee benefits
All short-term employee benefits are accounted o undiscounted basis during the accounting period based on
seryices rendered by employees and tecogiized-as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss. A liability.is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a preserit legal of constructive obligation
to pay this amount as.a result of past service provided by the employee and ‘the obligation can be estimated
teliably. P

b) Defined contiibution plan (provident fund and ESIC) _
Reétirement benefits in the form of provident fund.and superannuation are defined eontribution schemes, The
Company lias no obligation, other than the conuibution payable to the respective funds. The Company
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‘recogriizes contribution payable to the respective funds s expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service, :

¢) Defined benefit plan (Gratulty)

Payment of gratuity to employees. is eoveted by the defined benefit scheme and the company makes
comtribution andér the said scheme

The Company’s hqblhty tow"trds gratity scheme 15 detefmined by mdcpendent actuaries, using the projected
unit credit method. The: p*esmt value of the défined benefit obligation is deterimined by dlscountmg the
estimated fature cash outfldws by feference tomatket vields at the end of the reporting pcnod on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the tetms of the related obligation. Past services ate recognised at
the eadisr of the ‘plan amendment / curtailment and fecognition of related restructuring costs/termination
benefits.

The net.interest cosms calentated by applying the. discount rate to the net balasice of the defined beriefit

obligation. and the fa,.x value of plan assets. ‘This cost1s included in employee benefit expensé in the Statement
of Profitand Loss

Rcmeasurement g'uns/ losses - Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, compusmg ofactuarial gains / losses;
TEurn on plan assets excluding interest income are recognised imumediately in the balance sheet with
corresponding debit or credit to Othet Comprehensive Income (OCI). Remeasurements are not teclassified
to Statement of Profit and Loss in the:subsequent period..

d) Compensated Absences
The company has a scheme for compensated absences for-employees; the liability of which is determined on
the basis' of an mdependmt actuarial viluation carried outat the end of the year, using the projected unit
credit method.. Actuardal gains and losses. are tecognized in full in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
pedod it which théy oecur.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are recognized as an expense at the fair value-of equity stock
opuons at the grant date. The:fair value determined at the grant date of the eqmty—setﬂed share-based paymeats
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the graded vesting petiod, based on-the Company’s estimate of equity
instruments t_hat will eventually vest, witha cotresponding adjustment in equity.

Finance cqéts

Findnce costs include interest expensc’ computed by applying the effective intetest tate on respective financial
instruments mersured At amortized cost. Financial instrumerits include subotdinated debts, term loans and
wotkirig capital loans frém Banks, Financial Institutions and NBFCs and Comimerciil Papets. Finance: costs are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Securities. issue expénses
Expenses incurred in connection with. fresh issue of share capital are adjusted agairist secutities premium reserve.

Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises of currént tax and d(:'fért_c:d tax. It is recognizéd in Statement of Profit and Loss
except to the extent that it relates to an item recagnized directly in equity or in other compiehénsive income;

a) Cufrent tax:

Current tax compﬂses amount-of tax payable inrespect of the taxable income- or loss for the year determined in
accotdance with Income Tax Act, 1961 and any adjustmenit to the tax p'ly'lble or receivable in tespect of previons
vears. The Company’s curtent tax s caleulated ustog tax rates that have been enacted or substqnl.wely enacted. by
the end of the reporting pericd. Current tax-assets and liabilities are offset only if there s a degally enforceable
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right to set off the recognised amounts, and itis intended fo realise the asser and settle the Jiability on 2 net basis
ot shinultanecusly '

Curfent tax {s recognised in statement of profir or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised.in
other comprehensive income ‘or directly in equiry, in which case, the curtent 1ax 15 also fecognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in c__qu.i%.y respectively. The management periodically evaluates positons taken
in the tix returhs with respect to situations in which applicable. tax regulations are subject tainterpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate

b) Deferred tax; _

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the funiee tax consequiences of temporary differences between
ﬂ‘le..car_rying_vﬂugg of assets and liabilities and their respective. tax ‘bases. Déferred fax liabilities and asscts are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled of the asser
reakized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted ot sulistanitivély enacted by the end of the
reporting pesiod. The measurement of deferred rax liabilities and assets reflects the: tax cogsequence that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the repotting pericd, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recogrized to the extent that it is piobable thit ﬂltt_lrc. taxable income will be available.
against which the deductible temporary différence could be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilitics are not
fecognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial ‘recogriition of assets And Habilities in a fransaction
that affects neither the. taxable profit nor the accounting px_qﬂt._"I'he -cattying amount of deférred. tax. asséts is
réviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no-"_lc;_ngcx' probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovared.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitiés aré offsetif there is 4 legally enforceable right to offset curréat tax. Lisbilitics
and assets, and they relate to incorhe taxes levied by the income tax authority drithe same taxable entity, or on

different tax entifies, but they intend to séttle cuirent tax liabilities and assets-od a net Basis or their fa% assets and

liabilities wﬂl'bc_--re:dizcd si’i‘m_lltaneously.-

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash-equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash p_uha_nd,_éh:cque's arid drafts on haad, balanices with.
banks in current accounts, short term deposits with an onginal maturty of three months or less, which ate subject
to ariinsignificant risk of change in value.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result 6f past events and it is probable
that an outflow of xgsomces--;mbodying economi¢ beiefits will be required to sertle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheer date and.are adjusted to
reflect the corrent best estilna_t__a.

"The amount recognizéd as a provision is the best estimate f the consideration required to settle the present

obligation at the end of thereporting perod, taking inid acéount the rsks and uncertaintics surrounding the-

obligation. Provistons are determined by discounting the expected futiie cash flows:at 4 pre-tax rate that reflects’
.éu:rcnt; ‘market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 10 the liability. When there is a
poséib]c_ obligation o1 a present. obligation in réspect of which the likelihood 6f outflow of resources is remote,
no proviston or disclosure is made,

Contingent liabilities a_redi:_;closed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyand the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is-not probable that an-outflow
of resources will be téquired to settle the obligation..- Contingent Kaibility also adsesin extremely rare cases where
there 1s a liability that canniot be tecognized because it cannot be measured reliably,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the Restated Financial Infosmation. However, it is disclased only when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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Leases

Coatracts/arrangements, or part of a contract/ arrangement meeting the. definition of "lease™ and falling within
the scope of Ind AS 116 "Leases" to follow accounting policies mentiotied below

A contract is, ot contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of ah identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company as 2 lessee )

The Company accounts for cach lease component within the contract as a lease scparately from. non-lease
components ‘of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-léase
components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its tight to use the uaderlying asset for the lease term at
the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprisé of the

amount of the initial measurement of the lease labiliry ad]usred for any Iease payments made ‘at’ or before the

tommencement date less any lease ingentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-ofiuseassets
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated i unp:uxment losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assetsis depreciated using the straight-fine
method from the commencement date over thé shorter of lease tern or useful life of right-of-use asset, The
estitnated useful lives of right-ofiuse assets: ate determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
equipment. Right-of-use sssets are tested for mpajxment whenever there is any indication that their catrying
amounfs may 1ot be recoverable. Impainment loss, if any, is fecognised'in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

The Company incastites the lease Hability at the fjre’scnt value of the lease payments- that are not paid at the
cotmencément date of the lease. The lease payments ate discounted Using incremental borrowing rate (because
the u:nphmt rate in the lease contracts 15 not avnlablc) The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable
lease payments, résichial value guaratitees, exeércise price of 4 purchase option where the company is reasonably
cértain to excrcise that dption and payments-of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
lessec excrelsing an ppﬁdn to terminate the lease. '

The lease. liability is sub'acquendy remeasured by i increasing the'carrying amonnt to reflect interest on thie lease
Hability, reducing the- Carfying amount o reflect the lease’ payments made and remeasuting the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessmeit or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease paymetits.

The company bas elected not to apply the requirements of Tnd AS 116 to short-teri leases of all assets that have
a lease tetn of 12 months: or less, and leases for which the underlying asset is of low valuc. The lease payments
associated with these leases are recognised as.an expense on  straight-line basig ¢ver the lease term,

The comparny as a lessor

Leases. where the Company does not transfer su’bs'ta_ntiaily all of the risk and benefits of ownar_s_hip of the asset
are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on 2 straight-line
basis over the lease terms and is included in rental income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the increase
is.in line with expected general inflation, in which ¢ase lease income is. recogmsc:d based on contractval terms,
When the company is an intermediate lessor it accounts, for'its inferests in the head lease and the sub-lease
separately. It‘assesses the lease classification ofa sub-leasé twith refetence to the right-of-use asset arising from the
head lease, not with reference to the tnderlying asset. 16 hiead leasé is a_short-term lease to which the company.
applies the exctoption described abiove; then it classifies the sub-ledse s an operating leage:

Earnings per share

Basic -earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit orloss for the period attributable to equity;
shareholders by the weighted avetagc numbes ofeqmty shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considercd
in ascettaining the Company’s eamings per sharc is the net- profit for the pemod after deducting preference
dividends 2nd #ny attributable tax theréto for the pedod. The weighted average number of equity shates
outstanding during the perdod and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as honus shares, _sub-
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division of shares etc. that have changed the number of equities shares outstanding, without: 4 .corresponding
change in résources. '

For the putpose of calculating diluted earnings per shase, the net profit orloss for the period artributable to equity
shareholders is divided by the wéighted average numbet of equity shares outstanding duting the period, considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted averagé number of ‘equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the inditect method, whereby profit before tax'is adjusted for the effécts of
transactions of a non-cash.nature and any deferials or acctuals of past.or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from regular revenue generating, lnvesting and findncing activitics of the Company are segregated.

Segment iiiformation

The Company 15 engaged in the business segment of Financing, whose operating results are regulatly reviewed by -
the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions aboir resourees to bé allocated and to. assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is avatable. Operating segments of the Comparny are
reported in a manner consistent with the iaternal teporting provided to the chief operating decision maker and
accordingly the Company has classified its opérations into three segments — Distribution (zetail loan/insurance

_products), Retail Finance and Wholesale Fi_.nén:."_e.. For presentition of segment informaton, directly attdbutable

income and agsety are allocated as such and the other incomi, _'c'xpeﬁées and other assets and labilities are
appottioned on appropriate basis.
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Arat Asal Agnt As it Adat
line 30,2083 fone 30, 2022 Warch 30,2023 March 31,2922 Mareh 31, 2021
Loans’
Measuread alamorfised cosl N R
() Tetm Lonns. ) 566,67 G1484.40 7836430 59,6U8.41 45,270.35°
Gross carrying-amount of loans 566,67 148441 T5,164.90 S7609] 46,170.35
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(it} Coveead by purarteas (Refor Noto'dd. | 2} 8 1045 15759 485,08 6169
(7] Unsecured 63t140 _B.9at:00 759810 §.839.69 535538
Total Gross (B) 366,67 Gl 484D 7516490 5760541 16,270.05
Less: Irpairment Lase Allowaice {98580} {10320y 11,030.40) [1:061.33) M504}
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{ifij Covered by -gurantees (Refir Note 44.4.2) - - - A .
{iv) Ulsaeyred 3019 58 2850 -3.505.30 - -
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* Includes loans given to private sectar

The Cumpany hras e advaneed any loans (61 promeiers, deecors, EhPs and the related partics. either severally orjnintl.y with any ather person.

Disclosure requited 15 per Non:Banking Finaalat Company - Systeinitieally lmportant Non Depasit 1aking Company fmd Deposit titdny Company {Reserve Bank)

Diréctions, 2016
' Azl
Jung 30,2023

Lodis agumst-callarerst of pobd jrwelley (Gross) 1,241 72
Total asscts of the Company o 94,124.50
Percentage.of Loans againet collateral of gold pwellery to-Total asats

of the Gomgeny ' - 31w

Avqt
June 31,1022,

24, 24785,
T0,043.60.

-34.61%

Adat
March-31, 2023

29,360.46
50, 709:00

12.82% .

Asul’
Mireh 31,2022

1347530
£5,557.07

14,28%

Asat
March 31, 2021

19,177,588
54,663,405

35,08%
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Fedbanl Finangisl Services Limired
CIN ¢ GAS910MUIP95PL 36635

Notes to restated financlal inlarmation (Cosntinsed)

Bt

22

4.3

Tnvestitoats
At Amartised Cost _ o
Investmont iin Mant Convertible Debentures (NCD}
I ments in Gover Securitics

Less- Allowace Tor impairment loss

At Fair value through- OCH

-Investsienis in Government Seearities.

At Fair Value Through Profif & Loss
Mutual Funds

Astn Juné 30,2023 (Units : No. 25,25,950 and Cost INR 2,846.10.

Millw)

Ason “Tuine 39, 2022 {Units- No. 5285483 and Cost INE 1821 30

Million)

As-on March. 31, 2093 (Units ; No: ¥ 57,907 and Cost INR 200.

Miltiony

Ason March 35, 2023 (Units-. No, §9,21.595 and Cost [NR 1,029 90

Million}

‘As.on March 3t, 2021 (Unif -No, 2,277729 and Cost: INR 250.0

Million),

Investments in Governmont Securities,

Tatl Investment

Note: All the investient are héld in Indiz

Asat Asat.

As e

June30,2023  Jine 30,2022 March 31, 2023

[INR i Millions)

As at

Asgat

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

8328 8318 8338 ¥3.28 ‘33,28

- 1,139 14 - - s

(24,99) {8.33) (HE6E) (.33}, (.48

53.29° -I.ill"i.l]? 6662 4,85 T4.80
2,633.80- - 6,539,682 - -
2,633.80 - 6,539.62_ - -

235096 582337 305,03 1.030.88 235033
. - . 44137 43 .

2,850,906 5,823.27 200.03 506830, 150,13

5,543.05 5‘23 736 6,9 DSET 5,143.25 -324.53




Fedbank Binanetal Services Limjted:
CL¥ ; USSPIOMIL PYSPLLIG4635

Notes to restated financind Information (Continued}

(INR in Miflions)
As at As.at As at As at Asat

10 Other finanetat assets Tune 30,7023 Jine 30,2032 March 31,2023 March31;2022  March3t, 2021

Security Deposits: £58.87 k2558, 13138 117 8508
Ex-(ritia Reegivible * - - . - 4119
Full and final recovery Trom, gmployers 398 36,25 1638 104 0.82
Less, Impairmerit Livss Allowiec - . - (950} (.88)
Hand deposits with mare than 2 manths maturgry** 518: 11 555 500,75 - -
631,00 16531 644,51 117.70 135,29

*Claitd reedverable.on account ol Moratoriun (Covid 19 riéfiel)under Govenment of India Ex-Cratin scheme.
** Fixed déposit amounting 10 I¥R-6.0 million as at Junie 38, 20231 lein iirked towards forward camiract efiered info 0 hedge agaiist fofein. currency

denpmitiated Barowing.




~Fedbank Financial Servites Limiited
CIN : U6SV1OMH1995PLES64635

Notes to restated financial.information (Comtitrred) )
{IYR i Millions).
 Asat Asat Asat Asat Asat
June 39,2023 June30,2032 Morch 31;2023 March 31,2022 Msrch 31, 3021
11 Curreil tax assets (net)
Adyarice incomc.tixes {riet of provision fer faxes) 86.00 D6.35 11972 119.22 98.59
86,00 96,35 11572 11923 8.5
12 Defirred tax assets {net) _ .
Deferred tox assets (nct) 218,03 427.63 21836 31498 263,79
) 210,13 327,61 218,36 314,98 203,79

“Note: For discigsure relating to movement i deferred tax assets / Ii:ibii_itii:s,-_rcil_:r note 34.3




Fedhank Firiancial Sévvices Limited
CIN : U6S910MH1595PLC364635

Notes tn restated financial infarmation (Comtinued)
{INTCin Mitliong)
Asal Asar Asat Az at Asat’
June30, 2023 June 30,2022 March 31,2023 March 31,2022 Marcli 31, 2021,
I3 Othernon-financial assets: - ) '
Tnput bz eredit (Net) 98.60 1764 §5.40 4113 014
“Prepiaid expensés 156.50 2483 14475 214.64 BRSE:
Advante to Suppliens 153:50 221z 78.00 11.06. 3844
Advances to cmployess {ather than-ouns) 230 1236 10,20 19.40 578
3.40 010 010 - 4.23

Others
‘$20.30 360,45 ‘31845 2&8.03 187.67




FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Contitiied)

14.1 Proporty, Plunt and Equipment

June 30, 2023

14.3.1 Ageing of Cupital Work in-progress (CWIF)

Amount in CWIP - June 30,2023

cwp Less than'l yvear | 1-Zyears | 2-3years | More than 3 vears Total
Projecis in progress’ 9 0 { - 12

CWIP Amgunt in CWIP - Mareh 31,2023

i Less than 1 year L2 years_ | 23 years TMor: than d years Total
Projectsin pronress 3 1] | - 5

(INE i Millions)
_ Lease Mol Total Property.
Purticulars -Cof.n]mt.l.‘r Qfﬁcu lmpruyelflcrl.t_s F‘I.__Ir'n_:tu.ng-& Vel}l.cl.es_- Server “Plantand
Equi] Equiy t [ Intcrior Fixtures Ciirg : Eautpment
Finrnishizips) Fuipmen
Gross Black as at Apil 1, 2023 133,08 166.40° 233412 1iLs0 1.59 1134 6,573,010
Gross Black. as ai Apiil 1, 2022 {9145 (134.40) {19997} (85.70) {59y {1134 {528.45)
Addiliuns-ﬂu.riug period ended June 30, 2023 120 £.20 5,90 228 - - .00
Additions dufing year ended Mar 31,7023 (43.38) {3266} 137.20} (22:43) - - {135.37)
ljcductiu’ns during period ended Jung 30, 2023: - - - - - - -
Deductions during year ended Mar3 1, 2023 {L76) (0.73) {397 {0313 - - (6,52
Grross Block ag nf June 30; 2023 134.28 173.40. 239.32 154.00° 1.59 1134 6,555.00.
‘Gross Bluck as nt Mar 31, 2023 {133.08) {167.60) (23344} {111.52) {1,59) {11.3:4) (657.00)
Accurmulated depreciation s et April 1, 2023 7264 102.14 HiZ47 54.49 125 7.70 3,506,091
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 3022 (45,113 (37.34) {75.16) {34.82) {1.24) {5.54) {219.75)
Additions during period ended Jupe 30, 2023 7.59 7.57 876 3,80 0.02 630 29.00
Additions diring year ended Mar3 1, 2023 125.14) 4539} {40,657 {1971 {014} {192 [136:81)
Dreductions during peried ended Jurie 30, 2023 " - - - - - -
Deductions during year cnded Mar 31, 2024 {4.61) {0.58) {3:56) (0200 - - (5.95)
Accumulated depreciation at Junc30,2023 80,22 109,71 122,40 5825 127 B0 316,49
Acc | |- depreciation at Mar31, 2023 {73.64) (102001 {112.26) {5d. 445} {1,00) {7.70) (350,09}
MNel block sis al June 30,2 [I.l.'i- _55_;0l1 63.29 11132 55.72 0,32 334 194.00-
Net bloek as at Mar 31,2023 {61.08) (65,00} {121.19) . (57.03) {055} {3.64) {307.00)
14.2 Intangible Assets 14.3 Capital Worlt in progress-{CWIP)
Purticulars Compucer Pariculars CWIP
Sofiware R
Gross Block-as ut Apsil |, 2023 77.30 Giress Block as at Apnil 1, 2023 5.30.
Gross-Blockas at Aprl || 2022 (60,22} GrossBlock as at April 1, 2022 16.56)
Additions during pcripd ended June 30, 2023 0.52 Additions.during feriod tnded June 30, 2023 1129
Additions dwiing yedr caded Mar3 [, 2023 (713 Additions during year cndud Mar 3, 2023 (29,25}
Tleducrions during pciind ended June 30, 2023 - D:ducﬁuns.duﬁng_puiud ended Fune 30, 2023 4497
 Deductions during vear eided Nar 31,2023, - Deduetions dunug year ended Mar 31, 2023 130,59}
Girods Black ns ot June 30, 2023 1182 Gross Blociens at June 30, 2023 11.462-
Gross Block us at Mai 31, 2023 {77:004 Gross Biock s at Mar 31, 2023 (5.00)
Aceomulated depreciation as at April 1, 2023 4550
Accumulizid depreciation as ay April 1, 2022 {25.58)
f\dditibhi.dlll‘iﬂg pcr][_:lt_i gr_:t_i&d June 10, 2023 445 14:4 Right-OfUse (ROU) Asset ROU
Additions during year ended Mar 11, 2023 {1576}
. RO as at Apr01, 2023 111940
Deduetions during pericd ended Jung. 30, 2023 - RO sis at Aprdl, 2022 (119607
Deductiony duriny vear cided Mar 31, 2023 - _
Acermulated depreciation a1 June 30, 2023 50.00 Addditions during pévind eaded:June 30, 2023 47.70
Aceumulated depreciation st Mar 31,2023 {45.303 Additions during year ended Mar 31, 2023 {188.62)
et black ns'at June:30, 2023. 28.30
Net blorkas at Mar 31, 2023 (32.00) Deductions during percd ended Sune 30, 2023 .
Deductions during year ended Mar 31,2023 -
Amartisation during period cded June 30,2023 54.32.
Amgrtisation during year ended Mar31, 2023 (266:19)
ROU ns i Junc 30, 2023 1,112.78
RO g5 at Mar 31, 2023 {1,119.40)



FERBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the finanélal statements (Contintied)

14 Property, Manl and ﬁqnipm:n[
[4.1 Tangible Asacts

June.3b, ZU22
(ENTE dn Miflions)

Leose Held

14,31 Agring of Capital Work in pragress (CWIP) .

Amount in CWIP.- June 30, 2032

Wi T
- Less than & yéar Total
Projecis in pragress 414 s 557
cwip Amonnt in CWIP-~ March 31, 2013
Luss than I x:nr| I-Zyears 1 J.3gears  [More thand yeard Toial’
Projects in prapress 4] 2 -} -

. Compuler Office imprevements Furpiture &- . ) Tatal Tangible
Particulars. - % . . . Vehicles = Cars Server N
Equipnents Equipmenls.  {Taterier Fixtures Aszsels
Furnishings}
Gross Block asat Apnl 1. 2022 Y4 b4 a0 19997 010 I._SiJ ’ 11.34 31945
Giress Black e at Apr] 1, 2021 143.56) SIAEY 122,02} {52633 {1.59] 11343 FriIi]
Additions during thi: quanier-ended June 30, 2022 4 A4 267, 48 181 - - 1335
Additions during yeir ended Marcli 31, 2022 (a7.59) (8654 {938 [37.8%) - - 241,76)
Dicketions during the quarterended June 50, 2022 - 046, 284 .05 - - 135
Debetions duriny: vear endéd Marehi 3i, 2022 - {285 {1353 €45 - - (5.331
Gross Plock as al Jung 30, 2022 “95.RY 136,56 20541 LIFL L59 114 - 53845
Groas Dloch a5 at March 31, 2022 43} {13440 (195.87) 185.70) 150} {i1.34 {528.45)
“Accumufated depreciation as a6 Agnl |, 2003 43,1 313 TG, 349y L 08 21975
Accumulited doprcfatio as af Apsf b, 2028 132,13 121,43} {35.97) (13.67) .96) [4.26} (1391
Addsticass durmy the quarter cnded June 30, 2022 67 £7% arf 363 L] 09434 PLNLY
Adititons during year ended Mareh 31, 2027 12298 {3553 (37,49} .21t 028y [E72) (k21:13)
Delctiona during the guarker caded June 30, 2022 - {1:35. 313 Eal - - 335
Deletions during year erded Maréh 31..2022 - (.66} {148y 41} - - [A11]
" Accumulated deprecistion as ab Jund 30, 2022 SLET 65,76 2147 1845 137 647 245.15
Adgumuplatéd depreciation as at Maseh 31,2022 J43.1E) [57.34) {75.16) {34:97) (i X1] (5.08) 219951
Mot bloek 05 st June 3 2032 .02 T0.50 120,04 53.81- .32 3% 7320
Ned Bloch a3 31 March 31, 2022 HE3H 177.05) {124:74) (rH (0.35) {5.360) Q8.63)
14.2 Intunpible Astels 14,3 Capitg}h work in propress
Particitars Computer Particithars CWiP
. Softwire :
“Gress Block as at Aprit 1, 2022 .22 Gross Block as-mt Apnt 1, 2023 GG
Gross Block as m Apnf 1,.2021 (AT {Fross Black as a1 Apnk 4. 03¢ (%63}
Additions during the quater ended une 3, 2022 66 Atlditions duning the quiter coded June 31, 2032 471
Additions dunng-sear tnded March 31, 2072 - (22.75), Additions during year euded March 31,2022 1127.30)
Deletions ditring the. periad Juns 30, 2022 . Deletions during the quarted snded June 30, 2022 570,
Erelétiong dur'mg.\'cél ended Maich 312021 - Dclitions dunhg year ended Manch 31, 1022 {130.28)
Gruss Block ad an June 30, 2022 6388 Grtiss Ologk as at-June 30, 2023 5,57
fFrogs Black oy an March 31, 27012 {64,221 Gross Block as at March 31; 2002 16,65}
Aceurmulated depreciaion s af Apdl 1, 22 -29.57
Acgwmulmed depreeiation avat Aprl-1, 2021 (1433}
' ' ) 144 Right-Of Dae Asseii
Adiditions during the quarter gnifed June 31,2022 435 ]
Addinns diting year ended March 31, 2623 EEL _Particulurs HOU
’ o " RDU asat-Apr 01, 2022, 119697
Erclutions. during the quarter endud Tunc 3, 2072 - RO wi ut Ape L, 024 IERTERTH
Belesions during vear bnded March 31, 2022 - ) )
Adeuntulated deprecistion as on Jine 3¢, 2022 396 Addirbans furing thie quarter ended Tune 3¢, 2023 - -
Actumilited depreeiation as on March 31, 022 {19.58) Additions during year ended March31; 2022 [EToRE]
Net blogk as on June 30, 2022 29.92 '
Net block as on March 31, 2022 3} Deictions during the quaner eaded Jimi 30, 2022 -
H'c[-\:ti'dns\:[u Fisg, Lhe'qu.'lil_cf_r ended June.30,202) .
Amormsaion duting dquater.ended June 30, 2022 6124
Amostisatian dusing vear ended March 31,2022 (3066
RO as 2t June 30,2027 113573
RO 55 at March 31,2021 {1,196,97)




FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
_MNotes ta thie.i

[EB I‘rnp:rt; Phaur & Enuigrient
14,0 Tanpible Asvers

A (Contintiea)

Mareh 31,2013
INR In Miftions)

Lease Holl

Vehiches -

Tule! Prapeedy,

14.3.1 Apetnp of Cupitad W

ark in propress (CWWERY

Amuunt ia CWIP- M:u'd; JI 2023

oW —
Luss thun T yenr. i Ldvewrs | 2Fvears i Mo than 3 xyears Total
38 ] 123 o5 ] 513
CWIp Arieuat in CWIP.2 March 31, 2022
Ly thuo ¥ vear 1-2 yenrs 23 veary More than' 3 years Teta)
Frofeets [n progress 145 211 - - REE

-Compter Office nnprmcmmll Furniture & . i |
Partiealars Eoquipmints Eqnipsrcnts { Taeeris Fixturea Carg. S:n:__r g;l.m-::u'ﬂ
Fu quipmen)
Gross Bluck as ot Agri) 1, 2022 9145 134,40 199,97 B 70 L TEY 52845
- Grase Block me.at April 1 2071 {3346 0.5 flazozy 152,63 {1.59) 11.38) (195.45)
Additions duriog, year mded Mar 31, 2023 LEXE] e 3320 213 - - 135.37
Addilions during Year ended Mar 31, piiys] (37.5¢) (46,84) (74455 {3788} - - {241.76)
Dreductiony durmg year cided Mar:s} my 1% "3 n m3i - - G.Si:
Dhechiflipue ducring vear ended Mar 3. 2023 - £2.13) 150 (0.81} . - (5269
Gros Bleck aral Mar.a1, 2023 mier J6633 23345 .82 Ly LM G573
'Gross Blnck o8 ot Mar 31, 1033 1.45p {134.40) {199.97) {#9.70) {1:59) tE1.34) {5258.45)
Accuiflated depreciation a5 at Aprll 1, 2022 ELAT EFa-2] .16 02 124 4$.98 21975
Ackistuied depreviaton as-st Apil 1, 2021 {2241y 12145 (3R.Y7) {15.62) (U6 (4.26) (103.35)
Additiins durin $éar mdud Mar 372073 39,14 45,39 $0.6% lavy 0.44 172 [EIAT
Additions doring yesr ended Mar 33, 2022 (22,96} (32:55) {17,594 119,113 (0,18} 17 {121.13)
Dedurtions duting jrar ended Mar 31, 2023 1l 38 15, .2y - - 453
Deductitiis duaing vedrended Mar 31, 2077 - (2,665} .70 fo.41} - - 15173
Accumulnted denreciativn at Mar 31, 2023 4 0213 Lizs 5449 .28 it 3561
Accumulated deprectitiun at My 31, 2072 - 45 Fit {37343 (75,167 34,92 (.24} 1585 (20275
Net ok ag ag-Mar 37, 023 LG43 Gt 2124 S7.03. L¥]3 364 I0Eay
Net bluck us af Mar3i, 7022 34} {77.06) . f24.78) (34743 {6351 15.36) 305 63
14:2 Inbunigide Advets 153 Capital Worlcin popress
!-_‘:l'rfﬁ:ll[ar:- Computer Partdcalary CWIe
Softyrare X
"Gross Bloi 23 at Apgl I, 2022 6027 Grons Block a a1 Apeil |, 222 &.56.
Grost Block st Apnl 1, 2023 Eren Grass. Bfock us at April 1, 202} 19.4%}
a_'\'ﬂdil.l_éns_duf-:_'ng year ended Mar 31, 2023 1783, Additiong daringyear ended Mar 31, 2023 1923
Additions during year wnded hiae g, 2022 [22,35) Mdltwns during year ended Mir 34, 2022 (122.30)
Deductions during vear.cnded Mar 34, 2023 < -Deduetians. dunug year ended Marll 2033 30:59_
. _Deductions duritg year ended Mar 31, 2022 - Diciluetians durbig vear ended Mar 35, 2022 [{ELEE)
Grass Black a5 a1 Mar 1, 2023 T35 AGross Block aa ut Mar 31, 2623 '-a_'n_
Gruss Bluck as at Mar 31, 2022 L6823, Gruas Blocl as al Mar 37, 2022 {f.56)
Ascumululed deprectation ay o April {2022 1958
Accumulated depeeciation ag af. Apnl I, 202 [ 14:33)
Additions daring vear eided Mar 3§, 2003 15,76 144 Righit-OF Lse {ROUY Asset
Ad:lmnns thuring vear ended Mnr 3L Hird {15.25) Tarllcutars ROL
- ROL! ax ui Anr v, 2z Livedy
Deductinns diring year ended Mar 3§, 2023 - RO as at apr 0, 1021 thaiz gy
Dedustions during year-anded Mar 31, 2022 . )
Atcumeluted tepteeciation al Mar 31, 2023 1534 Addinrans duting vear ended Mar 3, 2023 188,62
Accumuluted depreciativn ne Mar 31, 2012 {29.58) Additioees duting jear-mded Mar 31, 2037 1309.15)
Nt Dlech o 2 Nl 31, 2025 3Li1 ' .
et blogk as it Mar 312002 {3064} Déduztions dueun year ended Mar ¢, 2023 -
Deduclinns during. year ended Mar 31 , neRz -
A‘mu'ng;angm-.;‘um_. :vear endud Aor 3, 2023 019
Amorlifaledn diving year ceded Mar 37, 2027 (240 6}
ROU a5 it Mar' 31, 2023 Litegy
LU s o Miar 34, 2022 £1,196.5%)




FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERWCES LIMITED
Nates to the fintneial statements {Continued

)

14 Property, Plant & Equipment. Marchi 31,2022
14,1 Tanpibls Asseis {(INR.in Millioes}
Lease Hold .
Particulars. Computer Ofﬁ:c impravements Fu_rniture & \-@I‘lmes - Sevyit Thutal Tnpgiblt
- Equir L Equipments (Tmerior Fixtores Cars Assets
o Furriishingﬁ]

“Ciross Block 5 i April 1, 2021 59,86 5051 12202 5263 1.59. 1134 791.95
Giross Black as at Apeif |5 2020 * {44.80) (34343 95 43 (3878) {1.09) {1E85) (_215.19']
Additions during the year ended March 31,2022 37,59 8684 79.45 37.88. - - 24176
Additions during the year cnded March 31, 202§ {13.85) {23.99) 134.18), (20,40 D) {0.49) {91:41)
Delétions during the year ended March 31, 2022 - 294 1.50 LE10 - - &3
Dieletions during the véar cided March 31, 2021 479 {582y (7507 {6:35) - - {24.75)
Gross Block s nt-March 31,2022 9145, 13440 199:9% 89.70 1.59 11,34 528,45
Gross Blork axat March 35, 2011 {53.86) (50,51} (172202} {52.63] [1.59) {11.34) {291.96)
Acsumulated depreciation as at Apri] §, 2031 213 21.45 1897 15,62 0.5 426 103.39
Accurulated depreciation as.al April 1, 2020 . (1092 (eI {19.76) 9.43) {n;62) (2543, {53.52)
Additjons during the yeat erided Mareh 31, 2022 1268 18,58 37.89 1971 0.3% 1.2 12).13
Additions during fhe year ended Mareh 31, 2021 {15.84) (1614} (26305 (12,15 (0.34) (] (72,69
Deletions during the yearended March 31,2032 - 2,66 1.7¢ o4 - M 477
Deletions dusgig the year ended Mareh 31, 2021, [4:63) {5.40) {;?.3’;3} {5.96) - - 23.22).
Accumnlated depreciation:as al Mareh 31, 2022 4511 57.34 1516 ‘34,92 124 5.98 23875
Acenmulated depreciation asat Mirch 31,2021 (2243} {25.45) (38.0M) {15.62) 10.96) 14.26) (103303
et bk ns al March 31,2012 46,34 77.06 13478, 54T 0.35 536 308.63
et block as at March 31, 2031 (3173 {29.06) {83.05} (37.01) {0.63) (7.08) {188,56)

14,2 Intungible Assets 14.3 Cupilal wark in progress

Purticulurs Compites Paiticulars cwie
Safiware .o

Gross Block as at:Aprid 1, 2621 1747 Gross Block ag at Apnl L, 2921 LT
Gepss Blck as at April 1, 2020 ¢ (28.32) Gross Block as e April t, 2020 ¢ (4.23)

Additions duning the year cnded Maréh 31, 2022 3178 Addnions dring the year coded March 3, 2022 12130

Additions diring the year ended March 31,2021 (13,843 Additions during the year-onded March 31, 2021 {35"_943
Deletions.during the year-end |.March 3 (, 72022 - Delesions during the yearended Maceh 31, 2022 1337
Daletions dunni the year caded March 4, 2024 {4 B9 Delations duritg the year-ended March 31, 2021 654y
Gross Block as-at March 31, 2622 60.22 Gross Black-as at March 31,2022 6,56
‘Gross Bloek is al March-31; 2021 (3747) Giiss Tlock'as al-Mareh 31, 2621 {9.63)

Accurnubated depreciation a8 at April 1, 2021 1433
“Accumulaied depreciation as at April 1;:2020 j£d)] 14,4 Right OF Use Asscls
' Particulars ROU

Additions during FY 7021-21 15.35 ROW:gs at-Apr 01, 2021 111845
Additions during FY 202021 (10:28) ROU.as at Apr 01, 2020 {§75.26)

Deletions during the year ended Mareh 31, 2022 - Addifions during the year ended Mureh 31, 2022 300,05

‘Defetions during the yoaronded Marek 31, 2021 {4,561 Additions during the year ended March 31, 2021 _(_432'.9ij)

Accummiated depreciation ns af March 31,2022 ‘25,58

Accumulated depreciation a5 ai March31, 2021 {14,33) Diclettons during the year ended March 31, 2022 -
Net block a5 al March 31, 2002 3064 ‘Te)eiotis ducing the year ended March 31,2021 .
Net bluck as 8t March 31, 2021 {23.14)

Amartisation duringi th year ended Mareh 31, 2022 230,66
Amartisation during the-year cnded Mreh 31,2021 (189.68)
ROU as at March 31, 2022 1,196.57
RO s ot Maréh 31, 2624 {1,118.48}

143, Ageing of Capital Wark in piogress (CWIP)

ewir

Amaount v CWIP for the year ended Mareh 31,2022
y 1-2 yoars 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

Projects 1 progiess

- 6.56

* As per he options availablg bnder the:ransition provision to:dnd AS, the Company had cheser.

cost of PPE for its opening balance shedt wnder

Ind AS, Accordinglythe same is refiected in pravious year balances in Note 14. 1 and 14.2,

1 consider.the carrying; value-of PPE under previous GAAD as the deeined.




"FEDRANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
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Notes-ta restaled financial inforuntion (Chmi:nned)

14-Propeirty, Plant & Equipment

March 31,2021
140 Tangible Assels. (FNR in Milfoas)
Lease Hutd o
Farticulars Cm'ﬂ_puter E."m"'. THPrOVEMERE g rniture & Fixtures  Vehiclez - Cars Server Totil Tangible
Equipments Equipments { Intevior S R Asaels
'Furniﬂll'ggg[ .
Ghosy Blagk as at April £,.2020 44,50 3h3a 0543 38,74 109 10,85 12519
Gross Block.af ot April 1, 72019 th.0m (15.64) 223 )) (282} 11.09) (6,38 (167
Additions duiing the séor ended March'3], 2031 1383 2109 4.z 2040 0.50 0.4% 41
Additions during the yoar onded Marchid), 2020 {34.79) {22810 [74,6G) (30.24} - t4.47) {17056)
Dieletions during the y:;:r-cndcd.Max:h-S 1. 2021 4.7% 582 159 -6.55 - - o
Deletions durny the year ended March 31, 2020 {0003 3.1 {1.48) {2.28) - - {4.8%)
Gross Block as at Mareh 31, 202 53,86 50.5) 2.m 3262 158 15.34 191,05
Gross Block as ;1 March 31, 2020 “{44.80) 123434 [95.43] (35.78) {1.09) {1LL85) (1‘25,29]
Aecurmiulated depreciation as af .f\pril i, 2020 ID..‘J?_ 10.7f 197 943 0452 154 §3.92
Accurmulated deéfreciation as 3t Agrit 1, 2019- (232} {LaAg) {5.50;- (241 (0353 .97 JEACTE
Additions during e year ended Firch 3}, 2021 15384 16,14 2650 1215 0.34 L7 7240
Adiitions during the veor eided Waueh 38, 203 {61y R {18.2n .09y wn {5 A7 (45,06
Dcletisns dufing the sear ended March 31, 2021 4,63 540 733 594 . - 2331
Delcteons divving the vear ended Mareh 31; 2020 10.0]) (24973 [1A07 {207 - - (9.
Accumulated depeceiation a5 at March 33, 2003 21,13 2145 TIRLT 1562 (kY 428 $03,39
Ateumulated depreciation as al March 31, 2030 (ho.nn {1071 (LR {943} {63} {2.54) {5393
N:l'h[q:lf asxl i\Inr:h-S_l,-‘}.O".‘_I a3 1565 B3.05 3741 b6 7.08 18R.56°
et Dlack a5 at March 31, 2030 (33.55) {23.63) (7573} {29,15) {D.47) {831 (17137
14.2 [ntangihte Assets 14.5 Capiiat work in progress
~'Particulars. Computed Particulars owip
Software
Grass Block as ut Apeil I,_Z_Dl'_ﬂ' 2232 Grpss Blnc_\.’.as Bl A_pri] 1;.2010 423
Grass Block as at April |, 2018 {1023y Gross-Bloek as st Aprit 1, 2013 (R
Additions during the year ended March 25, 2021 13.84 Adduiens duting the year ended March 31, 2021 35a4
Addjtisns during the year ended March 31, 3030 (28,691 Additens diring the yoar thded Mareh 31, 2020 (55,05
Dictetions tlusing i vear ended Mureh 31. 2029 489 Dielelions duiing the yeur ended N:!m]_\-.il._ 2021 10.54.
Ticielions durine the year ended March 31, 2070 13.39%. Drzlefigns during the vear snded parch 31 37020 534h
Gross-Bloch as at Mareh 31, 2021 3747 Girgas Block as ar Mareh 31, 202] 963,
Grass Blotk a5 a Mareh 31, 2020 [i&.SZ[ Grosk Biock-as al Marel 31, 2020 14,23}
ecumutaped depreciation.as at April 1, 20 (%1}
Aveumuluted depieciation as sl April 1, 2018 221 144 Rigli OF Usc Aszels
Particulars ROL
Addinans during the yzar ended Margh 31, 2021 Jo2% ROU as ac-Api] |, 2020 875:%6
Addilions during Ui year ended Miseh 31, 3920 {860 RO 05 a1 April 12019 (402,56}
Dcletions duriis the veir ended March 31, a2l 4 6 Addulions durmg the e vear ertded March 25, 2021 43200
Deletiing uring the yeur ended March 3. 2026 (2440 ddilions: during the the year.ended March 3t,2020 {61315}
Accmnulated deprectation ss al Mareh 31, 2021 1433
._hecmnulbated depreciation ns ol March 3, 2020 (4.71) D:pzé:iulio:_}"t_iurin_g the Iiie__)-:m'nndc_d March 31, 1{.!2_!' 189_,.6_3
Mex bluck as at Merch 31, 2021 SR - Begeernian during th dhe vear ended Marell 31, 2010 [14ud8)
Net Block a'st March 31, 2020 (19.81}. BO'LE ak at March 31, 2021 1518343
ROU s at:March 31, 2020 {675,263
L4.3.3 Ageinp of Cupitut Work in propriss [CWIF)
T 'C\*"Il‘ Amyuitin CWIP for the vear cndet! March 31,2021
Lest than I venr 1-2 years -3 vears Mora than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 1.0 67 - - 4.63
Projects temporerily suspended : v
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Notea o restated financial inforiation {Conifuned)

4 MR b Midtions)
Arat “Ax al Asat -Az.al Asat
_ _ June 30,2025 fune30;202%  March3L 3025 March3L 2022 Mare: 31,2001
15 Trade Payables o
{i} Total outstending dues of micro-enterhrises and smel] enterprises - - - - bl
{1} Total sutsiziding dues 16° :n:dltars wikier tan micre egeiprises . .
and small enterprises 36127 134.00 260,92 4430 4324
36127 134.00. 26092 §4.30 43,15
rm— e — e — re—irr re—rire
15,1 Other payibles
{8} Total eutsiandinis dises of micro-eaterprises and smalk eaver - - - - -
(i) Total uuLstandm.g dues t crediters ather than micro entcrpnm
and swall entétprises - - - - -
- Outslanding uc ab 31k Junie 2023 from due duts of puymen
Purlicuburs ) Tolal Toens than | year’ I-2yenm 2-3vears Mure than 3 vear
BASMIE - - - - -
Onhers .07 3% 98 sk L LAE 7.462
Dispiurest chigs - BLSME - - - - .
Dhepeted dues-- Lthers - 3 - B
X urstanding as un 3 Jume 2012 frons duc date Wl fs uvricnt
Farticulary Tanal T.ewi than b ¥ear I a1 years 1-1 vear Mare han'd vesr
MEME - - . - .
Cithsts 11400 FLE4S 1041 512 .
Diisgutet diles - FESME - - . - .
Tagied duiis  Cihers - N .. N N
Critstanding a1 un 31" March 2423 fram due dayed of payment
Purdiculsrs. “Total Leas tlran 1 year 1.2 years 243 yeare: More disn 3 yeat
MANE - - - = L.
ikt 26052 24253 504 737 106
Brisputi] dises - M - . - - -
Duapated fues - Bt . - _ - .
. Dutgnnding at on 31 Mprch 3032 frum due date ul"n\hmr'nr
Partieulais Tutal Less than 1 vear. 43 years 2.3 years tarc thari h year
6d. 4 417 B8 9k -
Qutsigrding a4 un-31 Mlnrch 202E from due date af prytacal
Partieulury Total Less than | Fear E:2years 2 Y yiuri Mare than 3 years
RASME 1Ll f - Co: -
Orbera 4114 3040 431 142 -

Dhapuitead i - WSWAE

Thigruted dies - Uthers

15,2 The Compdny has takin steps to identify the supplics who. qualily wnder the defiriilian ol micra and small cnterprises, as: deﬁnc:{ wniley the Mic
Dcvntcpm:m A, 9006 The afatetientioned s based on responscs received Ty the {.‘or:mmy to its 1

Ticoabil

with the

details of amourts outst.mdmg to Micro, Bimalhand Mediuni Enterprises based pn mformation wa:]ah]e Al the Campany is as, Lmder

Partlcutars . .
Principal amount remainmg unpaid as at the end offheaecounting periad

Interést due on above and remsining unp:ud as at the end wfihe period

- Ament el interest paid.alang ferms afsaction 16 ofthe Micro, Small anid
MedirEnterprises Bevelapey
1o supplier heyond e appolrited day.

tauterest due.ars payable on pracipal imaiims for the pesiod of delzy in
making the paymeat paid beyond thi die. ditte Hiing thie year but withaut
1he interest specified vnder he Micro, Senall ngd Medinm, l"mcqmses
Pheivel Aet, 2006 2 undar thik Act.

Tnterest aceriied ang reir aining unpaid # ti:c:end of cach petiatf

Tie amount of fuithier interest remaining due, and pavable even inthe
suceeeding penad, sl sueh date when thii interest dues ‘ahoie are aetuatly.
paid to the small mlerpnsc' furAhe purpose ofdisallovidnce af  deductible
mipenditiire und:: seition 13 nfth: Micra, Small amd Medium Enterprises
Develupment Act, 2008

1 Act, 2006, with amownt of paymeat made,

Adat

Juric 30,2023

As at
Junig 30,2022

Asal

Mareli 33, 2023

ppliers: with: regpard bo'any

Asat
March 31,2022

ra, Small dnd Medium Enterprises
vy tander the said Art The

As.l
March 31,2021

not

000




18

16.]

162,

16.3

Dibt spourifies

Al arh_‘;rtis:d':a'sl

Seenred '

Non-copvertible redeeruble debentures - Others (refér nate 46,1, 16.2,

Asal
June 34, 223

Adal
Jume 30, 2022

‘Asal

Matkch 33,2023,

Agat
March 31, 2022

Asar
March 31, 2021

174and 17.3) 347744 | 81 39 4,045.90 2,006.78 3.054.48
N tible redecrmable debedtures - Related Barty - - - B -
Unsecured . B
M tiible redeemable deb - - . -
Tnterest acormed on bt seourites. - - - -
Commereisl paper {refee note 16.1, (6.2, 163, 17 4 and 19,33 4,000,098 $:000.00 2,100.00 1,506 00 3,000.00
Less: Unsmartised discount (£9:70) {136.96) 133.603 {67261} (117.50)
6,957.74 §.743.33 6,112.30 533,17 593698
Biebt Secusiiics in India 6,987, 7 6,743.30 6,112.30 533447 5,916.98
Dk Securities owtside India - - - -
G987.74 6,743,300 £;112.30 .5.3_34.17 593698
De!ni]s.of'scc{:ﬁq caver provided fisr borowings :
Securify Clause ‘Asat Adat Asat Asar Asar
Jung 3, 2023 Junc M, 2021 - Martk 31,2023 March 31,2022 March 31, 2025
Secured by First Pari Pagss Charge by way of iypothecition of oll book debe o o . )
receivables, Curtéat. Assels and’ Invcalmmls 3,U00,00 E‘ﬁ?ﬁ 40 3ETEAOR 1,875.00
Secured b)( st Pan) Passil Ch:l.r_l,l: by way of hiypothézatian of all figel ebt
reieivables < Currem Asséts - - - -
Subtotat 300000 187500 387500 “LE75.00
Adjiastments to edrrying value 7744 529 170.9a 13678
Total- ) 307744 1,830.29 404550 2.006.78
Cantraciual Terms of vepayment of Debt Securitles
X Azl Asal Adrt Asat Asat
Parlcutars Jine 30, 2023 June30, 2022 March 31,035 Morch31,2022  March 31,2021
Lssued i Piivate Placement Basis o
‘I, Seured
R_epny:nbl'e an.Maturity .
Mtunag within § year (8,10% fo 9.00%) |, B75.00 §.275 ot ) . -
Muturitig Between U'year 1o 1 Years (8 H0% o 9.00%) 2,000,609 . - 187500 ‘2.BTS.O00
Maiuring Betwesn 3 year1n S Voars {8, 25%} 1,000,090 - 3,000,00 - -
Maryzing morc lizn § Years - - - - -
Total #xyable an Maluriiy 3,000.00° 1,875.00 387500 1!8?5110' 2.875.00
Unamortised Cogt {299 {0.93) {0486} ({@en (3:14)
Intcrest Acerued 46 43 402 (B 132469 18262
Tata} Cazrying amount 307744 1,880,329 4,04&0 006,78 3,054.48
18 Urisecuséd —
Repayable on Maturity . ) .
Mutmnnygwithie | yoar{3,89% ta 8.45%} #,000,0 5,000,060 AN 350000, 3.000.00
Maturing Beween | year to 3 Years - - . - -
Maturing Between 3 yeqr 1o § Years - - - - .
Mataring mare'than 5 Years - - - - -
Tar Bayablé an Maturity 00000 5,000.00 2,100.00 3.500.00° 3,000, 4
Unamortised Discount {8870} {13656} {33.50) (17360 f117.50
Interest Acerued - - - - -
Tatal Carvying amount 3,910.20 486304 206640 '3127,39 299250

The :ummumi papers fssued by the Campriy have mataeity less than 4 year wilh camyiiyz nterest rate (7 75% - 845% p & (Tune 2022 -5 89% 10°0.2% pu; Marchi 2023 £.)4%.
13 Maseh 202” 6.0d %4rlp 6,25 % -2 March 2021 5,30 % t0 .25 % pa )-and masivont anount otistanding during the quarter ended June 34, 20._3 was INR 4,000 Milkion [June
ag; 2012 TNR. 500 M.lllmns, March 37,2023 - INR 2,760 Milliop, March 31, 2022 - INR. 3,500 Million, March 202): IN’R 4 850 \ﬁl]\on]



Fedbzak Finanda Services Liviited
Cix: ur»:mn\mmsrl.tsmsss .
Notes 1o Testardil financial i f pmation (Coatingéd}

17 Baypuwipes fuiher fh debt séuritiel .
Term Loan At amartiied edst
Seeured | )
T Ians o bank fother thim related perty)
Term, loast Trom Related Party
Term loang from ether Nartics

Ubsecured’ .
Tem loans from hank
Torm loons from ayher Partics

Lotas repayable un dempnd

Sequret T
“Fiom-Bank

Frasts ollser Partiés

i Beised Parly

Oubet - Unséenr :Li
Eiabilivy co of
Col'lale.rnhm! Borrawing

04 Finaneial i

Borrawings th Indiz-
Borrawings culsida tndin

.]L

Eumtractal terms of repayment of drrawings
Pacticulars '

1, Seered

1, Fepayable in Installments

i.,om Munthly rasis

Matwring within Uyeir

Matiritig Between | vear o3 Yeors

Mpaluring Betweer 3 dearis & Yeara

Maring more Ui § Years.

Sulytatal (A)

Minuring within [ vear

Maturing Heiween | vearto3- Years
Matuzing Belween 3 vearto 5 Years
- Maturing marg than 5 Years
Subiatdl {A)

11, 608 halfyearly hasis.

Mattring within | yzar

Maluring Between b year to 2 Years
Subidral (B

it on Yeaurly hasls

Matusing swithin 1 year

Maturing Belwean | year to 3 Yeats.
Matinuzg Pejwesn 3 )':'u' 1o Yoars
Snblq_lul {CY

X 'Fi:p:)'.nfﬂt oh \Iuiuri:\-
Muaturing within Ta'zm

“Maturing Retween | v Lo 3 Yeafs
Majuring Between 3ves te §Yeark
Subteia) (D}

Unamurtised Crst

Tnterest Acoraed

Tolai Secured

L1 Unséeursit

Repayvahle on Maturity-

Maturing witkin | year

Maturing Befween | yeartod ‘e’cars_
Matoriy Between 3 year tod Years
Matwring mare than 5 Years
Unatmuriisenl Cort

Interest Aceiued

Tnl’:l.'Uui'ccun_:d

122 Dvping the period waded the Gompany had borrowed Juos 36, 2112 3

ST demamninated Term boan. These Vermevings are surrently cartied al INR2, B‘Jﬂ 10 MiMion a3 2t Tutc 7

bdareh, J,tlzl and, it s 3 Mared, 202,

123 Thertis o bartowing i FVTPLor 4 is FVTPL.

(4R in Milliions)
Asal. Asal Asat Asat Asal
Jung-30, 2005 June 30,2007 March 1,23 March3L, 2022 Maedhdt, 2021
4296587 3765562 '54453.22 3900 1381419
ijnm 754 LAY 510312 786120
675509 744,40 196215 3§37 45953
61 1H3.69 4,175.31 T E9.303.82; 40,341.50 12,i75.00
- 50008 - 502,77
250,06 250,405, 250.06 244,23
2ER.0A 75008 230,06 5200
2,503.45 [T 223314, 550,08 96339,
- - l 14t
T3L63 59289 RZAT 59948 59998
- - - . AT
. N - 165,79
£1520.83 I5ETT.20, $2.649.15 42,33346 34,155.35
1,529.83 15,577.20 62,648 26 A2 28R 3435035
4 52,53 15.677,20 62,6196 "42,243.48; 34,759.35
Axat L Ag “Asat. As af
interest Rate Range June 31, 2023 Jumi 302022 Macch 31,2022 Mareh 31,2022 March 31, 2021
621%108.25% 0417 300,60 Ashye 3otk D
4.09% to 8 (0% 14583 660,60 b 1000t fotr.on .
%,69% to 0. £ 12906 525 b 166,67 60000 .
1,575,048 1,425.00 211667 1,500.00 58,00
“1.65% 0. [020% 153ET? 13,672.08- 16;424,53 1323717 D562
16501 10.20% 5 19,825,10 1735630 1,085:27 1n368,34
375% D 0% 136148 .5,800.01 9.637.47 4406,09 $Ary.17
2.25% 0 8.55% 122500 A0, 00 13666 425,00 350,00
56,59T,51 34,787.19 54,722,60 37.136.51 3],660,91
il el L
1,30% 165,67 - 9323 - -
HI0% 33333 - 116,67 - -
500.00° - 500,60 - B
ELLH L
7.32% 10 .13% [ 516,70 60330 S50 1400t -
TR 1 9 13%, 143988 BHIA0 1 o 48330 30000
TA2% 134.38 4304 33535 25000 200,08
T,aTuM 1,548.89 1.970.54 1 55104 S0l
H0% 0 B.65% 323263 1,940 48 3005 37 113000 1,603:00
333263 1.950.15 3.095.37 IR
154,24] (61.96) [$2,35) (B0.76)
4578 36:52 4735 -37.30
64.279.73 44,827.12 §2.399.11 _41,491.46 1343837
LA LELE
#.25% to .25% - SO0 . Son.60- ST
7.90% to 9,803 250,00 - 0 - -
7 90% ta 9. 54% . 250,00 - 250.0¢ 250.00
. - - oA 8.9
w6 4 0.0 82 .
23000 750,08 250,070 752,00 73052

ik June 34, 20321

114 Ny term, loan, cUnmm':ml i;apcr o oy othct hm"mm.mg [ guar.'utttcd by peomeles or dieestors of the compony:

if, March 31,2023 : INR 3,343.30 MOl

, March 39, 2022 : Nil and Macch 31, 20252 ¥l 23 Forsigm Currency
0; 1033, INE 2,953.70 'V[lllmn a5 ol March 31, 2023, Nil ax at 30 Tane, 2023, Nikas af 31




1.5 Detmls “of seenrily eover provided for borroud A
* [Beturity Clause

141

1%.2

As at Asal Al Ad it . Asal
Junc:30, 2023 June 0,202 | Morch 33,3003 | March 31,2023 Moreh 31, 202) §
Flm P’an Passu Chizrge on afl p:r.s:nl and f’ulu & slandand bustness receivables texzept
vpothetatod by way of exelus: a'l:nrgc ilary, to dfy of Lhe Feificd
Leniders) and cum:nl ngsets including invesimiesing (0 ehie extent of seosrt tover of each
lender 4,280 73 44 15200 £2,414:30 5460 -
Secured by Firet Pirc Pagsn charge by nn)' of: livpathecation ol buok gebt
[Except okt Loan receivahlé) ’ . . . . 5.53707
werared by Fiest Pary Fased 'charge by way of hijglseeation of buuL dchl roceivables of|
Foun Agsing: Proporty: and Construction Finames preducts . . - N 23158
Srutired by First Parj P;lssu_;hurgg.h_y viay of hypothication of :ﬂl_béu_k dobt recivablog
.- . . A . - - - - 183256:.98
Secured by First Pari Passu thaege by way of bypatheration of. sl book debt rooevables, ’
Current Assals & fnevesunents . - - . 1, Q0000
Sectred by First 'I:’_nn_Pa.:sq' chatge. by wiry of hypotheeotion. of alk book debl ivables,
Currcnt Assets . - - - 3,650.00
Secuied by Fizst.P_u}": Pagsy chagge by way of hypothecation of book debt roceivables of] n
Socutid Lpans lo MSME bormowers . . - - A 13408
Subtotal 64,288.23 LIA5LE0 6231420 41,546.60 3,861.93
Adjiistmting th carrying value (%50} {2548} {15.03) {55, 14 (43.56)
TFolal £4,279.73 442712 6230417 EIRLIET | 3143837
) ) Az at -ABat . Asal . CAsal . o AV
Sobardinuted Lishilitics Tune 30, 2023 Juoe 02032 Marel 31; 2023 Murch 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
At amurtleed cost
Unseeuied .
Hen-comitlible redeemabie debentores - Refated Party 4.5 24,5'\9 1,493.24 2.443.67 242003 247036
Non-gieverible r:decmab!: d"bu\tun’:s :}mm As3.on 16059 [EEA ] V5065 1083
4,6‘1’7_,_59 '1.@,83' ]"5_9(-.61 -2,290.1'2- 1,584.50
There'is no subardingied Hibiity o FYTPL ar desipauied ol EVTPL
Coni 1 teris pf Fepa of subrdinatid Hikillitis Unteirest-Ratt Rilnge
Tartitulars T C T
Issued ém Private Plucement Basls
Repiyatile oh '\Istunl)
Malaking within 1 year - - - . . -
M:lunng Belween | year m‘l Yeats. o oo - - - -
Malufing Bitwacn 3 \«mrt_n X Years G40%. 250000 - 2,300,118 H -
Ma!u_liua e ian § Yyars D00 M 9 2tk T 8000 - 2500 Pl
Total Payshle an Matrity: 450000 1,500 350081 1,500.00° 250014
LUnarmurtired Cost {2.‘_‘.911 ﬂ!,_‘}_t'r] {27.42) [33.50) 5.5
Tneerest Acrued 208.50 185,71 4o 12419 b4 09
“Tolal Corrying nmuupt 4,677.58 2,630.53 2.506,67 1,500.72- 544,54
! e e rr——
Least Lisbility® 20020 L3tags 1.34u4y L3743 123626
1,246, 2t 17845, 'l;J-I_DJD 137043 1,24 26
*Reler nwieA7 for the contractual maturities of leaa liabilitice
Other financial ialilivies ) o ) o
Bock overdsan, PEEA> 75080 2,739.76 146219 £113.13
Asgignes relared payehle: 65,57 3.6k EART 134,54 56.36
Tmplyer relaed payahle i54.27 11298 2743 [6748 136,53
Autiian Relaled Payubieg 372 160 0.i9 £.05 1190
Commission favabla. 16333 14310 194,43 Ll 183
Account Payable - Siale Cheque nT? w093 3E47 Jt Elﬂ 918
Provision for expense. 23499 FROAS [Er] 5 141.57
Ol payables* 1544 T4 784 1308 .73
J.0UE 32 1.2_8-6.2] J,S_HT.S') 2,114,567 158111

* Ineluded ancaicn depesit payalie




Fedbank Finan¢inl Services Limited
CIN: U65910MH1995PLC364635

Nates to restated financial information (Continned}
’ ' (TR fre Millicns)
Asdt CAsat As at Agat Azt
Jone 30,3023 Junc30,2022  March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31,2021
21 Provisidrs ) .
Provision for Gratulty _ 26:89 5.81 17.50 D3 158
Provision for Compensated léave absences 41,30 29.60 33.60 3072 28:53
‘Provision for olhers ) 594 0.59 10.89 0.23 PR L
' 4,03 3540 61.99 31.34 30.27
22 Other non-linancial labilities. .
Advances from tustomers 364.40 250,30 53123 255400 ERL
Statitory Dues Payable 50,80 2220 44,20, 26.80 1745
Others Payable - - - 1.39
415,20 27250 57543 171,80 133,50
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Fedliank Finan sl Sevices Limited
CIN.: GRS TUMHINSPLEIESIS
Mites o réatated financial infornnation (Condinamd)

Fur e quitrter encled Fur the quarter ended For ihe vear ended Fur the yoar enided Fur the year ended
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Irerept uf tied dopusils QT Ers FENL] “3EA3 ET93
[ressmept divect assi gl 121.68 * GRS 03 85 16t 9821
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Fedtrank Financial Servicea Limited:

CIN:

UsS210MITE 955 PLUA6 4635

Notes te resteteid inancial informatlon (Contlrnad)

3

in

3l

32

Finance. casti

Intezeston burmwlngs foiher than debt socurmes}

Interest on debt secunitics

Farcigh euftency translation bes *
Trigrist o sibording i
Intéiest oo Lease Liol:
Other interést exprrss

For the quartcr ended
Jung30, 2023

Fur the quarier ended
© Jurio M, 2072

"Fur the Year ended

March 31, 2023

Far the year ended
‘Math 31, 2021

For the year eeded
March 31,200

133871 STEnEd AT, L0997 2,504 48
124.43 9945 630,23 EkR 7 3264t
2B, . 71.50 . .
124,09 6L7) 12415 124.09° [F2AC

2270 TLEE 0424 s b-ag
aRa 477 it b 19,23 - 13:33
1,636.89 578.38 J,721.50 347657 EENEIEH

* |t represents el fatr-valus changes on foreign currency borrowings as on June 30, 2023 INR. 3.0 Millions, fung 30 2022 HIL. Mureli 31, 1023 INR .3.3(} J\hll:on dnd derivalve nstrumeats i) én
Jume: 3020233376 Million, Iu.m: 3u, 2022 WIL Marél 31,2023 IME 4820 Million,

Fees and commission expenses
Cotnmisaion ind brokeeage

Impmrment on Maancipt ingtruments atd other receivables

Bad debts-and wrile off (Net ni’Recmm)
Bad debis - Lown weitten-ff

Others written off

Sellement wrile o

OnLoans®

On fvestment.

On Trade reecivable and athers

*Matz: Oher than finne lald st f ot 5

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Salaries and wagps.

Contellstion Io piotident id otlier funds

Share Baseif Favments b erpluyers (RefEr bote 461
StafTwelfare expenscs

4598, 44.33 23282 147.02 12037
3538 34,33 FENTN 14707 120,37
104 36 S ERY 532.40 394 59 2441
- - . - 430
. - - 2540 21y
(2343 113435 {56.88) a1z,38 41158
ERYY - £33 016 747
20 146 519 6.17° (3:73)
10653 55,92 48504 538.74 112.22
!t eost-and FVYOCE, there are noother fifanclal instrument measared ol FVTPL,
ohR> 504,58, >210A1 1,588 52 1,190,584
30 ‘25 6t [ogTE B304 6300
1372 T 7038 14,56 617
19,09 1457 1595 LEN] i5.k0
9234 56833 2,476,04 1,754.11 '1,315.90




Fedbank Financial Services Limited

CIN;

L6501 0MITI985PLCIAA63S

Wotcs: 10 vestatéd f‘l:m::ml information {Consited)

a3

33.1

32

Dk v:r-_:kpmm-

Advertisébei dnd 1
Anditorg remunerdtion (n.ier nate 33, 1)
Diréctors’ siting fees

Insuraree

Lejal dnd professional fees
Printing and stafiorery
‘Hautes sod toxes

Rent

Repairs and matmenence - Mnchm:r}'
Techndlogy Cost

Flectrcity charges

Corfiotare-social responsibility: (refer noe 33.3)
Sourcing Bxpirises

Office exprinses

Postage and courier

Gaods and Service wx sxpenses
CWIP written off

Travelling and canveyance

‘Recruitment Charges’
Servicing Feos- MFL

Valuatiqn Charaes

Housekeeping and-security charges -
T.oss O Sale DI Assers '
Miscellaneous Expenses
Seeurifisation Expenses

Frovisien for Dewhidial Inmerest

“Benabty and Fines

Peovisio for Operational Loss

Anditirs' remuoneralion:
A3 Statuiony Avilisoes

For Limited Review

For Other Marers®’

Foi. Out of pocket expenscs*

Leds! Amount expensed and disclosed 25 ek ceprinnal

'_m:-n in Statement of Prafit and Loss for the year

znded 31 March, 2023 {_;umm_u]a_lwc_ fibr thé yedr
ehuled-d1 March 2022 and'3 | March 2023 efkr noie.
) : e

. Inciudes amaungel Nil-zs on Juie 30, 2023, Nil as an Juiie 30, 2002,
peraining 10 Ipitial Pitfic Offer (IFC) telated wairk rel.mng ta publit issuance’, bath af which hag been expenséd in FY 22-73 ds T—
“Loss (refer note. S‘J] Dun-lg the FY"21:22, the Campany tiad f'lcd the Draft Ried Herring Pmspccws dated 18 Fehnsary 2022, with SEBI, for the purpese ofralsmg cqu:ty capital.

However, due to” vannus intetmal cnnstderaunns and the 1RO ptan th g equaity shaees to public was pur. on hold.

Corparate-Sacial Responsibility Expenditure.

Partlculars

Aot reguingd to be spem
Amouny spehl during the pedd

{a) Construcyan ¢ cquistiion of asset
1) OF mifposz pm_cf:lhan'{a}.abﬁvc
Excess? {shortfall}* )

Forthe quaricr eoiled  For the quarter-ended Forthe year ended  For theyear ended  Far.the year eniled
June 30,2023 June- 30, 2022 March 31, 2023 ureh 31,2022, “Margh 3, 2021
140 430. 17.5% 8,03 .30
2,84 236 tO.0B yEL 293
146 an ERY 279 187
2.04 477 2188 1249 1414
£8.39 6793 33241 19270 7151
502 5:41 26.14 1288 - 1575
415 056 7.60 1111 LKl
533 6.63 37,88 14.97 L3
019 dui 3% 630 805
53,03 W 234.84. 109,68 36,19
936 127 2255 26,19 i3t
7,65 %33 13.63 £.80 1058
5d 576 2748 1545 333
283 74 3596 2654 ‘16,74,
11.58 0.7 45,69 41,14 2533
a5.03 33.66. 7046 127.59 34,40
- - - . 064
966 2784 128,27 65,80 22,81
237 182 1552 6.56. 11
aAD {61,773 {73.07) 1567 154.01
81 554 EER:F2 16,08 441
2218 1820 iatt EERH 100,64
o.01 a0% 0.3 744 1.2
957 334 §24 1083 10,8
2453 2,80 12.08 18.80. El
. “ - - £.36
- - - . 150
290 2186 - .
390.83 19511 _L124.30 24088 £53.29
100 [0 5.00 419 2.00
o 130 3.8 2.50. .60
120 - 1,00 t.g a.20
. [rieli} o890 LD 013
.50 240 1978 13.5% 203
- [9.70. [LL.60) -
-2.90 240 16,08 7.30 1.93.

al Item in the §

MR 27 Milhon 45 om March].l‘z_i}“] N 146 Millipn'ds an Mnmh 31 20”2.md Nll as amMarch 31, ol

of Prﬂf Tt and

Amount reguired to be cantributed Lo tpecified fund v/ 135(5)

Amount required fe. be contriboted 1o specified
fund /s 135(6)

36l tin3 19 63 1540 10:30
165 233 1363 650 10,56

(22.55) {11.20) - 460 136

{2258} {1130 - (4,60 -

* The CSR fequirerent is 06 e complied on aitua} basts.

Nate: TSR projects nndertaken by the Company: Fals under defisigon of 'BhgoingProject.




Fedbani: Financial Services Liniftest
CIN : UBSDIMHLSEPLEICIEIS

Ntis to restated financial infarmation (Coritimuct)
For the quarterchded  For the-quorter ended- Foosche Yodrended  Fur theyearended  For deyeat ended
Jupe 30, 2073 Juny 30, 2072 . Murth 33, 1023 Murch 31,2021 March 41, 2021
3 InewmeTare ) ' ’
34.01 Fax Expemse
Carrent Tax Expeose ) ) B
Curvent 7 x for the period. Tgup 16443 | 384,62 ELIT) 9236
_Adjustmene of 1ax relating o earher periods - (18] -
157.00 16443 573,87 47102 9136
Deferred Taxes
Chonge i defrrred tax gasets 15.23) (2Lom 35ns (H1352) {13533
Chiaige in deferred tax liahilit . - . N .
Mot defémed tax spenee (5.23} {21.54) 508, {113512) {13002y
Tain! Tncome Tix Expense 18137 [YERT) 2R AT 357.50 152,44
A2 Reconciliabon of taf chavge . L
Peofiificss) hefors income 1ax wpense 72060 53000 246 1392 0% %9:38.
Enacted Toy Rue © 2507 28.07% 25.17% B 251 7%
Inceminz fax expeise calzuloted based an this rale 16336 14597 61166 kELEN 15363
“Adjwstment i fespoc of sarent ineame fax of previaos years -
Titx eifert uf umannts nut-dedeeliblefnot tavable in cal ool
iaxablz income . o
“Tmpiuat due 1o ehunge (0 tax rite - - - - -
Defeired tas retating w previswsly anmesogaisal fiam - - - - b0y
T an gipense ngl 1k dediliblg - 357 “rho ey T [EE]]
Tax o' Lncome st subject (o tax . X - 2001 - {260}
mcome L expese 151,77 1243 51947 35750 15241

The effective income tax tue for the period caded June 30, 2003 s 28 23% e 30, 2632 s 24,55%, March 21, 2020 ds 25.88%, March 3t, 2022 s 25.85%, March 34, 202} s 19.82%)
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Fedbank Finangtat Serviees Limited
“CTN ; 16591 0MHL995P LC364625
Notes in l':;lZaleu! ﬁnhnc_inl-inl’nrrﬁa’ﬁun_ (Contiaved)

Muovement of Deferred tax assels { Lighilifles

{TNR jin millii)

For ihe nuarter ended Juie 370, 2023 Neferred tax assetf | In Profitor Loss | In OC1)  Tatal Movement Treferragd 1z asself
i liability Opéniny lialitigy Closing .
Dreferred taxes'in relation tu :
Deferved Tax Assefs
Dreprecistio asd Amortiszlicn 5[.85 304 - .04 3489
Provision for Employee benefits 2o a40 0in 120 12.40
Pravision for Expected Credit Loss “REROT. 300 + 3,00 250,97
Lease $1.45% i - {019} 5126
Effective imurest rate on Financial essets 36.95 150 - 150 3B4%
Fair Valuation of financial sssats 4 2t FVOC (41.24) B A ES ) {13.72) {54:56)
Effective intetest rate-on Finanels| lizhilites 2352 0,35 - 035 2128
Fair valuation of security deposit 192 {0.34) - (03 6; 1.56
Fareign-currency translation guinifloss) T.83 1.26 - 126 9.10,,
Other Himing differenées 226 - - - 226
Total Deferred Tax Asgets 402,17 950 | (13.42) [3.92} g
Defervid Tax Liabilities
Intcrest incama o HPA- 466 - - - 466
Gainf{Léss} on fairvalodtion of mutval fund a3n 056 - 056 084
Effective tnterest rite on Finspeial Lishilities 28,57 . - - 28,57
InterestfOther Chiarges on Dinect Assignrient Tradsaction 15635 71 - 37 154 06
‘Ti_a'is'i Deferved Tux Liabilities 18381 427 - 427 18815
Tolal 31836 523 | _{13:42) (8:20) 210.13
(INR in millionsy
For the quarier ended June 30, 3022 Deferved Iat assetd Tn Profit orLoss | InQCI] TatalMavement | Deéferred tax asset/
3 i liability Onening linbility Glosing
fhéferved taxes in relaiion 1o
Deferred Tax Assets ’ .
Depf’n:iniiu}:'a’nd Amoriisatan 3910 4.30 Lo 440 43,90
Provisian {ov Employee bengfits 6:57 w5 021 o3 6.3G
Provision for Expeoted Credic Loss 11314 [Hsli3 - 1.00 27415
Lrase 4273 3138 - 338, 48,15
Eifegtive indercét rate ont Firancial assets 2596 1377 - 13.83 1977
Gain/(Lioss) on Fii vafuation of mutual fund . - - . -
Fajr Val of Finzneial assets. Fat IVOCT - - (9.13) {9.13) 4953y
Effective mtercst rate on Finuncial liabtlites 1,96 14 - D14 =413
Fair vatuanon ol soeeriy deposic 1.18 {oun - {42} 1%
Othet tining diierences 326 - -, - 23t
‘Talal Deferred Tax Aasets 162,92 13.5% {9,35} 14.30 '417:.23
Delerred Tax Liabilities -
trierest income on NPA . . A b6 - - - 466
Gainé(Loss) on fais valuation of mutuat fiand 030 LA - 4,14 440
Effective inlerestaate op Financiat Liablites- ‘20,25 - . - 25
Gain/(Loss) an Fair valuation of mutual Gmd _ _ - - - - -
HiteresyOher Charges on Diréct Assignment Transaciion 62,79 §.50 - L5 64.19
fpact due to ax fate change - - - - .
Total Deferred Tax Liakilitics . ‘87.9% L.60 - 1.60- 89,60
Total 314.98- 2109 | [9.35) 12,70 327.63
R [INR ir: milions)
Far |he year ended March 31, 2023 Deferrett tax agset/ ‘InPeafitor Loss | In GCI| Total Movetnent Deferred tax assetf
) Finhility Opentng - C liability: Closing
Deferred taxes in relatien to:
Deferrred Tux Assely
Dtepreeiation gad Amarization i 1295 - ]?.‘.75' 51,85
Miavizion for _Empl'oycc benefis 657 503 (0.40) 4._63" -1 I'.'iD
Pravision far Expected Credit Luss, 27314 [16.19) - {161 256,97
Lease X _ EMAY .72 - 832 ‘5E45
Effective imeres! rate on Financial 2ssets 1596 10,59 - 10 13695
Fair Valuation of fineniclal asseis measured at FVOTI - - f41.28) {41.24) {41.24)
Effective interest rate on Financig) fiabsilives 1198 0,96 . 1096 2293
Fabr valuation of seturity deposit [R5 b7 . 74 1,92
Foreipn currency transTatian-gain/{lass) - 783 ‘ 7.83 783
Otheriiing, differcices 126 - - - 2,26
Tetil Deférred Tax Assets, 40292, 4083 | (41.64) {081 402,17
Deforred Tax Laakilities
Interest fheame, o NI 466 . R N 466
Gain/(Lings).dn fair valuation of mutval Fnd &30 - - - 2.3¢-
Effectivé tmerest rate on Firinricial Libiliies 2025 832 - Excr 2457
Gnin/Loss) on fiir valuation of sl fund- - - - .
InteresyOther Charges on Direct Aséignment. Fransaction 62,79 37,56 - 8756 150,35
Impact dug lo'tas erie eliange ’ - - - -
Tatal Welerrad Tax Linbillties 87,08, 05.88 - 85,88 183.81
Total 31498 (5505 {41.64) {96.69} 218346




Fedbank Finanrial Services Limited
CIN : UsSPLen1I1995PLCI8 4635 .
Notes o vestated firancial information (Comtinaed)

For the year cndod March 31, 2022, Deferred rax asset) I Profitor Loss | InOCL|  Total Movemsin Beforred tax-aysetf
lizbility- Dpening : ’ Tatiillky Clasing
Dreferred taxes.in relation 1o 2
Defereed i’ax.A;s_rts
Dcpreciition and Amonisation 2870 12.50 - £2.40 kLR
Provisiin for Brivployes benefis 293) (238 055 657
Provisian for Expected Credit Lass, 1925 8.6 - BOA1 ST
Lesse ' 343 11,30 - 30 ALT3
Effectivie.interest sato on Financial zssets” 14.01 11 9% - B4 ‘2556
Effegtive interest rate on Financial fiabilines - 1.6 - g 11.55
Fair valuation of seeurity deposit o o587 &3} . BE) 118
Gther timang di T 228 - “ - 226
Total Delerved Tux Assets 273.84 13145 | [2.38) 120,08 1ilz.92
Deferred Tax Liabiliios
Interegrincome on NEA . 4.64 - - - 4.66,
Grrinfil.oss) on fair valuation-of mutval fund 0.us .24 - 024 0.30
Eﬂ'éciivu interest rate an Fisapeial Liabilitics. 0,25 - - v 125
Guiif{Loss) ot fic-valuation of mutual fund . - - B -
{Interestit)ibier Charges on Dircct. Assigrment Transaction 45.08 17 - 1 62,79
{Tota? Deferred Tax Liabilities 7005 17.84° - 17.04 gr.u9
Tatal 203.79 1352 (2.38)] JL1.4 ajd.88
ITNR in'-milliullg)__
- Far the year endsd ¥March31, 202 “Delerred tax asserf InProfitorLioss | TnOCT|  Total Muversent Delerred tax asseld
linbility Opening lialsitiry Closing
Treferred raxes in relotion (o :
Deferred Tux Assets )
Depreciatiai and Anartisation 1132 858 - ‘£33 26.40
Pravision for Empluyet hengfis EFI 85 | {1y 1.76 502
Provisian for Bxpected Cradi Logs a5 15803 - E58.43 19255
Tanse Equatisation Credit 15,58 i5.88 - 15,88 3143
Effective intérest mie.on Financtal assets’ 179 (7.78) - i) Ix‘-l'.ﬂ_'l
Fair valation of sécurity deposit 0,45 .42 - 042 4387
Guni{Loes) an l‘::&ir valuation of mutual fund [B.06} - {06} {D.36)
Cither tuning Jifferenoes- 268 (.42} - {0.42) 226
Totnt Deferred Assets YLOY 177.80 | (L10Y 176,71 27378
Deferred Tax Liakilities )
Interesst iiagtme an NEA 4.66 B . - 4.4
Effective intrest.rate an Rinangjat Lisbilities. ) 1:4F i8.78 - 18.7% 20,35
TnterestiOther Charges on Dirdet Assigamens Transiction SE5 T 19,10 - 19,10 4308
Totut Deferred-Linbilifies il A%84 - 37,48 69,99
Total 6496 138.92 [TAL)] 135.83 203.79
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Fedbark Fingnciat Services Limited
CIN : UsSP10MEIL995PLE364635
Notes to restated inancialinformation {Can'.l‘f:m_t_zd]

“Clange in Liabiiies arising frem P;innm:ing acHvitics

[HHominat vatu of slares Rs. 16 cugli fof W quermics éiuded Jutie 30,2023 « Tage 30,2022 . yedr ended Mareh3Y. 2023, Mirch 30 2023 and March 31, 2621

(NR o milfang)
Piftieulars A at Apell 01,3028 Ad rn_prma.lcd in C.:Q‘h Others# Asat June 30, 2023
Flow Staiement "
Dchi seciriddes 611230 1,023.00 1149, 4dj] GE57. T
Eotriwings (ot tih debl sceuriticd -2.640.26 [BT4.6E 500 £4.520.8
Sub ordited lizbililes 250667 ERTTRET £0,92 677,59
Lease Lighilties 1LM0AD (1247 T0.50 ]
71 ADRAT 477481 1EL EFES
Particularc Asul Apeil 11,2012 As r:pr!:s'enlnl i Cash 0_ll|grfs ] A% & Fune 30, 2072
Flint Statement
DBt seauwrties EXAT RN 1, S0k 100 {496.940) &, 74230
Rormowings éethes thad debt gecutiticy 4124346 30601 21 A5 5720
Suh ordinated lighilites. 1,590 72 - § 6314 165340
Lritse Lighillies 137043 L7500 22.70 LR 1T
$1.530.78. .:,m.ﬁ-li 1250 5629143
Purticulars At Apritun, 2z A ,-;Ipnt,f,.ud in (.:_“1, Othrers # As ol March 31,2631
-[Tachr seertritles 533117 Hitdl) 0. 178,13 611230
Borpowinzs [other ton debl seeuilles) 42,213.45 W36 T A8 fid 648 26
Subr prdinated tiohitites 2,890:71. - 395 2 58667
Leage Liabhties [ATI43 [ &I 3R 1)) 18387 1,340l
[ 3553814 W A5158 Sod.us 16461
Parilenbars At i A DI, 27y | AR Feprisented 16 Cash Culiers #° A uf March 21, 22
- Fluw Stalemicnt
Dleh! secnrities 393690 S00.00 FR[2R 3] 533417
{Bormwings tefler diin delit securilics) RENELEED 3,445,088 [L4.89% 4224346
Suh oedistated Lallies 2584 58 - 5,43 P
Lense Biuhilities. 124624 Hexeligll A 137541
4527, 18 6,723.04 76T 5153678
Particulars AsarAprives, 2020 | M ;tr’;;:;’:f"h Other 8 As at March31, 2021
Thebi securitics- 2L 4,539,530 YK 5 26,98
]ma‘mé inther o debn sevuriliest A1 167480 i 41 54,759.33
.| Sub ondiloned fabllies u 45400 B469 258350
1eise |ishilitics HO7.70 122%:95) Ry 124626
33,073,631 1048545, g6%.10 A452T.18
+ # Ouher {nchudes effect afuccreed interest bul ot paid interest ont ing. of ing Fers. fair virline clanges on Farclgn currency denpininated serm foan and inlerest on Lesse fisfalities ind oller adjustments as required juodes Ind A5
Earpings Pur Share (EPS)
Parilblais -Quarter eaded June | Qiarter ended June | Year endid Mareh | Yeorended March Year ended
i, U3 M, 22z 3], 22 3132022 Mirch A1, 2031
Met Frofit from epemons wilribofable t equuiv bolders 538 B3 13157 LBOE33 1,04.59 61644
Wn’igzcﬂ avcrng'r.- number of equity Juires ouisanding - AL 0 [F.G05 3215206057 ALi7531337 31,18.82.1481 27,3415 4323
At F¥Tret aisl g fronk furthey ity 8layes bseuizk during M yeardp ol - - hd AT
Weinted avénage nasrer of equiny shires foz Busis Etrnings per slame RN R 321520467 11,17,93,137 JLISAT LY 25,115,563
Basle EFS - _— . 157 |- L3k 5460 _an 119,
Nundwer o sheinex fnr Peeference Bihdion ' = - 248940
Hufder of shases lorESQOP dilinge 343,397.00. A 4R 02 5T 363,197 182402 | 306, 14F
Wetsbned averpe sunber of equiny slaizs fot Dilubed Barpings per share Jraris00k J2.1005170. AL M6 T3 ALTHANETT 20564
Dilutian effect on EBS afier ESOP and Profercteg Shofoe 1.G7- 136 5.50 )] 118 |
Earnin; tr share
Basic Eamings pef share [ X:x) .36 360 332 1.349
Dilured Fauril r shuire [ &7 1.6 534 33 F: 1%
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Feiftaak Finaudal Septéees Linered
I DRI DML 05PLC 663
Huces g bertarsd Branclalh muusmistut {Cantlmued)
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etict iy ilocuses s v

Redatir ey Daclosurea

e Fidian Acsovnli

Thal nfrebared paltden

shamitard, 38, Eelatsl ety divciodtes are goven b,

Tume JU, 2 Jume 3, TuE 1 March 31, Ju13 1 Muarch 31, 1uU¥3 ) March 11, 11
Matlre of Mane of Pl cd Mary -
Liaidiag Compny [The Fdoal Dan¥ | amiled “The Fodeval Mk e [Thie Fraeri] Chans £ unled. T, Fetlaul Han § gl “Thvs Folral Hank Limited
S

sigufreant wiheanss

[ Trae Mach Fund W LLF-

True Menth Fianil %3 0L

Tk Heh Fued VILLE .

“Tray Nerh Fupd W LLP-

Esfuirus tapéial Thiale Lifaied

Trus Mruth Fund V| 41,10

Agcrcin | af Helding Lo fluny
[SulpaFsary o Aasuerate of Hokimg Cangs
Frlerprinss gvor hich relaed pacty Jie sighaienn inlilonce.

tipia 1n srpes Thking, "nu‘: tarsital
(True Nee i Enlergeines T L,

Tus vl Monapos LLP

Trise Necth Aanupars LLY

Tnze Wallh Sungpore 10 P

Frig oy Bardeers LT

8 Rajaraman Lompany Semias

S Rajarkenin, Krelirany Straclary

5 Rajarimn. Cepipany Seoclary

s Bajaranun, Crenpany Scaeiary

[“iva Buipa Health hnesrancc Ccmpnny s Py Hilth e v Wit Health inearwnce e e Ml st
Lisnitek A e I¥ kv 2 Wla, B 1 Conmpany Limivcil iF Giwn, | Compacty Lol | Fmaly. Cormpany Limiled [Foematy
1lenitle frsurmitcs Covnpany Liniaed) kvt nL Mk Hupa Hesldh s Mk Tupd JRéalt Lwicance kg 45 M Hia Hiabh w4 Sy Bapa Helh
: Insumie Gompany smiicdd [Communy Limiteily Invurknce Compsay Lamitely  |; Comaune] ited]
Fir Bl gt Parmmnd Purdl Buthvari, Aamaging [seelor Anut Kulbiush, Manwging Detccdit | And Bathuri, Miaglng Db | il %otrl, Menuging Crane | 0 o, S ging B
€% Binesi, Luie! Finansinl St € ¥ funda, Dt Finangiat 120 nvsah, Qe Tinaneah Gttcer (12 Y Giancsty, G Flnanciaf | Sudeep Agrpwat, Chied Finanial
: Utllezs 1 - : eaficer OMicer (el E3h Tt 20204

£V Qaneabs. Chief Firaeia
Dlficr [w.e. £ 14t Cxt 2024

kit Kaoia. Cerspany Soerelary
0l sk A, 2z

5 Ripnanbin, Cothpary B, duy
o £ £ Lish Say, 202] )
Trunsarihirst i tie prriod with delated jurties
IR b muitlionst
[Ramure s Trapsactlons Junw JU; 2025 Jime IO, TU1Y Sfarch®y, 3ur1 Mwnde 31, 3037 MmecdraT, 2001
“Flie Federal lank Lirieed T j
Snereus Gorm dusinbuien busshele. (13111 0l REIE 0 27 [IE
hnsurpaaiun I Teassacion s - run 14i “.ak
iney recaive on fTE - - - - 395
itres) paiton Eah Ghelil Faediry 2 Tonn Tag RETT L8g 61 17T 54330 w04
Esyiie & Bayime Apom Charges’ - . - -
Fent paid . - iy ]
Thaceseng Fesh, - - oo 164
bitercia wi ek 1153 YRR s F A
Hun Foe Sub Tarsenl pueeabea - - v .
Sn'\nn( Fe:huansmbmmunm - . - &
Rleae Reoctred on fixed depaicn - Tea j1
Form Laup Avaiat 0oL - - -
Cevmn Lioans Ricpainy 401 263kT 202
[Wackemg Capilal repaid iy . : - -
Cush Cradit aialled ) Lz . IR -
ot 10 Ho Coriivertile Ridestiinle Debmiurs [rusal . - . -
Callaterdins Eoeveiy wiadnt . . -
- - v
315 - ETRS T
- . adi . .
Equiinus Insurznee Bruking Private Eidted .
Staff Welfatr Expenies LFIX
Enterprizes swittrulling vuthe pumer { sdgnlficant infiuchce
aweelment if Ly S o o Rl Pt ¥ETE B . . DAL 520 00 g1
41y The Fedural fank - - o4 1475 Ty H1T-1
byt in Trelurens Siuaren by M. Asit Kallvari . . L L1394 -
Tmmdl’m wr: :c-, ’\Iannmrrm qunnri
In\-mmmhn T‘vrlmaﬂ e . Dl 1966 .
Rodemipaen of Spiionsy Urtatible Redecmabiy Meferimips Sharct "OCRPS™ - “ ton
Izjuanue af Eqaity s - - o -
Emerprises over whlih rﬂnlnl iy has xlgniﬂnn} im‘l.umdevmrnl
Reioyhuf giari arr - EXy - .
(Xhe Indenaz - - - - I
“Eurydu) ee Sluck Option Stherie + Key Management Feiiamnet
Me.cd Ot gtanled urde ESOE | m gunliesn) . pLETA ) 20,3000 e 1RO
Mo Ctiite ala A g undi ESES [ mumbersh A0,95,251 LT 412135 THELISL 15,5035F

For drmaactilns pehaied 10 KPS refir role 384




Fedlurk: Flmnth] Servien Lanbied -
LN £ LES DN $ISPEA D64 E15
Nefee | prateted Rnsncial BFuenmilun fContimnd,

343 Abwne due fio) ! frsmrelated pamibes:

D az wi the fritlol vby e 0, 023 June 30, 1013 ATapel 31, 2081] Rlarch AL, 1611

The Federal Dank: L imitee .

Ourient Adevaint ~ RecivableTlaublcy JELXT FER TEH 131

[lhirvowine: | . .
Term Luap FANH 151 TS Lleday 2ETIA
WeTL 600 fa i3 400,00 hgata Grbag
Aseour.| Rocunable & Reknburssnents LY R T dway k60 ELEL]
TE fumvdig Trust nasme Lesdne Pt 249 - - - 13130 N
Interent pavable un FIC ainaction + - Lo . T ok
Lang Term Brorémngé 2adtén AT L4708 v 239500
Pl B! = Fedand B - - - - EA AT
Puyable Inde Seelrtlizalicn Fanscha - - - - Win
Adveae in Supplica - - 20 - I
Cash Combit Fasitiy L1263 3apis FEERTS . -

Aty Bupa Heakh

bther [eacrme fercifuhte - . - - 1r9

[z during tie periud e 301 A [ ugr 31, 2033 Sarch 31, 1073 Niarch JE, T2

The Fealersl Bank Dhmited . -

Dlirrcal Aceoun| — ReciavableyTaydilet [RERNT.Y ARTIE EAEEH EXTESH

Fqniﬂu Inswrance Briking Privale Limited

E3]
FAT2AY P42 10740 TR
: L fhueg llh 2] Tt UL,
Accitnt Renstnbde & Reanlusseenly 955E $14t 1Y) ol
PTC {under Trast nnine | svane Fel 25} - - . -
Intereat pavibie on FTC mavaslion - . . -
Lump Term Hormungs 234768 300 3TN .2395.00-
Fieal [epuntit » Fdotal Bank - - - 417508
Pavable ihder Senmmzum Ao . - . -
Autasny Layalle - 17 - " 200
Advanee 1 Sicprlers ang - i L.
Loauhe Cvedie Failin L2481 Lo dg MDA LIRS

Tha e A Cirouder RB["U‘E—)‘ T0 IR 40K REC Ma 20127 84010202223 datad Apif £9.3020 and RILTULE1%] £ 2 EORCREFEL budond 100 L3U21-22 dubal Okivher 232021, NTFCH 0 twigernt o puvids disclosnres i eeorlanes wih Seafe il
RapalsiontSAR) fumicvaul it ainual financlal slalnmam. wiarimg with Frenciel yeas nded Mard 31, 2053 There are L |pplluble Tew firarehd yar mdu] \brr.n M. ;ikand !|=|e-= rREgoRhbar

304 Drtalbsof vabery ared ogteet enbimeary 1s KM wtthe Congury -

FENR in milliang
Fry" Tersmhoel | Jime 30, 2013f er.\ll.:nzll Marchal :au‘ Alarch 24, 7017 ATirch 11021
fistery and ergdneee e Oty (Heder tore heloe) il E 1210 1111 An 50 5704

Hete -
1. Fncheded 41N dret puid bo independent directens fure 10,2025 4 milloe, Jun 9. 202207 ndlim, M th 31 2023 58 500 mulion March 313038 T 263 mlind, Murth 102488 157 milkimy fix 12 )ﬂn\\etlad el

tenpattply.
2, Egiettes Yow i guvisicn [ ity and laya mnu'hmenl which aprJelemiven on wetusfial sz ntan weerall Qampury beved aee nct includef in ﬁw aburea infrenutisig.

39 Gaprat Masagoent

The Company's ub#cinies whan mansgmi 3kl ke 1
(I}Sll':guuﬂ Feay. iy ‘D umbml: i 2 g eoniear. 4 lhat um em nmlmu:tﬂ prundg muru fur dl.\rdd-lal andlhenefar for cibe bakehrddsrs, amf
f¥ity i ‘wllus The £
I oriler 6 mainlain e alfust e @pitsl srucke, she Compant b mlsusl e Eierint f dividendi pasd fe Siercholice.
The Coampany maiuaing it xpiti e 1o e B sk el 72 e baniead e in moetmg. the capull wileuacy sapupensends of e Reyorve Rk of s 4RI of india Thi miequary st Campany's viriiat
. Iagmg, ot reseasimen, it segal insmed by Fsperws Exvnk Al T FRAEY

“The Boempeny bzl _I\gliwvlh.l_ll 104 siamally inpred comital fequirementy uver the repartid perid

Fhe rimary vbective uf the Conzjuey s it pangareat pdicyars b citturs e thi Tiahpany m:phu wifh cvtersudly jmpusid capita] requirneds and 1nasttaing Brng, aaln ralings and hﬂ..h\ sl
ratios m rrdey o upprrlils fnlanesy nd i mwcomsss sarchaldst siliie The Ciknplory mimipet 1l mpila) strocirg o mukes udjusimesin iz f Leserdiig b chan ges m ssoncmis conditions and e ik
charnpionisien of it wetivities [ ovder 1o miinn o i the eapesl vuétn ¢ the Company may et the mminl of divdov payaneni L shardihle ¢, setum eapilab i thircholdcti v inttae capital securilics Nu
tlwu:w Hwve bt stimlr ber Uu demm poliizen e gEaskuees rruﬂ the pmw& g, {fiswgeet, Thet Arc whidm watind roscw hy the T!nmi

ML Rerulpry Cuplal

Yartleutary v al Fuane 00 HY Ax at o 30,301 Az ad Markh 162003, A0t Marth 31, 1073 A ut Aurch 30,701
EERR 20 5l TN
amity [TE:N Iedi 150 [La]]
CRAR = Tia 1 Comilal (42 EY- b an 235 4o

Amrtun i Qibotdires 104 dehts taised w6 T 1 caputsl {IN in eilliet - 414462 . ECE R 24T 24913 TLR45D):




de!::mk Fiiancial Stnlcu Liniited
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K438,

Nutes o reatied Nauhilal. inf atiun {Conrinuil)
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Fiir valite measiiyement

Fair valie hierarchy:

The Fuir valucs of the Niningial assels: and fiabifities.arc nehided- A the amouat that wolkd be received to self an asect or paid to tansfir a tiabifite i wy ondetly raniedinn !nl\\ml mancl Participants a1 the
mcasun:rnu:t date.

This seévion expilaing the fudger and e made In d inpig: tlee Cair vatoes af (e finansiab ; r that nre {a) ¢ gnised nnd missured al £ vafue and {h) mensurcd ar amertised eosl and.
Tor which lalr values are disciosed in o I’mncml stalumaents, To mrovide oo indicilon nbiml the r\':hnb:!lky of the shpiuis ired i in dclu-rmnmg fair value, le cofmpany ks cloisified it !‘innm::ﬂ insteumanis -
imtg thet thuw luvels pruseribed under the Tadian A ing stondurd. An eoplenabion of cuch level 12 siien belgw:

Levwel 1 Lovel | bictarchy inéludes fioaaucinl innraments mevswred using quated prices. For example, ligted ity hytruments that have queted markst prige.

Leevel 27 T]sc Tair \'a]uu of finnncial instrtscints thay arenot tradcd 111 un Acka e murket (For :xamp!c\ tradend bonids, evee-thes counter demivatiyes) is detcamined wsing vilistign teklini qués which miximie the
wie ol obervabie morket dols and rely as fittle 0 possible oo eititysspecific eeti T all = trpuss rexuired ta fair value an insiremest are obsgevable; the instrument is.inchuded in devel 2.

Tavel: 4 This. Lz_:\d a{l!lamin indiudes financeaf assets and. tiubilitics ieasured using, inputy Usar are oot based on chechable nuickil Uats fundbect nble inputs], Fair vilies ard detciwindd in whele of i
part, usitg a valdation mpdet haged on-as; inns that ar neither supperted by pricos from ohservable curreit market transactions in the £amo instrumisnt nof are ey bised on availabla m::iml d:l:l

Fair valine.of ibancial assits anct fishilivics
{INR in Millinny)

_A1 3t Jurie !G.. i3

Cutrying Fair yalue
o Value FairValue  Level Level2 Lével 3

Financinl ussets measured ot amarfised post B

Cash and cash exquivalorl [refies ot 30401 AT 24T - . -
Basil balanzes oller-than

cash ind cash equivalen, frefer note.

ALY ) ) . - - . .
Thade Reseivables jroler nate 40403 . 20235 2238 - - -
Other recéivables (refer tale 40,400 I 2.7 - - -
Lodss n:\d advancey o cutlimers T3 HED 87 T5AMEA2 - + 53042
Finantial invegiments SR 37t - . $834
Ottrer fuancial mssets . 631,00 o] it - 16393 -
* Tolal 77,392.03 TR.821 57 - 16143 T5.368.T8
Finuachal astets measured o BV OCI

Loani & advances b custoners 508809 9085 12 - - 908519
Finumeial invessmanis 2,633 80 2463380 2.633.80 - -
" Toiaf 11, 71594 11,718.99 1,613.50 - 9,UR51
Finunctal ussets meastired 5 FVTPLL

Financial investments 1RA0.06 28505 2 B40 95 " .
Tutal 285094 285044 285094 - -
Fisanclat liikilvics ml:u.surxd al amnorHised puag .

Frade Payah]ns [refer nele 40 EX . 36127 b2y - - -
Dbl Sceurities BIET 683686 - 6.836,%6 -
Bosrowing uther than deli securidizs 6452083 BddaTRD B - hanl gz
Suhardinated Linbilitics 4,677 34 3,064,1% - 3NG4 1R -
Ollier financhat Liabilities 1.608.32 L5432 “ 160032 -
Tatal THISE.S  hIIAG - 1150036, T AGTAT .
Financlal I 1 measargd ot FYTPL )

Merivative irancial jpsiuniongs 3374 -33.74 - 3374

Tutad 1M 33.74 - 3N -

Azt Jung 3, Hi2Y
Cueryhig. Fuair value
Yalue' Fuir Yulue Level | Level 2 Level 3

Fiziweial S4stts measured o amictived cost . o
Cuely and gash-equivatent drefis nute 404t EEERY 4147 - B -
Bank bakanées othir that

eash and eash equivalent [refer note

A4k 30804 S804 - . -

: Tr:.d: Reccivabies [réfer notc 0. A4 1722 T2 - - -
Other riceivables {refer note 40.4(0)] #1404 oY 0% - . -

 Loass anid pudvances 1 custoinérs G, 452,40 6271732 - - £2,78232-
Fanangial inveinnents A i) 1,139.34 - a6
-Gther {inancial assets. 16531 - 16340 -
“Tetul B ) 6334287 65,607,885 1,13% 14 165.40 279327
Fuighciak assts medsured at FVOCT . e - - -
Lnans and sdvandes 10 dustomn i, 6% Mt 628,40 - - 26,80
Tota 248t 628,81 - - 52880
Fiidneiat pssels messured ol FYTPL - - - - -
“Furaneia! dnvestments IHIRIT. AE3337 381137 - -

’ Tntll!- 142327 IN3.27 3 B1.2T - -

i fialgilitics mcasurud at angr lised cost - - - . -
Trad.c Pu_'. :bles {riliir Aol 41 d{n] 134.80 [RER] - - -
Chiher Payables - - - v -
Del Securitics 5,743.33 GASEES s 645345 -
Bomreiving élhar than debt seewrities 45,477.20 4552278 - - 4_5,5'1_?.‘."!_!

- $ubordinated Liabilities ;653,83 1,805406 - 1.b84.06 -
Other financial Habiljties 1.284.21 1,384,21 - 12841 -

Tatai A6,492.8% 4523500 - 9,634,512 45.53T.7R




Fedback Finznctal Servioss Linited
CIN': UGSHOMITIBISPECIFGIS
Notes (g reltutedt Brahiciad {nfoom,

in {Cu r]lim_ll.'d_]

. _Aaat Murch 31,2023
Carrying Filr valug
o Valug: Fair Vuloe Level 1 Leve) 2 Level 3
Finauélal usaets rcasured at smurtised tost
Cask and czsh euivalent [refor note 42,4071 N 039,60 EE ] - - .
Bink bafncer othér than )
cash nnet cash equivalent frofer note
Ju i : 663 663 - . .
Trade Reocitulilis frefer note 40.467] 148,30 14450 - - -
Othex poeeivabies {eefer note 3ULd00] 4762 47,62 - - S
Loatis aind advances to cusiafers CTIBSN %3732 - - 452,32
Finpncial invegtinents 6,35 6,62 - - 562
Oglies Minanciat assets 44,60 B4d.60 - 14185 -
Total © 75,9RE.fD 78,290,589 - 143.85 Tir 50304
Finmelal vesets measured sl FYQCL o L
Loasis end adverees io.cusiomers “$562:50 586250 - 3.B62.36
Finangiol inveslments . 633962 653062 653562 - -
Tol ATAMEIT 1240203 . §53841 143,85 526750
Financial ansels measured at FYTPL
Derivatye (inancial insirunients - - - - -
Financial investmanis 206,03 200.03 20003 - -
T!I(nl 03 20,03 k0 - -
Flnuacial fiabitities measured at amuetlsed cost -
Trade Payables frefer viot 40,45 2602, 2697 . - .
Debt Secunlics h B A3 TR - £,04547 -
Horrowing olher than debt securities ALEADID  CA09SE1K - - 955,18
Subondinatet Eiabififies 1,396.70 187862 . T B
Githet firnneial fiabilitics 3,507.88 3.407.99 - 350759 -
Taiat 1512711 1148203 = 1143503 RRLO55,18
Finameial liabtfties theasered ut FVTPL,
Desivative fnancial thstm e 18,73 4523 44,23

48,23 44.23 - 4524 -




Fedbank Financiul Bervices Limited
. CIX ; URS91ME09SPLOIE 635 )
Notes (o restated financlul infarnation (Cenkined)

Agul Mur«‘h SI;'JUII

Carrylay Falr valur
) ) il Fair Vipbu Tuvel 1 Level 2 Level 37
Finnnvial assets measured ol umertised vost
‘Cash and cash equivalent jrefor note 48.440) 5963 65961 . -
Bank balances vther than
cash and cash couivalent (refir note
0.4 B . i) g an - - -
“TFrodt Begeivablis [refir note 4044 1Bt 11837 - . -
Dther erceivables [refer note 40565 3860 fLE) B - -
Looans and advaiees g castimers $6,44R,09 34975 i - - SEAT5EE
Funancial imvistmeris ' TG 500 . . 96
Other finangiat assets Wl T - | 17.67 .
Tatal _ 5822380 61,651.53 - 117.67 53,950.77 -
Finnmgial aasels meatored ot FYTPL
Finaficiol invesiments 500823 316828 5.U68.28 - -
Totat ) SNEH.2H SUGEZR5.IGE2H N -
Financial labilities measurcit ac amartiecd cioat,
Trade Payohles [réfer note 40,40 51 6430 - - -
Gther Euyvobles 53%17 ¥ m . L9790 .
Debt Sequritics ) 413446 42,165 2K - - 42,085 28
Busepiving nther than debt Seeurities 236072 179611 - 1796, -
Srher fingncial lisbitilies 2.109.47 2.104.67: . PRl -
Tatal ’ 5234133 511143 - 585454 AL,165.28.
As ul Marchi 31, 2011
Cureying Fuiryalug
Flnancial dsscts meaueed at smortised cose-and FVTPL Valie Fair Value Levet i Taveil Level 3-
Cush and eash equivatent Jrefer noke 49,463 N 5.260.32 36032 B - .
Dok bafuneesathet than,
«ash and cash equivalent [refer note
40.40H £ 54756 154756 - - B
Trade Reoehvubles frefer note A1L44)} i ) - . -
Chlier receivables [refer note 404401 345 ALY . - B
Louns and advances to'customers 4552040 GHISHI - . 4601513
Financiat investments I IM03 250,13 . 7480
Othet finamsial assets 135,79 13528 - 13329
Total 51,B33:15.  a3azgal 150,13 1352 A5, UER.Y1
Einangial abilithis measuréd st amortised east and FYTPL
Finneial tiabilities measured acmnortiséd east - . - -
Tradie Pagihiles frefer nolrdnAGi} % 4334 - . -
(iber Bayblos ’ 530,98 542301 - 5430 -
Bxchi Seeurities - _ 34,738.35 34,670.24 - - 34,670,243
Burroiving other than debr seeuritics 154450 1,505 8% - b 595 .
Other fingneiat libillies 1564 b1 L3811 - LAgL10 -

Tutal 4d,505.27 4331352 - A€, 640k 04 -H6T0.2)




Fedbenk Finune|if Services Limited
CIN : DEEMIOMH 1995010364635 )
Nutes b restutert fingnciad infarmustian (Cuntinved)

403 Vahiation Tecknigues

Each class of financiol assctsf liabitities Techilnues

Dekit Securitics
§ : Folr volue is estimatéd bya disehunted cash Mo moded § mcnr‘pcnlmg firket j interest rates ahd 1 counpamy™s own wreditrisk

isr iaged on m:uku-‘\bsm able ot

{Socurily deposit Fuif volues of secaniy deposits-are hased 'on discaunied casil fgws mmg a d:st.oum. ot determined cumrdumg Company's
incremental boreowing rate.
Finangial investmiaits (FYOC]) ‘IFalr valie is euoted mashet prce
Derivative findneial insuninienc Faur yvaliwe of farivard foreign ovhange’ £ i detarmined by computing pressnt value of pavelT hoveen contraciunl mie
[Sirike} and Torward r;xch:nge Fales nt lhc Legling dae.
Laans and advanees (FYOCT) Falt valiies of loans are bised on diseovinied cash fiows wsing & discounl rate determined conzidering Company’s iterementol-
’ ) lending rale
Laoant and. sdvances {Amartised Cosny Thse have bisen valued 37 unértised cost {rifer nofe 444 for methodelozies wseid for valustion) ’
Dither finanenal asecls” Thiec have heen velwed wtemoctised cost {rofer nete 4004 Tor mitethodnlogies wsed foe ¥oloaiion .

Tormwings These have beon valed at umartised cost {eefer aute 49,4 for methiodnligies used Mo vallintionY. Fareign curmency: denminad -
1t |uad, horrgwiny i d o cfosing exchange rate s on repeting date. ’

Thess lave bien valued il mrirl'used cozd {refer pote 40,4 for methodnlogies seed for valimion
These have heen valued atwitoetised cost {refes npie 30,4 fur methodolanies weed Tor vabantion)

404 Valuatlun miethodelogfes of Raancial instruments mit mca’xur'nil al fafr value
Belew ate the methodologies and kasumﬁl:oﬁs wsed to déter ine fair vilies for e abeve financial istraments which arg nnt ro:on!ad nid teastined 2 fair valoe in Lhe Ccmpan\’s Tmancial a!nlcm:nls
Thm. fair values were caleylated Tor disclosure, purpase anly. The bélow nethodolopier wnd assumptions rolate n:ﬂ\ [ :nstrum:ms m the obove u'h[t: and s sueli may &iller from the lcclm:qul:s dhd
_Msnmplluna cepkained in the.notey.

{1 Shurt termand wiher financial arsees and lm}ulutlu
For finangial ageels and financoal lwbllmca that have a shart- -tettn matay Um than' twehoe manths] and for othet. financial agsets and other finaneial Ilnhlhln:s, the carrying amatents, sl of kmpairmenl, if
ay, bre 4 lmrmnbic sppreimafion of thisir air il Such insiryments snelude cash and cash cquivalets, bak Bnlinces ether than cash and cash cquivatents, trade roveiy ablcs, ather recivablcs and drade
paub!.es

(1] Fluaw:ﬁ asseds meauréd st murlucﬂ cott and fair value lhmug’h nther :nm|:rch:nsn—c fricome fialiela i}
Naluuiion foehosiie; Fuir valugs of loans are based oo dJscuunmd. dash ftaws vzt 5 dissount L datermined cmls:dcnng the Tt p:u\; s inaromantal Iending r:u:
Scmumg Tliere is um fverse corradation.- Ehghw the discount rate 1.6 1 aveTage Icnr.lmg rale fur Lhe dishursed loags, Jower e fair \n!uc of (e utsely,

{m} Debt areovitiés, horfowings and subprdinated Habitities-
Fair value is estimated . s decounied edgh Dow medel i ing E bareotvng rale and e Company's own eredit nisk. The fair vikue of the Jung term botrowings cnm‘ms Nonting-rate pf
anjerest i m impacted due 40 inlerest rate changes and will pot be swnu'n.anﬂ\ differemt e their tarrying amoumts: The'signilicant unobiservabls inpmis ore’ Fh rale incotparaling the
CountETactics” eredit ish ’

"Rn;i:uncil'rxti_i]p _nrl'!c_rc! 3 i vlue mesturement & B heuw ¢

{INR i Millians}
Furibe | |Furbeguarter “Fur ttie yedr | Feethe yoor

Particulars quierter endee | ended June 30; | ended Mareh- | ended March | ended 3arch
June 30,2025 2021 31,2010 31,1022 at,
Balanee st the beginning of the paod 5R6E50 - - - .
Additions during the peried kEChRT) SnE 5773 38 - -
MTM suin recugrized in OC1 ety .02 214 . .
MTM gain rézagnized in PRL - - - - N
Realised during the period [ERT . - - -
: DI85 19 528.20 $86256 « .
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44,1

Fedbank Finnacial Services Limited
CIN : UGS910MH1995PLC364635
Notes to restated financial information (Continued)

Risl Monagement

The Cémpany has a'-Board»:_appruwd-Risk Management Policy that defincs the: Risk Managemen Framcwork, Risk Monitorng Mechanism aid Enteprise {evet Keéy Risk
Areas. The main objectivé of this policy is fo enstire sstaiable and prudent husiness growth, The Rigk Management Framework comprises of Risk-Management
Committee. of Baard (RMC), Ciedit Committee of Board, Assel Liability Management {onmittee (ALCO} and Credit Risk Management Comaittee (CRMC): The Risk
Mamigeinent. Coniniittee {RMC) _re_vi'u{vs_ the averall asset quality and portfalio composition on 2 pertodic basis. Overseeing liquidity risk position of the Company are alsy’
part of terms of reference. of this commitiec, Any product policy programs are approved by this Committes, The Credit Risk ‘Mafagement Commities oversess the
Operational Risks and any Operating Risk level decisions 4re appraved by this commitice. The Company has'adopicd.and 1id.down operating procedures avid guidelines
to mitigate Credit, Reputation, Opetarional, Market ard Frand risks.in fis business lines where the- Risk Function warks very closely with the lndependent Internal Audit
Dep_nr;ﬁwcn_t {Risk Baged Inecrnt Audil), Thy Compuby continics, ioinvest in people; processes, training and technology so as 1o strengthen’ its overall Risk Manggement
Framework,

Types of Risks )
The Company’s risk are gencrally categorised in the fallowing risk ypes:

(i) CredicRisk .
The BMC & CRMC oversée thie following: ) )
- Detailed review. of portfolic quality.and triggers io ascertain undsrlying stress fevcls in portfolio, in fight o micro and macro factors
- Approve néecssary amendments or new product & policy programs in light of panfalip hehaviour, environmental factors- and business dpportmities.
~8g-up concentration imits & portlofio caps to:ensure prudeit diversifigation.
-~ Account fevel review of high value dceounts & NFAg and provide necessary guidelines. )
- Audit Committea of the Board {ACB) oversess the effeetive implemeritation of the Lending Policies, approved by the Beard.

(i) Liquidity Risk _ _
Liguidicy tigk is the.risk that the Company will encounicr: diffeulty in meeting obligations dssaciated with financial linbilities, Liquidity risk arises becddse of the
possibility that the: Company might be unable to mect 13 pajment-obligntiors When they fall die, as:a result of niismatehes in thi tiding of cash Hows,

KB vide Circutar No. RBIZ2019-20/88' DGR.NBFC (PD) € No, 102403, 10:001/2019-20 has sésucd with guidelines n Liguidity Risk Masiageiment (LRM)
Framework for NBFCs. It covers various gspécts ¢f LEM in WRECs such ag pranidar Jevel élassification. of buckets in strcivral liquidity stitement and tolerance
limits thereupar, Liquidity risk niznagement tools-and principles, The Company has intsgrated the LRM framework into its Asset Liability Management {ALN).
Palicy 1o wanage Gquidity risk by use of varinus tools such as Stuctural Liquidity Staiement te assess the bucket wise mismatches b n iffows and eutflows,
stress testing. uf bucket wise mismatches between intlows and cutflows in the sham term buckers {Up 1o M0 days) by discmﬁling"inﬂu}v&' under varjous stress -
scemarios, Review of Unencumbered Assets available for futwre Secured bomowing, Review of _:iu:ﬁ'en_l._& projeeted {for fext 3 nionis) liguidity position, review
of vardus finangials ratios under th stock approach of LRM, Liquidiy Coverage, Ratio (LCR), Review of Liqudity in the Banking System. These tools are
reviewsd by the ALCQ every mohth, To mitigate the Liquidity-risk further, the Company alse basa Contingency Funding Plan which is reviewsd by the ALCO at
periodic interval ) o

‘The Company lna.inla_if_u'Liquidity buffirs sufficient.to meet all fis aear 1 dbiigations, The Liquidity buffers wro-maiptained by = combination of liquid assets-
{such ss Cash & Cash Bquivalent, Liquid Invistments in caligble FDs and OvernighvLiguid Mutual Funds) and Undrawn Comwmained Credit Lines.

(Y Market Risk _
Murket Risk is the Risk that he fair value or funire cashi fiows of financial instruments wilk: Guiuate due to changes i murkei vaijables such as Gold prtes.
{relevant.to Lending against Gold businidss of the Compairy), inferest safes, Foreign. Cimency Rates. frefer note 44.3 tor details)

Credit Risk
Credit sk is'the tisk-of fnanciaf Joss 10 the Company if p fustomer of counter-pacty for fisancial insrument faifs. (o meet its contracnzal obligition, and ariscs principally
frany the company's placements and bafances with othier banks; loans to customers, government securitics’and other financtal astets,

The RMC roviews and approves Loan Produst programs on-an on-going basis, These product progiams outling the fiameivork: of any Credit Financis! Product: being
affered by the -Company. Within this frameivork, credit palicies art incoiporated 1 manage the sburcing of proposalz,: channels of business acquisition, process of
uaderweiling, information systems invglved, vérfidation, documentation, disbursemiit procédiiies, partiolio quality tiggers, recovery mechaiism, NPA ete.

The impact of Macroccongmic, regulatory, eompetition and other high impaet variables and portfolios underwritten Syithin the credit policy framework are reviewed an an
ungoing basiz

Undépwriting comprises of record verification rough digital and external agencios, credit bureay chiock, finanoial analysis, cash flovw assessments, asscssing netsworth,

-Tevérages and debt service ‘ability cic. throtigh submitied recards, persotial discussion with borrowers, markes reference eie. Collateral verification through in'dc_'pé'nden::lcgal

& valuation: agencies'is & critical aspeet in case-of secured loans. Legal ‘docimintation to create proper charge Un mongaged-seeunity, uider fegal guidance. fs anather
eritical agpect.. )

Whilst abillity of a customer to repay 2 loun can be adequatcly determmed throwih ssscasmenit of fipancials and cash flows; defuudis with the. inteition of fraud &
misreported-infortnation are additiohal challenges to the Company,




Fedbank Financial Scrvices Limited
CIN : U§5910MH 1995PLC364635 N
Notes'to restated financial information {Continued)

)] I'mpai.rmcr_ll Assessment

The Company applies the eipected credit fiss model-for récognising. impairmerit foss, The expeeted credit losy allowance is computed -taking irilo: Atcount.
histerical credit Joss experience andfor external benghmarks on foss rates anil further adjusted for forward looking information

The expected credii loss is a product of Exposure. at Default (EAD), Probability of Defailt (D) and Loss:Given Default (LGD) The Company uses. ah internal

-modelto compite the PD & LG based on pasameters set-oul in Iad AS. ‘Accordingly. loans are'classified iito various stage a5 follows:

Stages . Intcmal'Rntin'g_D'cscriptiun
Stapé 1 0 DPD* and. 1-25 DPH*
Stage 2 30-59 DED*, 60-8% DPD* and alf’ loaris

testructured nder One Time Restructuring
which are smge 2 ar telow post
restructuring

Stage 3 9% DPD* or more, all linked loans: of 90
DPI* or more, all regtructured loans other
than those restructured .under One Time
Restructuring # '

*DPD means Days Past Due

. # Also refer aceounting policy 3.6 (j), 3.6 (i) and note 4832
{b) Probability-of Pefiult (PFD) ~
The prcbability of defalt s the estimation of the 'likcliho_od_ ol.a Joan defaulting over a time horizon. A rebuitable presumption is that a default evenit cannat be
laterthan 90 days past due. The probability of default analysis should consider not only past history but alsg citrrent economic conditions and: forecasts about the
fiitire. Incorporating stch economic faglors fs 'som;:timcs__.‘d'one-_u_siﬁg sejentific modelling eehiiiques. .
Historical DPD data i utilized to calculate Thro_ijgh_'th:& Cycle:Probability of Defanlt (TTC PD), PD andlysis tracks the migration behaviour of a static pool of
toans active at the end- of each month across diffarenl huckets- Stagg 1, Stage 2 and Slage 3 .dver the 12 month and lifetime period. Transition matrix method is
used whereih the historical defaults are'mapped in tnonthly intervals for each of cohort months and then the TTC PD is caleutated as the weighted average of
default rates with number of loans outstanding.as the weights, _ o '
Vasieck moded is ‘one of the accepted models- globally for converting the TTC PD into, Point.in Time PD (PIT"PDYJ.- The mode! cafeulates.an AC {Asset
Catrelation) factor and converts the probabitily using the macro-etonomic variable selectdd The basic premise of the model. is that the higher the TTC

_prohability the Jower thie cdrrelation with the imacro variable and vice versa, Once the asset correlation is determined, the Historicdl P is calibrated using. the

readings of the macro-economic: variable for a number of years up to the balarice sheet date and Tor a number of years aiter the balance sheét date. This.
calibration reflects the refative miiéra-cconomic performance in the respective years with-reference to thé historical mean.

(¢) Loss Given Default {LGD)

LGD is defined ds'the percentage risk of expbsure that is not expected to'be recovered fivthe évent of default, _

LGD is ane. of the key compancnis of the credit _r'isk_p_araméle'_rs' based ECL model. In‘the context of Iif‘etimc'E'CL.calcu_]miu“,._an-LGDj estinate has to he-vailahle
for sl periods that are pait of the tfetime hoitzon {and not oy for the-case of o default within the net 12 months).

“Wherever possible, workout LGD madet is applied o estimate LGD based -on past dita. The LGD.component of BCL is independent of deteriatatiof ‘of assel
quality, and thus applied wiiformly across various siages with the applicable PD for stage 1, 2.and 3.

{d) Exposurcat Défault (EAD)
‘EAD is one of the key tompoacnis for ECL computation. The Exposere at Deéfault is an estimate of the cxposure &l a default date faking Into’ aceouni the
repayment of principal and interest nl the.reporting date,




Fedbank Fiﬁanc_ial SeW_ig:‘c;L_i_mited
CIN : U659 10MITI995PLC364635
Notes to restated financial information (Conéinued)

(e) Significant Tnerease in Credit Risk:

The Company continupusly monfters afl assets-sibject to ECLs. Inerdér ta ‘determine whether an instrument or a portfolio of instruments is subject to 12
month ECL. o life time ECL, the Compuny assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recogyition, Tn iivie with tnd
AS 109, the Company considers an exposaie.to have significanily increased ‘ineredit risk when the DPD is 30.0i more. Besides 1his quantitave factor,
the compaity als assesses Significant Incrense in'Credit Risk (SICR) based on qualitative factors e.p. One Time Restruetyring (OTR) of loans and LTV

threshdidfmar_gin for gold loan facilities.

44.1.1 Analysis of Risk Concentration

The -following_ table:shows the risk by industry for the-components of the balasice sheet

Industry Analysis

Financial assets

Cash and cash-equivalent

Batk biilances ather than cash and cash equivalene
"Trade Recetvables

Other recsivables

Loans and advances to customers

Financial investments
Other Financial Assels
Tatal

Industry Analysis

Financial assets

Cash and cash-equivalent

Bunk balances athér than cash and cash equivalint
Trade Rece(vables.

Other receivables.

Loans-and advances to customers

Financial investments-{other than

investment i subisidiaries)

Other Financial Assets.

Total C

Industry Analysis.

Einancinl ussets messured se smortised cost
Cash and cash equivalent

Bank batances other-than cash-and cash equivatent
Trade Receivables. '

Other receivables-

Loans-and advances to customers.

Finaricial investments. (other than

investment in subsid:iarics)

Other FingnoinkAssets

Total

(TR in Miitions)
As at June 30, 2023
Retail ‘Structured Finance Financial Services  Total
(Real Estate and
Non Real Estate)
. - 247171 24T
- - 20233 202.35
- - 9175 9175
82,648.23 317.83 - 82.966,06-
. " 5,543.05 5,543.08
- - 581.00 681,00
82,648.23 317.83 #,995.86 91,561.92
{INR in Miilfons)
As at June 30, 2022
Retail Structured Findnce Financial Serviccs Taial
{Real Estate-and’
Non Real Estatey
- - 82287 82287
- - 50804 309.04
- - 11722 11722
- - 1.94 . 6LD4
60,620 58 460.62 - 61,081.20
- . 5,037.36 5,037.36
- - 16531 165.31
Gi1,620.58 46{.62 6,713,74 67,794,904
{INR in Milllons}

As at March 31, 2023

Retail Structured Finance Financial Services  Total
(Real Estate and
Non Real Estate)

- - 939.57 939.57
. 6.63 6.63
. . 148.50 14850
. - © 4762 4762
79,641.47 35549 6,806.27 86,803.23
- - 644.51 644.51
79,641.47 355.49 8,593.10 85,590.06




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
CIN.: U6SDTOMHIPISPLC364635 _
Notes tir restated financial infoymation (Condintred)

Other Financial-Asgets
Taqtal

(IR i Miltions)
_ As at Mareh 31, 2022 )
Industry Analysis Ret:iil Structured Finance Financial Scrvices  Total
{Real Estate and
Non Re:il Estate)
Financial assets measured at amortised cost ) o
Cash and cash.equivalént - - £59.63 65063
Bank balances other-than-cash and cash equivalent _
- - 766,40 766,40
‘Trade Receivables - - 118.37 ‘11837
‘Oither reccivabies - - 2860 3860
Loans and advances {o customers 55.951.42 496.67 - 56,4809
Financial investments (other than
investment In stbsidiaries) - - 514325 5,143.25
Other Fimaneial Assets . - P30 117.70
Taotal 55,951.42 496,67 6,843,904 63,292,04
(INR in Mitlions)
) Asat March 31,2021
Indisstry Analysis Retail Structured Finance Financial Scrvices  Totsl
{Real Estiite-anid o
Non Ren? Estate}
Financial assets measured at amortiséd cost
Cashand cash equivaient - - 3,260 32 526032
Bank balanices ather thap cask and cash equivatent
- - 1.,547.56 1.547.56
Tradé Réceivables - - s 173
Other receivables - . 3195 3195
Loans and advances to customers 43745119 1,776.32- - 45521.41
Finantial investments (pther than
investment in subsidiarics) - - 32403 324,93

- 135,20 13529

43,745.19 1,776.22 7.311.78 52,833,192




Hedbank Financial Séivices Limited

CIN + UGS910MELI995171.364635 _
Nales ib restated financial information (Cutinmed)
4043 CollateralIFeld apd Other Credit Enfuuncertents

3 The Sallovng talite shews the iz easui 10 aali sk by elass 6f findeial wesa alang with détdils of prmeipss yps ot collateral

IR Ml
Flaanelalsncts measured.at amartited cort Ml expnstire o eredlt sisk {currying amoun befure £CL)
- Aral Ju.ne' au, 2Ry Arwi .an!e..w! ZIII_Z Avat Mareh 17,3023 As ' March 31, 2022 Ax at March 31, 202
ALoans (ot amertisal wi)
oB.53447 AT G7.566.50 43.139,30
Luans a1 VTR 40065 69 3500 2357 15, . .
Tutal TEH2056 B3, 88250 BONES0E 44,758, 50 40,510.01

b} Finaneinl assets that'are stage 3 and retaled coflaierul held 1n eudes 1o mitigate prtcitist Jonses re given helon-

(R 1n Mifons}

Elnancial assely i at amuttiaed vist Muzlmum expuaure . Anelied ECL- Corrying Amounl  Fabr Value of
’ wredit rik {garrying, Collilera]
Amount before EC1)
78 o Juse 30, 2023 15963 12161 147259 ERTTE]
s ot hane 30, 2022 izia1e 30183 9795 £33
As of Maral; 31 2603 dod a7 1.276.23 363867
As 2 March 11 28373 00209, 1064 37,
As i March 31 12021 149 8t I 2kt
{INE in Aillone)
Fleaocil arrcts messured at FYOCY lash pisure tu  Anoclated ECT, Carrying Amount Falr Yaluc uf
credkt vk fearrying Cullateral
smuitni befire BCL
Asat Jung 30, 2073 ) T1AE 15 1.26 1.2%
Ag'atJune 30,2121 - - . .
Asal Mandh 31,2023 191 0.3 112 3
Asal Mueh 35,2022 - - - -

AsulMageh 1 202 - - - -



Fedbank Financial Services Limited
CIN { US310MM1995PLC364635 ]
Notes fo restated fnancial information (Continned)

44,2, Liguidity Managemeni

dd. L

Liguiclity tisk ariser Beenuse of the |:|ussi‘n1:1il;.I that the Catnpany mighl he unable to meet ils payment.

Magurity patierm of cetain itemns af.aseéts and liabilities as ai Juse 30,2633
_-..._Y_.L____.._,________.._.__..r.__.__.

Tiday té -

{INR tn Millions

Pariteulars

1 day to. 1 month La.

Z:montbs to 3./3 months ted [ver §

Over year ty

. Dver'a .
30431 days I manib te| 2 months t¢ |3 monihs to {months e 1 'Oiler_-l'}'uw 1o Gver 3 Yenrs Tatal
Partfeulnrs | forie C_[2wonths |3 months.  {&'months year' 3 yeary 08 yenrs Over S vears
Liabilities )
Enr!'nwingé from banks 1.181.00 1,420.80 3:54100 G, 7380 459090 29,812 40 11,0880 125 50 £4,538.20
Markel l:lcrrowings 40410 - 1.47230 _ - 443,90 200000 3 300208 - ‘2.000,0¢ L1 410,30
- Trade payubleg 105,74 “ - Y i) 183.06 - 16,67 .62 - 361,27
Lease Liability . (2050 20,54 2128 G4 I (12009 393189 37338 25687 1,286.20
| Crher finasicial liabilities - 16032 - - - - - - 1,600.32
Assels -
Advances - 1,621,790 1,516.40 3 166,40 1218030 1754240 ER L5 10 12.136.00 | Li 41130 H1,728.50
Iivesimants “3:233.00 48720 - 268,00 762,00 - - 3B.30 550940
Maturity patier of eeriatn items. of nssets sand Iiabilities s at June 30, 2022 {INR B Midtions)
' I day in “Tvers ”
3034 days | Linonth to'| 2 sranilis to draonths to |monibs 1ol | Over L'year to| Over 3 Years
| Particutars {one 2 months {3 manths & Hintiths year 3 yoars to 5 yenrs Over' S'years | Tuotal
| Lisbilitres .
Borriswings fam banks - 1B70.00 1,025.44 143181 413770 e d o e 21.558.30 G 665,01 400,00 45,602,857
| Market Bormowings - M 143539 o187 4.260,74 . - 2500.00 [ 9,235.00
Trade pavahics = 13404 - - - w - - 134,00
Lezse Liakilily [7.36. 76 17.83 5437 (113 47 40352 330,07 363,72 1,318.05
| Orthisr finaieiaf liabilities - 1,244.2 - - - - - - 1,284,231
Assels . - " - - . - - -
Advances T60.3F 358 270865 POGES.90 1271274 1343430 9.998.34 -8.6487.43 60,618,058
Tnveitments 3:833.27. - 1.139:13 . - - - 14,96 - 5,037.36
Matirity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities 28 a1 March 31, 2023 {INR i MHlionsg)

Over 3 Years  |Over 5 years

30/31 days |Zmonihs  |menths rmanths pmonthsio § |3years to 5 years Tofal

fons Jear

Junnth)
Lizbilities . -
Bormmngs' from banks 145690 TR0 J.42340 536020 11.2t82 2B.676.80 10457 60 1,300.40 62,664.30
Market borrawisgs - e 304140 - B - 4,540.00 - S.441.40°
Trade pavaliles 23387 0.0 1. 7% - 4.70° 1330 | T8 - 260.91
Lesse Liahiline kAR 20,30 20a0 G2:60° 128.70 19510 383 20 9756 1 M40
Orhier fingncial labiitities: - 350797 - - - - - - A507.89 ).
Assets. . . .
Advances - 245990 | 212840 308030 13,908.40 14,904.20° 1907100 12670 66 B 720,000 78.343.60
Investimenis 2342004 108990 1004 50 102,30 558 0 - - - 6,507,410
Maturity pattern of certadn iteins of assets and Tiahilitlés agat March 31,2022 (INR in Millinnai .

Particolars 1day td Lmonthte |2 manths ie 3 {3 months ta & Over § Qver | year ip [Over 3 Yems [Over S years

’ ' 30/31 days: |2wonths  fmanths months monthste L |3 years 1o 8 years )

(one year Total
rhonih)

Linbiffiigy .
(Hortawings from banky 98{143 16037 -2.542.94. 213830 8 880,31 10:571.57. 5,596.00 4508 42129655
arket bnrrnu.'ing's - - L= > “332735 187500 - 300,00 Ty702.39

Trade payables’ - 64,34 - - - - - - 54.30

Leage Linbtfity 1740 17.30 1758 32.90° Ho.5] 41967 32994 405.13 1,370.43

Ot Anancial Gabutities E 2108.67 - - - - + - 2, 10867
QLR

Advances 1.576.49-F 3600 88 4.844.50 69705 11,702,184 11.608.38 7,889,749 2344 65 56.264.50

Inviestraants 1, 77198 - B - J2ET7.33 - - 75,00 - 5,134,300

Maturity patlern of certain jtems of astels and-liabilities ag 2t March 31, 2024 [ENE in Miltions)

i dario
3031 days Gver g’ )
fone 1month 1o {2 mantlis ta 3 |3 monthito 6 [montheto | |Over | year ta |[{lver 3 Years

Particufary monti) 2 monihs__|months months. year A yomrs 10 5 years Over 5 years | Tistal

Liabiili s . .

-Burfnvﬁngé from benks 1,697.5| 53E.91 1:644:84 239222 5,483,54 16.565.34 089,17 200.00 3463193

Ms:ket-h:’:rrm\dligg - - 493,54 9 - 3338106, 187500 | - 2,500,00 4,257.50

Trade payahles - 43.25 - i L - - - F) 43,15

Lease Liability . 14,904 1530 RENI AG.50 .64 - A09.60 25270 355,36 1.245.26

Other finandiad liabilities - -31.58] 11 - - . . = - - - 1.581.11

Agteis ) . : ] . .

Advances 274.09 1,336,908 F 1.54% 39 622980 12,162.30. . 830467 258230 14,144.90, $4.917.25 |

Investimeals -250.03 FE I 4197 263§ - - - 33331 )

Nite: Above maturity panem are based on Contragtyal Maturity,




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
CIN : L6591 0MH1 995PL.C364635
NoLis 1o restited financial information {Continued)

4422

Fluzncial assets-available to support fature fumling

FdIIdw:'lm-(nblp_se_ts out availability of Company's 6

wanein dssels to support faoding

{INTi in Miltions

Encumbered Unencumberied:
Contraciually/ _
30,2023 i e Avai i 1l g
A at June 30, Pledged as Lngu_ll.y Others § Availalle is Others 4 Talal earrying amouni
collurerpl restricted arsels : collateral b
Cashand cash equivalent - - 3379:29 58.42 247771
Bank balances other than cash-ap cash
equivatem - - - - -
Betivative fnaneia] Instriments - - - - -
Trade Rcc:c'w\b]es - - - 202.35. 20235
Other Réwcivables - - - 9575 31:75
Loans and idvinecs tp castamers. - - T2 814.19 1015287 B2 566,06
Financtal investments {other than ihvestments ) ’ ) .
in subsidiaries - - gn00 | 57208 5.543:08
Gther Finaneigt Agsets GG - 494 00 FR7.00 54100
6.60 - 79,657,458 12,504.44 91,941.92
(EYR in Mitfions)
1 Encumbered U bered
. Contractuallyf
5l Jume 30, 2022 y wonliv Available —
A5.ut Jume 30,202, Pledged ns Le,u!ly_ _ lothers s ‘\"E.II‘IB].I. M s o Tatal carrying suount
eollateral Testricted ussits [ callatersl B
Casli and cnsht oo valent - §22.37 32287
Bank bylances other than cash and-eash: )
gguivaleni - - 50404 505.04
Trade Recéivables - i17.22 122
Othet Recsivibles - 6694 61,94
baans and silvances to custormers 33,408 20 7.686.60 §1.081.20
Financial investrients {ather than investmants
i subsrdiaties - 503736 303736,
Other-Financial Assets - 165.3¢. 165.3¢
) “ - S34do120 14,353.74 &T1.794.94
AINR in Millions)
Encumbered Ciicncumbered
N Conlrgcinally/ B
Asal darcl 31, 2023 Plgdgtﬂ.a.s. ;.;egnluy' Oilers § - Availablius. Others # Tatal carrying amovar
cullut_en:ui restrivied assriz collateral
Cash and gash dquivalent - - {28.37 751,20 £33.57
Bink balancés pther than eazh dhd cash
‘equivalent ) 5,63 - - - 551
Trade Reseivables - - - 148 50 144 50
ither Receivables - - - 47,62 -47.62
Loans wid advances io CUSLEMErs - - 75594 95 4,402.0) 7099696
Financial investments (athe thay invéstments, .
in subsidrairics - - 313430 3.671.97 5.806.27
Other Finaneial Assets: - - ] - 644 57 644,54
6,63 ~ TEBIT.62 9.665.81 48,590.06




Fedbank Financial Scrvices Lirnite:l
CIN :_‘USﬁ?lUW!IﬂDSPLCjﬁ‘iﬂS .

Noles 1o restaled Tinancial informaton (Continted)

(INR in Millions)
-Lnpimbered Unenicumbered ) ’
Conlractunliy!
As ol March 31,2022 I‘chgcr.l as Le_gg!ly - | oterss }_\_\_m_i!r'lhii_: a5 Dtheis Tatal carrying amotml:
eollateral restricled assets coilateral N
Cash and Tash eqiivalébt - - 36921 29042 - G39.63
Bank balances-other than vash-and cash
wodivalent - - - 766,40 - 76640
Trade Receivables - - - 11837 |, - 15837
Oither Receivablos - - - ‘38.60 {. - JE.60
T.oans avd advances (o cUSLOTNERs . - - 5028857 £,15%.33 - 5644309
Finanetal in tubrer than 1r
an subsidiaries - - §18.79 4,624:46 . - 514325
(Chber Financiad Asgets - - - 117.78 - 117,70
- - 51,176.57 12,315.48 - 63,2924
(IR in Millions)
Encumbered Vinencumbercd
Contraclualiy!
Legally Otherss
Fledged as  |restricted assets Available as
As o4 March 31, 2021 collaieral * collnteral Ciherstl | Tolal carrying amoant
Cash and cash eguivatent - - - 5.260:32 - 526032
Tank halences other Whan cash and cash
cyuivalent 15.03 - - 1,532.53 - §,547,56
Trade Receivables - - : 11.73 - 11.73.
Dther Regeivabies - - = - 3195 - 3195
T.nans anil advances 1o customers - - 4552141 - - 4552141
Fiugncinl investments {other than imyesiments
in subsidiaries - - - 12493 - 374.91
Cither Financial Assels - - - 135290 | - 115,29
) 15.03 - 45,521:41 720615 ] - ‘52,833.1%

* Refresems assets which are not pledged and Company believes it {3
# Represenls dssets which are not cestripfed for vse a cullateral, Fut'th

Jusiness

restefitod-fom using to secare funding for leged of othiy

"5 Répresents-assels which are givin a5 secunty cover againg! the secured bank horiowings and non-genvertible dehenbirds

at the Campany would not consider readily available to seeure funding i tiormal courds of-
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44.3 MarketRisk ]
Matket tisk {5 a.risk (ha the fair value or furiure cash flows of financials instruments, will Mucteate doe to.changes in market variables such as-Gald prices
{relevant.to Lending against Gold business ofthe Company), interestrates, Foieign Cirrency Rales, '
a) Gold:Price Fluctuation Risk :- The Risk Management Commitiment of the Board dues 4 periadic: review of the Gold price movement aid trends & its
impact on'the gulkd loan marging-in present condition as wellas under swess sceninios. ) ) )
b} Interest Rate Rigk = Interest Rate’Risk fs ile visk-oFeliange in mirkel interest rates which nitglit adversely affect the Company's profitability.
©) Fareign Currency Rate Fluetimtion Risk ;- The Company is exposed to.risk in luctuation of Foreign Ciurency Rates as the Company-has borroivings in
foreign urreiicyy. )

44.3.1 Geld Price Fluctnation Risk )

Sudderi fal} Ii the gold price and fall in the value of the. pledged pold omaments can resull’in some of the cusiomers to default il the. ipan amount and
interést excepds the miarket value of gold. ‘This risk is i part mitigated.by a-nyinimuns 5% maegin retained.on tie vilue of gofd jewalery fuf the purpose of
caletlation of the. elipible loan amount. Further, the Company appraises the Bold jewellery collatcral solely based on the weight ol its gold content,
extluding weight and- value of the stone studded i the Jewellery, In addition, ihe sentimental vale of the gold jewcllery o' the cuitomers may induce
repayment ang vedetnpiion. of the-collateral even it thic vahie 6f'gold orpaments falls below the valve of the repaytient : An Sional d in
gold prices;will not incréase price risk significantly o & our.adequate collaeral seeurity maciins. However; a sustained decrease in the market
piice o golt can sdditianally cavise 2 decrease in the Siec of i loan porttolio and interest income,

44.3.2 Intet'est Rate Risk _ _
The immediate impaet of changesn interest rates is on'lhe-Compariy’s earnings by impactiing the Nt Interest Tuconme. The Company has set-up an Eamings
at Risk fimit for monitering and convrolling the {nlerist Raté Risk- which i monitored by the Asset Liability Management Commitiee {ALCO} af the
Cumpa'ny.

The following table: demanstrates the sensitivity fo reasonahly passible change in interest ratds. (all -other variablcs biging constant) ol the Comipany's
statementof profit and loss

{(INR in Millions)
For the periad { Increase / Inereasein Dr.c_rensc in
year-ended . (Deerease) in profiLafier tax  [profit aftertax
basis paints.

Lyans
Tune 30, 2023 254250 41.61 {41.61)
Tung 30, 2022 25/(25% - 43,50 {43.50)
March-31,.2023 25/(25) 40.50 {40:30)
March 31,2022 I50(28) 3L50 {31:50)
March 34, 2021 25/(25) 38,95 (38:95)
Borrowings .
June 30; 2023 25/(35} (123.92} 12392,
June 30, 2022 25/{25} (112.51) 11201 |.
March 31, 2023 25H285) (108.92) 10892
March 31, 2022 25/(25) (75.80) 74.80
March 31, 2021 25/(25) (60.27) 60.27

44.33 Exposure fo. Currency Risks

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair vahie or fiture cash flows of an exposnic with fucidte Beeause of changes in‘farcign ewrrency rates, The -

Colmpany’s exppsnre 1o fhe Hsk.of c!_mng@_:,ia{in Foreign cxchangé rates relates p_rimrmfly ta the forcign currency-borrowings taken {ftom-Hurks,
The Compariy- hus hedged its foreign currenty cxposure thrauph Forwards in such 2 manner that it has fixed-detenminate outflaws in its functional currency
and as sueh there wonlkd be ny sipnificant imipact of moverent in forelgn tursency rates-on the Company’s profit befors tax (PRT).
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4443 Tutsd Market Risk Expusure

R in Milie}
Fardcdlins T o b 30, 2031 . a3 Alarvhdl U3 a2t Margh 16, 3072 R Aot March 31, 121
Ty Carntng., traled {Carrying Teled * [Neticiraded Carrying Vre-tredel farrying i -
AT Amumt Troded RUY [Risk Amanint Risk 1Lk st Traded Rk _IRLGL Amcamt [Traded Riak Nupetraded Rlsk
Flanisl Acetn o ' - . R
{5y and cash T PR - AT B2 A7, - LXIR7 CIFET - 215 57 [ErE - RS EY EXZIEH . S0 11
Bhunk tubemies otlisk tan cash and cashe . .
cquivalent . - u £y Simian - b AR L 5) - 5.61 ki a0 - 4 41 154736 - 1,597 36
Prerivalive fimpicial instrmics M - - - P - - - _ P . - - N S
Troale Eibcrivabl IELTEH - g A8 [EXEE - X+ [ETET - 145 30 1EEAT - 11337 [T - 1%}
[ithiy H [T - [T Gl 5 - Tl el ExE] . 4163 IHET - LYY 3i%¥ . TS
Tizany wd wliances | na G - 2566606 ] &1 0N 30 - GEERLTE b TRRM e TS | SR i SE IR 1z 5,538 &) . FEEFED
Financi Ss4ans | 54417 My |- senTag 496240 Mps ] el | STES 663 EADAE] 3,068 1 1488 ERE] .13 M
iﬁmg; Fmuecial Axeia” (1) - - &5t £ 185 31 < AT 2451 - ATy [FEAT) - Tom [EEXT] . 1351
Furtal T S SALEY | RAMATE | Ked BT SELH0 |61 WERO06 |G T GE $1 XE04T I TUTOE S06EIT I SN FENH 350,06
A atihme 0, 202 £ ut Jume 30, I031 2wt Marrh 35 3033 Av i March 1, 2013 “As At Blatal 3i; 2L
Careying. | T [Neetraded [Cartying | T [Nantraded |Carying  [Vradel | Soereadel | Lampne Fentraled | |Curying
Fartivaders [Amienemd P Ernded Rl | Rink duipap | Traded REh | Risk Amuz G ] Riel [ Amiamt - [ Traded Riak | Ruik: [ Aamneni Fraded Rish Nowitraded
Flrandial Lizblitie
Drvivalive firspaes] insinenents - EEE] - 17 - < < NTFEE - ETFYY - = - = - -
[Tracte pavabics 36633 - 3611 5 - 13480 2098 Ny 260 52 £170 = 5430 4375 - [IF3)
Oiho povaléed - - - L3 : - x . * - - - - - -
Tt R ETEREN TR - T35 (TN - 133 | -6 Iz - RENE] 5357 T SI5I% 593608 -
Py han ot serulee L #4520 FY 1 45,572 20 - A5 ETIDE  sasurk | w FHEIEIR | 4234340 - L2305 3475935 - - 35 743.35
Haiulalic 1 SUTPA ] a.697 81 - L ASAEY FYEILH] - Mea] | X567 P TR 259092 - 381 35 LT -
oot bty g LY - 1,236 20 RILLT) - 1185 AL < [T Tl ay - EN0AT 244736 . NET
Ither Ferutaal ; . N : A
Trabyicy 150833, o pebade | raaT) . O L 0L I 1) - 2501An 2,07457. - LIRET 158100 - [ETINE R
sl Fhdohtl | LA | ETAILIE | ST YANTER | IHMILE | TERISETE WYY FERTR N MR T LhS AR THT AR 451518 FGIE FIEIRYT
A5 Trade Rezeivabley nd Other Reeedyatics
Prostdnn mutrts i Trade Reertyithles ansd Doy Revcheables.
Farticdin * Fryde prorisabe duya fiast due mideys WAz ALSR AN mordthan Tucab
Jb v .
ECL muee. ‘wLhav L% 1% b  Tla%
. . Entinaéd fuca] grvsn waimyig A an digoult 413 § b5 4648 1238 Medb
Ayt Jume 34, 2023 ELL Froviman” - HENTS 451 Ladni  pdxim
Mt £ yrryine Amooms (S]] [T 111 {9.0EF FLINIY
ECT rate (B8 o Alet i HFB%
Estimced frwl geass ciryiey anncod wl defacd) . 15 W 12544
Ag ot o 3, 2071 FCh Punidun : 42.501 - [Pl rardky P63
- Net Carrving tmount Lo ETTE . - - LTEI6"
EC)L rate, [0 nari 100 lueligts 924%
: L Tipttanod bolal f1uds 4K¥RE AT agdefndl L 35 nad i g
At MardiH, 3028 0. Pontion 1299} IChrol 049 SLREE fanodp
: Hel Canrstng At (RS FIET) . N 19611
FLCT, rute, - 15 LY TR T 1T [T ez
X Entitriated lo4a] gross eamyey amalict 41 e fald: 15095, T BEEEL am R
Anut March it 3012 EEf Prirdsiae [351) [ AR i lui (XS]
s ) Ner e Amount 1EAYT - - - 1EA5T
ECLrar’ . 030%. - B LY. 0%
Fstiraxo 1837 [EH il [ ann
Aw et hTaech 30, 2081 T Priserine [ X Do nod niny

Xed Carplne Amanmt Eik] = = * A
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45 Accounting for Employée Shire bused Payments
Shmchnidm of the Company had approved "Fedbank Fm:mc:a] Serviees Limited Emplayes: Stock Qption Plan 208" {"ESOP Plan*), the resuh
of which was annoanced on Novarber 13, 2018, enabl:ng the Board and/or the “Normination and Rcmum.ratmn LCommittee™ {NRC) to-grint
such numher of equity sharcs, mc!udmg, aptions, to cligible employee(s) of the Company eich of which is canvertibie'| m!u oA Lhuity sh:m. nat
excerding 6% of the aggresste number of paid up equity shases of the O ompany.

Such aplrens vést al difimtive date, save for Specificincidonts, presended in scheme.as framedéappraoved by NRE, Such uptions are exceosabte
lor pcnod fo!lnw:ng vesting 2t the discretion of the NRC, ubyect 0 maximum of 10 years. from the date of Vesung of Options

Method used for-accounting for sharéd based paymeni’plan,
The Company uses fair velui to account for the eompensation fostf Steck uptions la- employccs of the Compnn)r

Mat in opuona oulst g under the Employes Stock Option Plari far the perivd énled June 3, 2023
Particulars Options® Weighted
Options outstanding bepinning of lhe pericd L.34:76.351 55:53
Gragted during the periad il A
Exercised.during the peried Mil. NA
|Eerfeited Aapsed during the peciod 2,33 300 7237
Options outstanding end af the permd 13243 851 | 53,23
Options excreisable. 4521 994 5i.81

Mdvenicnl in aptions 0uls§undfng under the Employee Stack Option Plan-far the period.orided June 30, 1002

Particulars Optigns. SWeighted

Options culstanding, beginning of the period. T8,7015) 42,07
Oranted during die pefiod.- £3.81,250. 12,37
Exercised during the peiod 50,008 | 36,00
Farfeited Aapsed during the period il MNA
Options outstanding end of the.period 14181601 5558
Ciptions exercizable 22,39 GO0 4364

Movement in aptions outstandimg undes the Eimployae Stock Option Plan-for the year cded March 31, 2023

Particulory Onylons Weighted
B Average Exercise
. DPrice
Options outsiatding, Bepinning of ihi Yeir 510, 351 4207
Granted dureng the year ST 81 250 1237
Exereised during the yéar 3,94 000 43.23.
Forftited Japsed during theyear 24250 737
Optians outgtanding, cnd af the year 1.34,76.35] 5551
Options exércisable 21,10,060 A0 8]
Moverment in epfions outstanding under the Employee: Stock Option Plan for the year ended Mareh 31,2072
Particalars Optlons YWeighted
) Avernge Exercise
Prite
Optiong putstanding. beginning of the. year 21,51.2510 423
Granted uring the vear Mil NA.
Exeretsed during the year 281 008 35,20
Forfeited Nlapged duenng the year Mij NA
Options outsianding; end of the year 18,7051 42,07
|Options excrcisable 14.39.000: 40.93
‘Movesrent in opti tanding under the Employee Stock Option Plan for the year enifed Murely 31, 2621
Particnlars Onpticna Weighted
Average Exercise
Price _
Options outstanding, beginning of the year 5511351 3868
Giranted durifg the period 2700000 4800
Exncotsed durlng the period - 12,004 E
Faifeited Aapsed -during the period 48000 oo
Options outstanding, end of the year 3551350 AE.83
Options exercisable. . : _6,55,000 37.48
Fallowing summarises. the information about stock. options outstarnling us o June 30, 2023
Category Weighted Avernge |Nambdr ol Weighted pverage
B Exerciwe Price shores. remmining )
o arising aut of contractunl life
options (inyears)
Class A* ) G525 4267500 LT
Class Be 42.52 56.25.000 2.30.
Options wranted to Manaping Dircetor 6817 33.51,351 1.5%
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Follawing summariscs the infofmdtion abiut stock aptivns outstanding a8 at Juie 30, 2022

B [Number of Weighted average
Creory Weighted Average |shares remaining
TR Exercise Price zrising out of contraclual life
ptions (i yeors)
Class A* 6828 48,B0,25{ -3.93.
[Clags BY 4365 59,00, 000 3.3
Optiogsgranted b Managing Dirsclor £0:17 13.51:35) 2.43

Folloving semmariies the jnfarmation about stock:options eutstanding as at Mareh-31, 2022-

Citegory’ Weighted Averzge {Number of Woelghted nvérape
Exercise Price shares romaining -
arising oul of contractual e
options {n-years)
Class A* 69.00 45,010,060 259
Class B 43.52 §6.25,000 2.55
Options grantéd 10 Managing Divector an.i7 3351351 1.83
Following summarises e information sbout stock aptions vulstanding as at March 31, 2022
Categary. Weighted Average |[Number of Weighted aderape
Exercise Price shures Femaintng
arising aul of contractaat life
optivns {in-years},
Clags A* 642 ,19.000 133
Class B# 4265, 59,060,008 358
Ontions granted o *danaging Diregior. 431.1] F1.51:358 3,09
Fallgwang summartses he-infarmation ahout stack: options outstanding a at March 31, 2021
Catégiivy Weighted Average |Numherof, ' Wreightled average
Exercise Price shares remaining
ovisingoutal  [contracinal life
optiong [in years)
Class A* 36.04 2,080,000 432
Eluss Bt 42.65 5900000 4.58
Options geanted 1 Managing Dircetor 4110} 13,51,351 4.0

*Tirne hased vesting
ATimeand event haséd vesting:

FairYaluation Methqdology

The fair value of dplions have been cstimated ot the dates of wach grant using the Modified Hlack-Scholes model {MBRS). The shares off
Company are not listed on any- slodk exchenge: Accordingly, the- Campany had considered the yolatilisy of the Company's stoek price bised on

historical valatikity of similar Féted enterprises, The variaus assurnptions considered. in the

Companry are'

pricing model for the stock optiéng granted by the

June 30, 2023

Particulars. Unit June 36, 2022 . [March 3152023 [Maorch 31, 2022 [March 31, 2021 ]
Fair Walus'ol Options at prit. dute Rs 6.50-27.76 £:50-27.76 6.50-23.76 £,50-24.60

Eair Vafue of Lryuity Shafos sy grant date” Rs 42.)1-72.37 43 11-7237 A2.1E-7237 42114800

Exereise Frice Rs: 30.60-72.37 16.00-72.37 30.00-32 37 30.00-48 0

Dividend Yield 2 3.08%% “0,00% 0.00% . Do 0.00%

Expected volatiliny % 2519% 20.19% 29098 31.36% 31.36%

Rusk frew interost rate * % 6.30% 6.3 6.30% §38% §38%

Expected lifs bf the aplion * Years 114 319 b 3.19 3.84 JB4

* The values iy the shave items arc weighted average

“The- Company has teéarded an .

during guaiter. i:ndcd-_.Tune.'jU‘_ZO_ZZI | INR 79.6

ion exipersg’of. MR £3.7 milfion during -quarter ended Jane 30,2073
d 1-miltion during the Year ended March 31, 2023,
ciided March 31, 2022 and INR. 26. 17 yilkion during the financial year ended March 31, 2071 in'the

MR 245 milkion
INE 24,9 millios dusing the firianeiat-year
staterment of Profit and Loss.Refor Note 32

The Campahy sarticd Emplujes Sioek Option. reserve gmauntitig.to. INR 1649 mil!m_n- 45 ai-June.30,2023 , INR 96.4' million a5 at June

30,2022, [NR 1482 miil)
“statement of Halance Shicet,

The total intrinsic vafie amounting 1o INR. 52 million as at June 30,2023 , INR 13 2 million 13 ot-June. 30,21

1, 2023, TNR 13 3 millicns a5 at Mareh 31,2022 and'INR. 11, 70.million as at Marchi 31, 2021 2t the ead

<ounterparty’s right'to cush or othei-assets had vested by the end of the yodr.

ior ag at March 31, 2023, TNR 727 million is.at Maich 35, 2022 and INR 3161 nsillion as a1 Marcht 31, 2021 in the

072, INK, 11:40 millian as 2t March
of the.year of liahilities far which the
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47 Leases
o} The changes In the eacryingvalne of Fight oF use[ROL) assets- building or premises thrthe yearpirnd ended.
3 TINE b Mithonsy

Porticulur June 30,2023 Jurie 30,2022 | Mareh 31,2023 | March-31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Opening Balance of ROL - Building or Pretnises IRAEA L 1.187.97 Li87.97 108398 §35.84
Addition during the periad 40,65 - 18872 axral 43250
Depreciation charpes for (he year/period (52.40) (58.746) (258.559) (223.24) (184765}
Total balunce of ROV « Building or Premises 1,106.36 Li2d.21 L,118.10 1,187.91 1,083.98

b} Thechanges'in the carrying value of dpht 6f use assets- famiture for restated financipl information,

[Pardeufar Jupe 30, 2023 June 30,2622 |March 31,2023 IMarch 31; 2022 . [March 31, 2021
Dpening Balance of RO - Furiiture 130 9.0 2.00 3450 39.42
Addition during the period 7,05 . - {18.063 -
Depreciation-charges for the periad {1.92) {2.48) {7.76) 17.44) (4.8

{Total balance of ROU = Furniture $.42 652 1,30 5,00 34.50

¢f The follewiny is the movemerit in lease lishilitics for restated Gnaneiat informaiion.
Particular June 30, 2023 ~June 36,2022 |Marck 31, 2023 |March 3, 2022 |Mareh 31, 2021
Opening Balance of Lease Liabilities 1,346 40 1,376,43 b3 4y 1,246G.26 BOT.70
Addition during the period 720 - 148 64 303.64 "$75.28
Finance cost ncorued during the perod 22:70 2361 94.26 9008 00,30
Bayment made during the period {84.10) {(74.99) 312:0%) {253.57) {221.02)
Closing balance of lease Eakilities 1,286.20 1,318.05. 1,340,40 1,3570.43 1,246.26

d) Tl table below provides detatls oM ampunt recopaised i the Statement of Profit and Loss. for restated financial informatinn-
Particular June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022 {Marchk 31, 2021
Depreciation-charge Tor right of use asset 54.32 61,24 26629 230.69 189 68
Interest expense {inchided in finance cos() 22,79 22,61 94,24 90,05 100,30
Expense relating to short 1eim lease - - - -
Toial ) 702, 83.85 360.55 320,74 249.98

€) The table below provides detaits regarding the contragtual maturities o fease liabilitics: for restated financial information uadiscounted hasis:

Particular June 30, 2023 June 30,2022 Mareh 31, 2023 [Mareh 31, 2022 1Majch3l, 2021
Less than one year 1132850 303.05 137.65 301,05 21443
Onc to five years 65233 51s.19 97302 953.01 BR8.22
More than five yoars 287,60 37923 33267 443,15 293 .69
Total 1,568.62 1,597.47 1,642.74 1,697.22 1,396,34 |

f) Rental expense-recorded for-leases of faw-valus assels was Nil fur the-petiod endéd June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022, year wnded March 31, 2023, Nil for

the year ended March 31, 2022 (for the yeai ended March 32, 2021; Nif),




Fedbank. Finmmcia! Services Limited
CIN '+ U65010MH1985PL363635 _
Nates 1o restated Fnancial information (Contimud)

48 Disclosures.as: reguired under, Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial C mpany-- § ically Enportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Drepoiit taking Company

48,01

48.02

48.03

(R:ser\-': Bank) Dlrcctmns, p1:R0

These diselgsures are made. pursuant 1o Rescrve Bawk of Indin Master Dirsetion: DNBR.PI.008/03,10. 119!20[6 17 dited September 01, 2016 (as amended), 1o the extént,
applicable iothe Contpany..

Thie Raserve, Bank of India,vide jts cwcular réferénce RB12019-20/1 T0DOR{NBFC).CC.FDNo. 10922, 10, 106/2049-20 dated 13 March 2020 cutlined 1he: regulatory guidance. in-
velation te. IndAS financial statements from fusiiciol year 2019-20 dnwards This included guidance for computation of *ownedfundy’ | ‘net owned funds? and ‘regubatory capital”.
Accordingly, CRAR has been computed inaccardanee wit these srequirements read with the requirements-of the Master Direction DNER. PD, 008/03.10, 119/2016-17 dated.
September 07, 2006 (08 amended):

Fokeign Currcncy
The Cdmpany has: entered info 4 foreign’ cumrency. transagtion during the period ended ‘March 31,2023 and does oot have any uutsl:mdmg unhedped farefgn curency exposure-
duang the periad ended March 312023, March a1, 2022 and ‘March 31, 2021

{ovesiments
INRin Millions)
Particulars AsatTune 30,| AsalJune 30| AsatMarch | Asat March [ As.at March
: 2023 2022 31, 2023 31,2022 -31, 2021
{1} Valoe of investments
{i) . Grogs value of investrmcsits
tatIn India ) 556804 5,045,69 582293 5151.38 333.41
“{b) Ctsidz india, NIL MWiL NIL Nil. NIL
{iiy Provisinng for depreciation
{2} In India 2499 £.33 16,86 B33 548
{b) Crtside tndia, NIL NIL - NIL _NIL NIL
{iii} Net value of invésimetits
{1} In India -5.543.00 S037.36 GR06.20 5143.25 324.93
{h] Quiside tudia, NIL NIL NIL MIL WIE
2] Muovement of provisions held townrds.depreciation on invesiments )
{1} _Opening balance 16.66 833 833 848 1.03
iy Add - Provigions made durng the v i £33 - 8,33 =017 747
Tgss - Whité-o ite-b: isians i - .- .60 .00 .02
___{iv) Closinjt balance 24.09 4.33 16.66 8143 ‘.48

Darivatives
a) Forwuard rate agreementfinterest rute swap

INR in Millions)

Particalurs As at Juné 30,{ As at Jure 30, AsatMarch [ Asat March | Asat March
- 2023 2022 33,2023 31; 2022 31,2001
(i) | The notienal principal.of swap-agreements 2,909.70 il 3.004.00 Nit il
{ity|Losses which would be incurved if counterparties failed to f{il their ) R Nit Nil Nif Nil
obligations under the apt T
{iit)] Collateral reguired by the NBFC upon entering into-swaps’ Nl Nt Nil Nit Nil
{iv)! Concentration of credit risk arising from the swap- THH wif Nil Nit’ il
(%) | The Fair valus of th swap book B37H i (48.23) Nii Nil
1) Exchange traded interest rate{IR) derivatives
TNR in Millions}
— As at June 30,| As st June 3,| As'at March | AsatMargh | As ar March
N Bavticul Aune 30, | As atJune 30.| Asat March | AsatMa: Asat ]
5 articuiars 3023 2032 31,2023 31,2028 | 31,2021
{i} {Noifonul prineipat amount of éxchatipe traded IR defivatives undertaken furing the year Nil Nii Wil ‘Nil il
i gms trument-wise]
| {7i3{ Notionat principal amount of exchange traded 1R derivatives outstanding Hil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(#i})) Nutional principat amount of exchange traded TR -deérivatives cutstanding and not "highly Nil Nil Nil "Nik il
— ive™ [in AL i .
{iv)i Marle-ta-market value sl exchange traded TR derivatives outstanding and not “highly Nil il il Nil Nil
effechve” finstrument-wise}

) Quulitutive disclosures’ ] ) )
The: Company tses: Forward Exchanpt Contracts:to hedpe its risks associated with cnmency’ sk anising from the fofeign eurrcnay bomrawings. These contracts tre stated af fair
value at each reporting daie,

There is an economic retationship between the hedged {em and the hedging ingfrument as the terms of the Forward contracts mnzch lhal ol the Foreipn’ corrency borrowings
{italiorial ‘wmount, inlerest payment datés, principal répayment. date, etc.). Thé ‘Cempany has established & hedge ratio of 1 1" for: the hcdgmg relationships as the-wniderlying risk of
the Forvard: cunn‘acls are identicat to the hcdgi_d 1isk compohents,

dj Quaniifative Disclusurés _
{INR in Miilions)

Particulurs As at June30,| As ar June 30, As.ut March-{ As at March As'at Murch
2023 . 022 31, 2023 31,2622 31,2021
(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) Nil ) Nit Nl
Far Hedging * 2.009.70 Wil 3.604.00 Wil il
(i} Marked to Market Positions j
A):Assets {+) Wil Nil il Nil Mil
b) Liability {-) B 3374 Nil 48,23 il Nil
(iii) Credit Expgsure Nil il Nil}, il Nl
(iv) Unhedged Exposures il il Nil Nil N

* The formgn CWTEnCY eXPOosULe od f'umgn currency hurmwmgs havc been economically hedged through forward coptracts.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
CIN : U659 IMHIDISPLC364635
Nates to restated financial informstion {Continued)

‘Dithiers

Direct Assignment and Securitiszton
Part A - Disclosure i the nofes to the aceowits in respeet of scruritisation transaction )

) [ER I Moz
Particulirs June 30, 2023 June 30,2022 | March 31, 2023 | Mzrch 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
No of 5PV sponsored by the applicable NBEC for securilisation transactions - - - - 1.00
Total amount af secusitised asséts-as-per-books of the SPVs shonsored - - - - 203.90
Total Amguns Gustanding o ) - - - - 174.52
Tatal amointalexposure retsined by he NEFC o comply with-MRR as on date of
balance sheet
i)  Of balance sheer exposures B

-First.Logs. - - - - -
Qﬂléﬁl‘ =4 - - - 3
b} On balance sheet exposure’ -
"First Loss - - - -
Dthers - - - - 87
Amount-of exposures 16 scenritisation tansacticiis elier than MRR
4} OiT balance shieet exposures
i3 Exposure to own-sceurilisaion -
"First Losg - - - - -
Cthéks - - - -
i} Exposureto third pany sccuritisation -
First Logs - - - - -
Otliers - - - -
)  Onbafance sheel eXpostres
i} Bxposure to.own securitisation
Firat Loss - - - - i5.00
Others ' ) ) -+ - -
iv)  Exposureto third party securitisation. -
First Lisss - - " - - -




Part B - Details of Assignment fransaction enderizken

) Tarticulars June 30,2003 | June 30,2022 § March 31, 2023 | Mareh 31, 2022 | Mairch 31, 2021 |
1) |Ne.of accounts Nil]. Nit Nil Nil 744
ii)_|Agmrepate value(net of provisions) of atcounts sold Nii it Nil Wil 1.342.47
iif) |Apprerate consideration ¥ Nil Wik il il 1,342.47
iv) |Additicnal consideration realizeil in respect of sctounts transierfed i cartier. Nil Nil Nil - Nil] Nil
¥) | Apprepate giindoss over net book valae Nil Nii Wit Nil| Ni)

Détails of loans tranisfrred Sacquired during the year-ended March 31,2023 mmd March 31,2022 under the'RBI Master Directinn.

REVDORA2M2 12286 DOR.S_TR.REC. 51/21.54,048/2021-22 on Transfer of Lozn Exposures dated Scptember 24, 2621 are given bilaw:

{13 The. Company has not trinsferyed aiy-non-performing assets {NPAs).

fifj The Company has noturansferred any Spesial Mention Aceonnt (SM:‘\} and loan in defult.

(it} Details'of oans not in.defanlt transterred through Assignment are given-beloiw:
Particutars Sunc 30, 2023 | June 30,2022 § March 31, 2023 | Mareh 31, 2023
) Apgrepate amount of Loan tramsferred: (Rs, for mllhuns] 227185 TRLES 8704.06 1,721.57
Weiphied averape residual maurity {in months) o866 G058 4. 863 11626
Weighied average holding perfod i oniginalor ¢in monthsy 13.96 17.06 15,75 26:64
Retention of benefivial economic interest S%/10%/40% 10%/20% 10% 10 20% 0% o 20%
Coverape of tanpible securily coverage 49% 64%| A6%% .82
Rating-wise distribuiion oCrated loans N A NA NA

{iv) The Company. has not acquired any founs through:assighiment,
{v1 The Compa.ny haﬁ' n4at acqu1rcd any stressed Iaan

Diving the period-ended June 30,2023 the compény has executed four givéct assignment transaedon, in June 30,2022 company-hat.executed twa DA transactions March 31,2023
the company has executed thirteen direct assigriment transaction and five da:\ccl assignment transaciion in March. 31,2022, The de-recognition criteria as perlnd AS 109 fias been

met in respeet of afl the dircel-assigmment transactions, The mandg,

based on the future husiness plan, whieh is o hold these assets for ca]lccrm;__ cnntmctuzﬂ cash flows.

Notz ; This disclosure (mandatéd inder the RBF Master Direction RBVDOR/2021-22486'DOR. TR REC $1/21,04.048/2021-22 on Transfer of Loan
Ekposures dated September24, 2021 is applicable from period ended December 2021 and hence not given for period March 31,2021
* The de-recognition critena as.per Ind AS 109 has been mit in respict ofiall the. direet ssignment transactions. The managément has evaluated this impact of afl:the Pirect
_Agsignment ransactions dc—rccoynsed based of the fiture husmcss plan, | which {5 to hold these assets for l.oi!ecunf, contractual cash Nows.

ted the impact of all !he ditect assignment transactioris Ap-recognised ah existing poot of loans
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Fedbank Financial Servieés Limiied
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Notes:to restated financial information (Continued)

4807 Detai

Is-of nan-perfarining accoints purchased sold

{2} Details of nan-perfurining aceuumnts purchased (INR in-Miltions)
e, AsaeTune 30; | Asai-June 30, | AsafSfarch 31, | AsatMarch3h | Asat March
No. |Particilars 2023 201, 033 pibr) 31,2021
iy [MNo. af accounts purchased during the yearperiod il Nil wil]. il it
(i}, |Agerdmite sustanding Ni iil i ik
i) .[OF these; nuinber of accounts esstructured during the yearfeniod Nil Ni Nil M Ni
A |Aggrejiae dustading Nil il Wil el Wi
(b} _Details of non-perfyrming sold
S As'at June 30, Agal Tune 38, ...J\s.:gt March 3, .-\.s'nl:--.\!_f.lr:h'iil, As 8 March
No. |Parficutars inz3 2022 w23 2022 31,2021
{i] iMo. aof scoounis purchased durify the year/peritid Nil Ni Nt Nil Nif
{li] {Anerepure outstrnding Nil Ni il Nit Nit
ifi) O these; numher of apeowmts restmcturéd during the yead/perfod Nil Ni Nil -Mii N
0 {Argregate outstandings Nil Ni Nil Nii Nit]
48,04 Exposure to resl estate secher, both direct and direel & exposvre to- :apltal m:\rkcl
) Exposure to real estats scetor; bath direct and ndirect
Pariieulars As atJune 30, | As at June 30, Asal 2;;;&1 H, | As al. :;:;:h 1., ;_\_s;:t ::';:Ch
013 2111 . ' .
1. -|l'lire'c|: expostite - - - - =
() |Residential Martgages
Leading fully secured by mangnges on residlintidl property thiat is or will by’ eecapicd by the Dorrower ar thiy _
& rented- BExpasure would alss include non-fund based {NFB) hmlls 34,694 09 {9,168 32 135763 21,049,680, 14,662.51
{iiy Cummcmf Real Eatire _ . -
tieading secured by n:ongm,es o L*ernmcmnl n:nl cslﬂtc s {office bl Tetdil space,
éroial premisis, Multi-family 1esidenib) byiild: -1 1 commetcial premises
M.re.huuse space, f‘le[S. Ting acqmsumn devzlumm‘mt sl epestrustion, et ), Exposurd e ahsp iy
J\on -fund based (NFB} limits:
589825 422 66 593488 506916 5,763,521
[i]ij Investments i Mertgage Backed Seourities {Mﬁs} and other securitsed ENpasres
14 _Rcs:q_c_nll_nl . - - - - -
{) Commercial Reat Espie
il .Inilirec_t Expesure. _ . , )
Fund based and non-funid bised exposires oo Najonal Hovsing Bark and Howsing Finince Companies, - - -
. Toial Frposun: to Real Estate. - 4055334 213, 389.9% { 38.292.75 25.118.76 20,426,031

b} Exposure ta Capital Market:

Tariiculars As at.June 30, | Az ot June 30, | Asal Mareh 3, | AsutMarch 31, | Asat March
C a3 2022 Wy Flor AL,2021
(i |ivect fvestment in equity shares, convertible bonds, eonvertibe del and wiits of equity-aricnted N Wit il it ’ il
mtual finds the corpu of which 5 not exclusively vested i corparats debt
(i} |advanees against shanes ! bonds / debentieres or other seeabities of on elean basis W imdividiels for i invistment il Hil Nil Mil Nil
’ in shares {including TPOs / ES0P4), egnver hh,bonds cdirvertihle debe.nmrr.s :md units af squity-rienied
ol finds .
{1y {advances for any othir pirg where sharesor tible bonds or convertible debentures or units of MiT Kil Hil il Wi
| {equity
(_iv) judvarces far any ather purposes 17 the extent Secured by the cofiateral sevaeity of shares or convertible bonds Wil il Nil 1N il
ar mnvcrl'bl: deheniures or units uﬁ:quuy ur!entcd mutual fands Le where the pnm:u-y SR ather tha
ilike bipzids 7-comientible debentures / inils af equity arigmed mrtsial fnds ‘docs aot fully eover
the agiwmc’cs h ) )
%) sétired and {-ads ‘o shockbigkers-and puarntcis igsied on hehalf of Stock brokdrsand market” Nil il il Wil M
i ) . 7 .
{¥i)  |lodns sanctioned fo corporates aainst the sefuriiy of shards £ bonds § debenfires or oflieesecuniies gr Gr Nii il Nil Nil Nl
elean basis for iecting prometer’s vontribivtian to the etjuily uf hew Lanpanies in anlu.]pnllun clf'msmj,
risource.
ected eqnity {lows fssus ‘il bt il i it)
underwriting eommitments taken up by the WBFCs ity respeet of primary issus of shares or eomrvertiblebonds ik hﬁl Wil il .
it canivirlible debrntures of untts of equity ariented muual funds
ix}_|financinp to stockbrokers for marain tradin Nit Nﬂi ‘M Mil -
%) | exposuies e Altemaifye Investiment. Funds; Nif ot ‘Nl il -
{i) Categary I
(it} Catepory 11
(i) Caregory 110
Taml pxpostre 1o Capilal Market Nl Nil Nit| Nt il

“* As per RBI Clrcu]:u‘ REL2022-23/26 DORACC.REC, No 20421, 04, 0T B2022-23 dated Apal 19,2022 ind RBIA202{-22¢112 DORCRE RECNp.60/03.10.001/2021-22 duted Qetaber 32,2021,
WBFCs are required 1o provide disel A | “with Scale Bascd Regu]nnou{SBR} framcwnrk in their annual’ finanedal sml:mcnls SImlng wsth financi] yenr ended Mareh 31 2023

Thesz

are oot apphuble far Gnancinl year wnded March 3+, 2021 and hence not provided.
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F:cdban'k Financial Servicer Liniited
(W :'UGS_QIUMH]WSPLCBM&_!S
‘Notes to restated financial information (Continued)

48,25 Blisclosure pursusnt to Reserve Bank of India notification PNBS.CC.PD.No 356/03.10.01/2013-14 dated 16 September 2043 pertaining to gold luans

Dretails of Gold auction epnducted

Particulars
No. of loan aecolnts |

For the quarier ended
“June 30, 2013

For the quarter ended

 For the year ended

Forhe year ended

For the year ended
June 30, 2022 March 31, 2023 Mareh 31,2022 March 31, 2031
_ _ _ Tarl 336 16,295 15,258 1573
Principal Amount autstanding, at the date of auesion (TR in Millishs) iiile 20562 §78.6D 19331 818
Interest Amount outstanding at the date of anction [TNR.in Milliuns) 1960 197 109 60 24322 8.61
Tota! vafuy fetithed {INR in Millions) . 1741 281.2¢ Hi30 [333.49 109,53
Nale: No entity within the Compariy’s gioup including aty: holding or.associate Conipainy or ang retaied pary had paiticipated.in iy of e abavs - avetions




Frdbank Financia! $ervices Lindted
ClN_:'_UESBIG)!Iil?QSPLCJGJG}S . .
Wotes to restaied Gnancial informalion (Contineedy

48.2G Schiedule to the Balance Shesi of a on deposit taking Non-Bariing 'Fipancial.C'mj:pnuy.(as.n:qu.if:ci in terms of Paragraph 13 of ¥

Comprinies Prugential Norms {Reserve-Bank) Divectians, 2016}

on-Banking Financial (Nun-Trep osit-Accepting ar Uglding) )

8r. No. |Parficutars As alJune 302023 | As at June 30,2022 As weMarch 33, 2023 ] As ot March 31, 2022{ Asat March 31, 2021
LiahMtfey sitke
1.{Lisans-amd advancey gvailed by the npn-hinking fingneist ompiny intdnsiye of interest aceiaed
thepean bul ol paid:- ) : ’ ' o
{2} Debentuens L . o
© Berwred” 307144 1.880,29 A5 90 2,006.78 3,054.48
~Unsecurcd 67760 2553 A, 254670 359072 2.564.50
tither shan Fallig wilhih i menning of public doposits) e "
(6) Defered Credils Ml il wil Wit Nil
{cy Term Loans: _ 55,293 80 4352528 InEIEST 41,093 36 292402
(d} Inter=corporte foans and borseking bl Nil Nil Nii Nl
ic) Commerctab Paper Zuin3w 486304 2,066.40 3,3273% 188150
{f) Cther Loants {represnts Wirking Cagitat Demand Lean, Cish credit, Eank Orver draft amd
Lisbility ¢ompement of Campound
finidiciak inslrunacnl) 323600 LEF 44 30556k NRLILT U383
. |Asset aide . - .
.1 | Break-up of Loans and Ad deays biths bles [other han those inclided i () belew)
1} Swuied L2054 SHERTAS (9923.96 4673071 081903
) Unserured TEAS L3 9.0 185,90 B9 TE 575133
3 {Bireak o 6 Leased Asséts and slock on ee-and ouser assels counting féwards AFC sctivitios
Gy Lensp aasess ineduiling boase rentols wnder sundry debrers .
(2} Finance kesise Nit Nl Wil Nit
5Y Cporating Lease ik Nif il Mit
(i} Sioek o hire incloding hire charges ander sundry debiors: .
(o} Assci bn hire MUl Nk Nl Nl
{B) Hepoesessed Assery ) . - il 3 ] Hib
(i) Other loans counting Lawarts 4 FC activities. X
fa Taang whor assét hive bren repisscssed “Ni| Wit NI N Wil
tby Loane ather than ] above il Hil. it Mik Nil
"4 |Bivab-up of Investrmicnts
" {Shert Teom Inyostmenté:
i, Quoied-
AiF Shares. . .
{4} Equity il Nil il Nl
(%) Preference Nl T i it
1) Delentures and bomds oM il i’ wit
i Dhiba o wnicua] funde JH23ET 2013 LU30.8% 25003
G Goversimeid Securities NETTH 653942 a3t Wil
() Uibers ™ il Nit il
2 Unquoled
133 Slares: .
(i) Exrlity ML NiF N il
[b) Frefereuce il Wit Wil il
rith Debemures and bands - 8.0 Fifh.h2 T 9E 7480
{3 Urits o motuaf lunds | Hil il N
iv) Gel'\‘cmni:_p_l'Sccuﬁlu::é Nil Hii il il
%) {hhers Mil Hil ik Nil-
Lang Teem Invesiments,
| Qualed :
€3] Shares,
1) ity Wik Nl Nil Nif
(b} Preference Ttk Tl il Nit.
(ir) Debientures and bonds Nit Nil Nil Nit:
iy Units of mislogl fands i i Nil Nil'
[iv) Government Seeusitics “Nil Mik il il
1) Cihiss o N Mi Nil Hil
2 Unjuoted
{i} Bhares .
(4 Eqity My A il Wit Nt
{0 Prefctimes il K] il i il
{ify Debentures and trords.” Nil Hil il Kit ik
(ifi} Units of mutual tunds it | il Wil ;
tiv) Governmgit Sesutitios K Kl il Wit © Nk
4 Diburs “Nik Nil Nl i il
3B 1 group-wige classt of wasets Mraneed as in (23 and (33 above
[ Felawd Partics . . . .
{2} Sabsidiatics “Nil Wil Ni il Hil
1b3 Cnmspanies [ Lhe sxme sroup Hil R M i) - HiL
ey Orher related pariies-Holding Congasy oo it Nl o MR .
"2 Other than fefaled parties ek ] ELIfX1Y BL.027.38 5700941 A62TRIR.
Tarat ;
G {Other Inforesaion:
B Gross Nenferloming Ascels )
[0} Related parties Ml il il i Ml
11 Othyr then cebated paiics. bES7IL b 272K bR 08 L85 365,04
(i} Met Noil-Perfoning Asscis
(o} Related partics il o N il il
{P) Culiw thats relaled parties 4T3R5 YOG l.179.H_D_" i.092.02 32!1.1_2
(1is} Akssts acquired in gatiefiséihin of debi Hit i Nl | il Falll
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Fedbank Financial Services Limitad
CEY:: UsSH0ME I 995PLC364635 .
Nutes ta #estaled financial information (Continued)

48.28 Public.Disclosures as mandated by LRM framewark for NEFCs issued by the RBT on 4th November 2019,

As ut June 30; 2023
Anrtount Y4 of Total Lizhilitivg
! [Federal Bank:.Lig 8,562:24 10.71%
2 [Bank of Berods Lid 653618 86T
3 | Canara Bank Lid 3,851 69 7.32%
4 |Tndian Bank(inciuting Erst. Alfahabad Bank} 5,841.85 7.31%
SiSIDBIlg ' 4,950.20 6.19%
& |HDFC Bank Lid 463739 57505
7 [ICICI BANK. Lid -4,496.35 561%
8 |Axis Bank Ltd 1,634.09 - 4.54%
9 |Other Retailers 3.130.68 I9t%
10 |'DB{ Bank-Lid BTGV 3500
11 |Kimatakia Bank Lid -2,746.85.. 343%
12 |Stare Bank of India Ld 2,697.47° 337%
13 (Bunk of Mahacashira Lid 2,366,899 296%
14 |Bdaj Finance Ltd 2,054.95 257
15 |UTTMF 1,944 5§ 243%
16 {CITE Bank Ligt 1,500.35 1.88%
iT{ABFL MF 1.494.06 1.87%
18 | Central Bank of india Lud- 14218 1.84%
% |indian Qverseas Bt Led 133153 1.66%
20 |Bank of India Ltd 1,294.28- 1620
24 |DCB Bank Lrd. 1,247:07 1.58%
22 Kotk Malindra Bank L td 99814 i 25%
23 |Union bank of India L3 946.59 N3
24 | Kanw Vysya Bank Lud 931,33 REr ]
*Siguificant ceumerpartyhas been defined as expogure greater thin £%
1} Tap 1 berrawings
- As at-June 30, 2023
8t, No. . |Significani connterparty Amount % of Tatal Barrgwings |
i |Federat Bank Lid T 836274 11.24%
2 |Bank.of Baroda Ltd £,536.18 2.10%
3 {Cundia Bank L1d _ ) 5:B51.60 T aR%
4 {Iodian Bank{ineluding Erst. Allatelad Bark) 5,643,853 1.67%
S [SIDBLL1g 4,9501.20 630%
6 |HDFC Bank Lid 4,627.39 £.07%
7 |IGICE BANK Lid 4,406 55 5.50%
8 Axis Bank Ltd 3.634.09 4.77%
9 jOther Retailers 313068 4.11%
10 1IDB] Bak L 175746 167%
) Fuqding Concentration based on signifieant lastrament/product
As at June 30,2023
Sri No. | Significait conungerparty Amaunt %i uf Total Ligbililies
1 | Term Loar- Scoured - 62,544 03 78:20%
2 | NCD - Unisedired 467759 5.85%
3-{-Commereial paper 391028 4.99%
41 NCI - Secured 307744 3.85%
5.|-Short Term working Captial 1,735,72 207%
6 | Term Loan: Unsecured 250.06 3%
d} Stock Ratio
Az at June 30, 2023
Sr Mo |Particulars 5%
1 {Commercial Paper as% of Total Liabilities 4 89%
2 |Commerciaf Paperas % of Total Assets 415%
3 |Other Shont Term Liabilities a5 %, of Towt Liabilitics 320%
4 |Otser Shisrt Term Liabifitics as % of Total Agsel 440




a) Funding Cotcentratich based on significant counterparty

. As at June30; 2022
Sr.Np. |Significant counterparty? Amount % ol Tatai Ligbiliti¢s
t [Federal Bank Ltd 7,705 92 13.28%
2 Bank of Baroda ) 6,712.50 11.57%
3 |Indian Bank{Inchiding Erst. Allzhabad Bark) 4,446.40 7.66%
4 {ICICI BANK 1,808.33 6.56%)
5 \Stae Bank of India 3,599.79 6.20%
& {STDR} 2653 50 3.09%
7 {Famataka Barde- 2,446,770 A20%
2 [RDFC Bark Lid 2,310.42 398%
% |[Canara Bank 280,60 363%
10 |HDFC Mutual Fund 2,000.00 345%
1Y [Axis Bank 1pae97 336%
12 [Bank of:Mahardshirn 1,875.00 3.23%
13 [Centrat Rank of India 1,875.00 3.23%
14 |indian Overacas Bank - 1,77120 3.06%
{5 [Ranki of India 1,696.37 2.92%
15 |GCR 1,050.00 181%
17 [1hil 1:050.00 1.8]%
15 |Bajaj Finanee 1,015.63 1.75%
19 |DSP Mutual Fund 1,000.00 1.72%
20 {UTH Ml Fund 1.000.00 1.72%
*Sugnifteant counterparty bus been definod s expostre’ gréfater than 1%
) Tap 10 berrewings
) Ag at June 30, 2033
Sr. No. |Signiheant counterparty Anmaont % of Total Barrowings
1'|Federal Bank 11d TAosaz | 14.00%
2 |Bank of Baroda 6.712.50 12.21%
"3 |Indian Bank(Inchuding Erst. AMlahabad Bank) 4,446.40 2095
4 [ICICI BANK- 380833 6.93%
5. (8iate Bank of Indi 3,590.79 §.55%
6 |SIDHI 3952.50 537%
“F | Karrataks Bank 244670 445%
8 |HDFC Bank T4d 2316.42 4.20%
9 {Canara Bank 2,280.60 415%
LA HDPC Mutual Fund 2,000,080 3.64%
¢} Fruding Céncentradon based on significant instru menyproduet
- ] As at June 30, 2022
|Sr: No. |Significant eounterparty Amgint % of Total Liabilitics
1 |Shott Term warking Capiral 1,593.07 344%
2 Term 1ian- Seeured 4236209 73.28%
3 |Term Loan- Unsciured 75000 129%
A [Commergial paper 5,000.00 3.62%
3 [N - Secivced 187500 a23%
6 |NCD - Unseaited 3,500.00 431%
d) Stock: Rztio
A5 at June 38,
2022
SriNo  |Particnlars 0y
1 [Commercial Paper as % of Total Liabilities CUBG%
2 |Comemcreial Paper as-% of Total Assets 1.14%
3 yCther Shart Term Luabilities as'% af Tolal Liahilitics. 11.58%
.| Othier Short Tem Liabilitics as % of Toial Asset 0.65%




.8} Funding Concéntraion based on signifieant counterparty

As ot Mureh 31,2023

Sr. No. |Significant counterparty* Amount % of Tota! Liabilities
i |Bank of Baroda Ltd 757936 9.82%
2 {Canars Bank Lid ) . 6,987 51 9063
3 {Indian Bank(Includinyg Brst: Allahabad Bard) 6,39 81. 8.93%
.4 |Federal Bank Lid 5,768:36. 748%
‘5 {SIDRILyd 5.466.16 7055
6.]1IDFC Bank Lid 197385 5.15%
T{AxsBank lud J3RALEZ 4 98
Z{ICICI BANK Lid 3.5958.99. 3.87%)
4 |State Buntk of Iridia Ltd 21168 1%
10:|tDBI Lid 287235 3728
11 |Karnataka Bank Lid 2,859.07 3%
12 [Union bank of tadia Ltd- 3,593.57 334%
13 tBink of Mabarashira Lid 2,491 .42 323%
14 Bajyf Finnnee Ltd 2217701 187M%
15 |Central Bak of Indfs Ltd 151188 2,048
16 {CIT! Bahk Ltd 1,500.35 1,94%
47 {Indian Oersias Bank Lid 144228 1.87%
18| Bank-of India Ltd 1,394.03 {181%
19:|DC{Corporatg) 1,134.36 147%
20 |Othice Retailers 1,062.94 §38%
21 [KVB Bank Ld 1,020:07 LI2%
22 |DCB Bank Lud 1,006:15. L3055

*Significant cotinterparty has been-defined s exposure sreater than 15

b} Tap 10 borrowings

As at March 31, 2023

ST. No. Sigrificant counterparty Amaount %bl’Tutill'Eor'm\i'in&“
1 |Bank of Barods Lid- ¥ FA7930° 10.62%]
2 ICanara Rank Lid 698751 9785
3 Hndian Bank{Including Erst, Allibatsa Senk) 6.%B9 81 G86%
4 [Federat Bmte Lid ' 5,768.36 BOBY%
5 |SIDET L 546616 1.66%
& |HDFC Bank Leg 3,971.8% 557%
7 |Asas Bank Lid 3,841,482 5.38%
§ {ICICI BANK. Lid 2,988 7% Bl
9 [State Bk of Indin Lid 168 3 (18%
10 |18 Lid 2187133 4.03%

) Funding Concentrutidn hased on slgnificant instrumentiproduct.

As at March 31, 2023

Sr. Na. | Significant counterparty Amaunt Y4 uf Total Linbilities.
1| ShortTerm working Copital 1,895.30 207%
2 | Term Loan- Secured 61,503.84 T8EI%
3 | 'Torm Laan- Unseeured 250,06 3%
4 Commereial paper 2056 40 268%
3-| NCD - Secured 404590 5.24%
6. NCD - Unseeured. 2.596.70 3.37%
-dy Stack Ratio-
Az et March 51, 2023
SrNo__ (Purticulary k)
1 [Comniércial Papor as % of Total Liabiliies. 2.68%
2 |Commercial- Paper as % af Total Asscts - 27384
3 |Gther Shoit Teom Listalities 4¢ % of Total Laatuhtics T B4
4 {Other Short Term Liabilitics as % of Total Asset 567%

“a) Funding Goncentration based on significant counterparty

As ut March 31,2033

Sr. No. “|Signilicant coynterparty® JAmaune %4l Total Liabilities
1 [Federal Bank Ltd B,134.03 15:08%%
2 [Bank of Barady ) ) 5,194.70 2.462%
1 |Indian Bank{Including Erst, Alfbubad Bank) 432693 101%
4 |ICICT BANK ' 4,083 48 7.58%
3 [sipar 3,321.14 &15%
& |HDFC Bank Ltd 2,606.20 4.32%
7 |Axis Bank 2,148.99 3.08%
8 {Canara Bank 2431 36 4,50%
4 | Bank of Maharashtra i,568.08 1.70%
10 |Central Bunk.of btdia 197058 1.65%
11 {ndizn Overseas. Bank. 1,884.60- 3.48%
13 [Bank of Indig ) -1,792.8¢ 3.33%
13 i Kamnadtakéa Bank. 1,450 35 2.70%
14 |State Bank of Tndiz 19600 221%
15, |1381 Bard 107364 1.99%
16 |BCB Bank 1,063.39 197%
1% IHDFC Mutua) Tund 1,000.00 1.85%.
18 |DSP Muwa) Fund 1,000.00 1.85%
1% | Bajai Fimance 561.60. i.04%

*Significant counterparty has been défined.as exposure greater than 1%




h)Tlﬁp-!ﬂ'bnrrﬂwingA

-As at March 31,2022

Sr. Nu.. 1Sipnlficant counterpatty Amguni- %-af Total Dorrowings

' 1 {Federal Bank Ltd' K 13403 16.21%
2 {Bank of Barada 519479 10.35%
3 |lnelian Bank(Including Brst. Allahsbad Bank) 4,326.9% §.62%
4|ICICIBANK - - 4,093:43 8.16%
5 |SIDBI 3,32{14 6.62%
6 |HDFC. Bank Ltd 2,60620" 519%
7 |Canam Buik 2,431 36" 4.85%
8 [Axis Barik” 2,148.99 4.28%
9. |Bailof Matiarashira 1,098,05 3.98%
£0 {Central Bank of India | 91055 3:03%

3] Funding-Concéntration based on significant instrumeniiproduct

As-at March 31, 2022

Sr. No. |Sipnifeant counlerparty Amonnt %6 ol Tital Liahilifies.
1 i8hort Tem warking Capital 1,149.96 213%
2 FTerm Loan- Secured 40341.64 14.68%
3 {Term Loan- Unsceured 752,00, 1.39%
-4 |Commercial paper 3,337.49 646%
5 |NECD - Seewred 2,006:78 37%
& |NCD - Urisecured 2,590.62 4.80%




&) Stock Rafio’

“Ag-at March
31,3022
SrNo_ |Particulars %
! [Commereial Paper as% of Total Tiubilitics G16%|
2 [Commercial Paper as % of Totak Assets 5.08%
3 |Other Shart Tern Licbilities as % of Tatal Liabilities 10.05%
4 [Other Short Teem Liabilities s % of Total Asser ¥:20%
a) Funding Concentration Jraged i significant counterpariy Asat Mareh-31, 2021
§r, Nu, [Significant couniterparty® Awibunt Y-of Tetal Linhilities
1 |Federal Bank Lid 1B D 25.20%
2 |HDEC Bank Limited 44921 1051%
3 |Indlian Bank(Inchuding Erst, Allalalad Badk) 379345 #.87%
4{IcICI Bank 3,394.63 T.I0%
5 | Axis Bagk 398347 6.98%
6 |Capars Bank 2,766:7) 633%
7 |State Bank of India 2,552.00 6.06%
% [HDFC Mutial Fund 2,388 96 5 59%
% [Bank of Parods 1;895.26- 4.43%
0 |sioBl 1,283 28 3.00%
11 |Bark of Muhzrashtia 998.75 134%
12 |Bijaj Finanice LimTed 24844 ! 98%
12 |DCR Bk 665.07 1.56%
14 [IDBI Bank 649 25 [ 53%
15 |Kamnatake Bank. 646.22 LA1%
16 1AU Smat Finance Bank 560.00- 1i7%
Ik Purgjab Wational Bank 500,60 BT
18 |Bunk of India 49900 17
*Signiicant coumerparty has been defined as exposure-greater than 1%
-by Top 10 barrewings
i Asat March 31,2021
Sy, No. [Significint zounterpariy Amaunt %aof Tata! Burrowings
¥ [Federal Bank Ltd I52%%
2 [HDFC Bak Limited ) I : 10.51%
3 | Indidh Bank(inclodisg Brs aluhabad Bunk) 379343 887%
4 JICICI Bank eI 770%
5 {Axis Bank 298347 6.98%
6 |{*anara Basik d16N 6.33%
7 |State Bank of India 2,592.00 £ Q6%
8 [HDFC Mutal Fund 2388.96 5.59%
9 [Bank of Bareda 189524 4.43%
10 |SIDBI 1,233.28 300%
¢) Funding Conceniration iased on significant instrement/product
. i i As at Mayeh 31,302}
Sr.No. [Significant counterparty Amouht % ol Tatal Liahilities
b |Bhort Term working Capital 1,663.00- 2.39%
2.|Term Lgun--Secuced. 32.138:08 75.15%
3| Term Loan- uisebured 1899 1750
% [NCD: ~ Securid 1,873.34 4.38%
5.{NCD - Unseeured 3;459.02 B09%,
6 |Connmercial papet 2.883 SO G 74%
) Stoek Ratio
As at March
31,2021
Sr:No . |Barifculirs Y
1 [Commercial Paper-as % of Toual Liabilities. 6,22%
2 [Commercial Paper as % of Towl Assets 5.27%
3.|Other Shoet Term Liabilities as % of Total Liabilities 3.58%
4.|Gther Shon Term Liabilities as % of Total Adset 1.03%
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Fedbank Financinl Services Limited -

CIN { U6SHIOMALIISTL.CI64635

Notex to restuted Gnancigl information {Continurd)

4B:32 Disclosurein complianee with RB{ cirewlzr 2020-24/16 DOR.No:BP, BCIMZL04.048/2020-21

ﬂ chmrcm:ms nths:Insurc in'complidnge with RB1 creutar 20202 L6 DORNo BP REALE L4, 048.’2020«21 is not applicable as at June, 20123,

1... et of Dis

As af March 33, 2073
Farmat Bi#)

m compliati < with BB cirgudor: ZUZD—ZEFI.S DOR Mo BPRC/H2 1 04 048/2020-2E is:not applicable 6s 54 Junc. 2032,

Typeur ﬁn_rrp_vu_r

. Exposure tu atcpurie chond e
e Stondurd cammequent W
Il extatlyn of resalition
plat="psitdon s i the eod of

Of (A} agpeegure dehf that 3llpped
it NPA during the baliyear

OF {A] atnuu ki wilten nlf durind
the half-year

QLA wmvunt patd by the
burruwers during the balf-year

. Hrptemenistien ot revatutlon plas -~
“Pustilin ny ai the end df ibly falffrar

Expuniire e meaninis clastfIEE as
Suindard cunsequent 1o

1he pirevlous halfvear (4]
Persenal Loana 133658 - 1179 At DR 13771
Crrpiute prrsoma® A - N N
O ek MEMEs ‘. . - .
Diicts - - . -
[Tulul - - .

* A defined 10 Scetan 3] of the Tnspivency and farkjaney Lndc, e

L]

Az at Moreh 31,2031
Format B

Tk of burruwer.

Exposure ia secounte class[fled
B8 Sldvducd cansequient f
imgilem éntatlan of tesolutlon
pian~ Pustthia'ws ik the epd of
iLe prevism balf-yenr {A)

BT IAYLF uggrrgnn’ aleb thac sdippud
Inti MPA during the i\all'-} T

OF (A} amuinnt written wrf.!umg
* the balfyear

QAL Rmyums bl By the
hurrywers ducing the hulfopoar

Expusure o eouynts caniflid
" Sandifd cupsequent by
Ieaplem eatuting: of redaludon plan=
Pasltlon sy ak e wnd uf s hil-year

Terpanat Faans

(EELELS N

176}

142593

Carpaats persans*

Olwhiich MYMES -

Others

[ Tiaznf

* AB defised i Scetibn 3t 7 o5 e Insodveney and Bankeuptoy Cide, 2056

Duting the vear cnded Maech 31, 2022, ghie Company’ has 1mplcmc.nlcd resolukioa plan i

with the Resslution F;

k for COMID-14 pelated stess annowsiced by thie RET m 9042

f6an pecount with A totab cuLst:mdmg INf 20238 mollions.as on March-31, 2072 QF these, ot Toan which were vesuvctuned. during the period, for 3436 cases. hatg un aulstanding aniou-of

[NR 2352 m:i[mns {bs o March 31, 306223
AE.I03, Finanéial fastruments)at March 31, 2022 The- Cnmpam his cv::lua 4 the same bags’
. Committee of the. Company.

L\[

tigit eredit assesgmpent and o tons ofﬂ.ﬂm:mnnb. the (.wnpan) his cLLssm,_;E stich pestruciured hormover A ounts 45 non-impalrud {under Ind
and ather qualitative fictors whick have bogn approved by Audit.

“Thus disclosure 2 applicable on kalf yrarly basis stuting fram balf year ended Séptember 30, 2021 enwards and heroz Lhe same 15 net disclosed far fianichal year ended Sarch 31, 2077,

As ot March.31, 3021

Farinni A
(A} {B) ic) T} {E)
Nugiber uf-aceounts where EXposure L Breaunly Of (), sggregate anivant of _Additicnal funding Inéresse in provisions on
o resnlutign plan kas beex mentioned a6 (A} beéfnre debt chat was 'cil'_nv:i'i:d e s"nn:tiuned', if any, acgaunt of-the implementation
Tipe al harrawey implemented under this | “implementetion of the plan “wlher secuvities {ncluding hetwion of ilié resolution plan
windaw : invoesliv.of tie plan and - v '
impleaentation

Peronal Loss ‘048400 30628 - - 343
Corparate persans® - s - - .
O which, MSME= - o~ N - .
Qthers: - .- - - -
Taotal -0, 484,00 306.28 - - A1.03

2022 and fidarch 31,2023,

4833 Redbrucliring 2.0 disclasure
’ IS!;NH

*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolveney
This disclogure is waly nequired for ransiaf yeor ended March 31, 2021 aud buonee the gamé i not diselosed for quasler ended Juae 30,2623, Jure: 30,2027 and

wind Bank

prey Cisde, 2016

Deseription

Jidyvidua Borrowers

Smally

Personal Loans

Ak

Number of feguesty vckived
for  invekidg  resolution
pracess under Fart A

k.58

Business |.gans -

212

]

Nuritber of aceounts whemn
resolition plan bus  been
{implemented  under  this
windonw

Ri%1LY

212

21

]

B}

1iniE"1=ﬁ\an:|l.ion ofthe P lan
Of {7}, agaregate 2mobitof]’

Euposun:
{menticned

to .
A B hefore

aeenunts]

SROA0

34563

4103

dehl that-was converied inlo
other. seeuntes -

2]

Additiohal

*funding

if any,

befyeri iavoeation of the

plai and im plameniatian:

T

inerzase i provisions
accowt of
implementation

resobuticn pian

un
the

of  the

3E61F

44 Gl

55009

Ot af total secodnt repeirted Foove | 3434 acciunrs which were pitevioisly rstrscttired in restmcioning 10 weic apin rstrucond it aeslructuririg: L durteg M6 vear endéd Murch 3¢

&
P

financial '}'\;ar"uridrd March 31,

3

3, 34 The. Comparr) has duging the quaner ended Tune 30,2023, Tune 30,2087, year cndéd March 112023, March 31, 2022 & Mareh 31 2021, based on assessment . and apnrm'nl of the Bard h:u
writlen off the toans and advances smausting to INR E16,34-million, INR 238 6 million, JNR 54176 million, INR 794 99 million INR 290 4B millioi respectively
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